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Section 1 Introduction

The Integrated Partner Management (IPM) system user guide ensures the delivery of timely, accurate, and responsive services for U.S.

Department of Education, Federal Student Aid (FSA) Partners. The IPM user guide provides step-by-step guidance that:

timely results;

Allows for timely completion of the Partner eligibility and enrollment process;

Delivers a seamless repository for information access and retention;

Establishes a base of secure and accessible information;

Offers efficient processes that meet internal and external reporting requirements;

Improves the overall quality of program compliance by reducing errors, conducting more; complete analysis and receiving

e Assures flexibility in structuring the program compliance function.

1.1 Purpose

This User Guide is a user-friendly, non-technical document that communicates IPM system processes and provides step-by-step
instructions to both internal and external users in order to complete required tasks in the system.

1.2 Scope

This document is a high quality detailed How-To guide that is simple to use, consistent in format, and navigates the users through the

IPM application step-by-step, effectively communicating system processes in a reader-friendly narrative.

1.3 Intended Audience

Table 1 Intended Audience and Document Uses

Users

Relevant
Sections

Uses

External Partner

All

To obtain step-by-step instructions on completing and submitting each application type
(i.e., Eligibility and Enrollment, Initial, Recertification)
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1.4 Document Organization

This document comprises the following sections:
Section 1 - Introduction: This section provides the background, purpose and scope for this document.
Section 2 — Opening the Application: This section provides instructions on how to access the IPM Portal.

Section 3 — System Navigation: This section describes the screen navigations for the IPM Portal; focusing on navigation for the
following sections: header, top menu bar, application status, left menu, partner summary, body and footer

Section 4 — Complete the Pre-Eligibility Requirements: This section describes how users will progress through the steps required to
complete the Pre-Eligibility Requirements questionnaire.

Section 5 — Complete the Pre-Eligibility Application: This section describes how users will progress through the steps required to
complete the Pre-Eligibility Application.

Section 6 - Complete Eligibility Application: This section describes how users will progress through the steps required to complete
the Eligibility Application.

Section 7 — Partner Account Management: This section describes how users may access and edit Partner Account information.

Section 8 — Submit Partner Financial Statements & Compliance Audits: This section describes how users will progress through
the steps required to submit and maintain their eligibility information including Financial Statements and Compliance
Audits.

Section 9 - Submit Financial Partners Eligibility Applications: This section describes how users will progress through the steps
required to submit the Financial Partners Eligibility Application.

Section 10 — Other Submissions: This section describes how users will process and review other submissions required by FSA.

Appendix A — User Login Process

Appendix B — Debarment Process

Appendix C — Acronyms and Abbreviations

Appendix D — Troubleshooting
Appendix E — Technical Support




1.5 Using this document

Please note that many of the pages in this document are landscape orientation. The pages have steps to follow in the left hand
columns and sample images in the right-hand columns. The images are dependent on your selections and interactions with the
application. We encourage you to have this manual open beside your computer as you familiarize yourself with the application.

Also, please note that many of the pages and sections are hyperlinked. You may simply press the control key and left-click on the
hyperlinked text in order to quickly navigate the document.




Section 2 Opening the Application

For a new Partner to gain access to the system, FSA needs to confirm that the organization is not an existing partner, and it meets the
minimum eligibility requirements. Therefore, the new Partner will go through the Pre-Eligibility process of agreeing to the Pre-
Eligibility Requirements and submitting the Pre-Eligibility Application.

Returning partners, who have gone through the Pre-Eligibility process can Sign In and skip to Section 6, Complete Eligibility
Application of this User Guide.

To login into the IPM application, type https://ipm.ed.gov into an Internet browser, the IPM Home Screen appears. This Home Screen
is available to the public and appears once the user enters the IPM application URL into their Internet browser. On the Home Screen,
the user can Sign In as a Guest or Returning Partner.

Welcome Guest | FSignin
PROUD SPONSOR of 2

1. Navigate to IPM Home on your browser. Federal Student

An DFFICE af the WS DEPARTMENT of ERDUCATION T ARRRLSAN TN h]tcg[a‘tl(l Parglr h‘nnagen“:nt
2. Click the Sign In link located at the top of the screen a0 s
' ' e 8 1
3. Navigate through the Securlty pages Iisted in He About Us | Doing Business With U DataCenter  Contact Us | Postsecondary institutions. Financial Institutions  Other Tithe IV Partners
H Welcome to Federal Student Aid's
A endlx A Integrated Partner Management

i P o
‘Welcome 1o Federal Student Akr's, Integrated Parner Management System. From here, you can oblam mponant
information aboul reguesting efigibility o participate in the federal student financial aid programs, access the IPK
Paonal using the user name and password provided to you by Federal Student Ald, and access other sites associatad
with Tilke IV Programs,



https://ipm.ed.gov/
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Section 3 System Navigation

This section describes the screen navigation of the system. It focuses on navigation for the following sections: header, top menu bar,
application status, left menu, partner summary, body and footer.

SYSTEM NAVIGATION — HOME SCREEN

Header Section d © FederalStudent Aid | momuemene. T e

nt o Fement

Top Menu Bar Section

) OPEID: (4181700 IPL: 45784216 TIN: DUNS:
el
S— |
- Partner Address: 10726 106 Avenue, Grande Prairie. Alberta, Canada
Case Team: 11 Loan Deferment: A Certification Status:
: i e
Partner Summary Section _

Echool Information

“Reiqulred Field |

[P R————— Y

[ - R
L=
prustsecunilary edecational institutiont @ Al mama, b
Application Status Section s aux comme & Tamayesapimn @
‘What is your 9 digit Dun & Bradsireet Number ‘What is your Sdigit Taxpayer Identification Numbser
OPATNS)? (Frster Muambuers O nly)y & CTTH) w1 b you by 0

et Ty Che Trtirnal Revinmme Sorvies
LS Uonter Numbars Only) €

Awnrd Year

Left Menu Section .

Ending Date: 06/306/ 2018

Ending Date: 06/50/ 2017

Body Section

Footer Section J

FIGURE 1: HOME SCREEN
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3.1 Header Section

The header section will appear at the top of every IPM

screen. The Header section includes -- the FSA logo on —— Welcane ksardspin 8 | (7T
the top right side; and on the left side, the Welcome user Fﬁﬁ!?r? ISS’EIA‘!F!%"EMN te AMERICAN MIND ™ P11+ S
note, the Login/Logout button and the name of the M e

Institution the user represents.

FIGURE 2: HEADER

3.2 Top Menu Bar Section

When a user has logged into IPM successfully, the top
menu will change, that is-- now the menu being displayed - .
is based on user’s role/privilege. Throughout the IPM | A B e | & | b oy
application, menu bars are based on assigned role(s) and s || et o iy ] e Mol b Bk O Snen e omstisy
attribute(s).

_ Select the down arrow to expand the menu to view FIGURE 3° ToP MENU BAR
{ sub-menu items.




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

3.3 Partner Summary Section

The Partner Summary Section, by default, displays a COLLAPSED
. w Collapse . ,
summarized, read-only view of the Partner’s _
. . . . . . . . Sam Joseph Institute
information. Only a few lines of information is displayed, to view
OPEID: IPL: 67293457 TIN: 315616116 DUNS: 161651321
more information, select : Eliginiliy Status: No
EXPANDED
Alphatrain
OPEID: 03423300 IPT: 00640821 TIN: 232112312 DUNS: 213124144
Eligibility Status: No
Trade Name/DBA:
Parmer Address: 2009 Morris Avenue, Union, New Jersey, United States, 07083, 6013
‘Case Team: 2 Loan Deferment: N/A Certification Stams: Not Certified
PPA Expiration Date: Recertification Due Date:

FIGURE 4: PARTNER SUMMARY

3.4  Application Status Section

The Application Status will display the progress of the application
in terms of the percentage complete. The Partner can submit the

. g
application only after the application is 100% complete. Apphcatmn [EIE

Complete (100%0)

FIGURE 5: APPLICATION STATUS
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3.5 Left Menu Section

The left menu allows the user to navigate through the application
screens. Figure 6 depicts the menu and submenu views.

| o
' Select

e

to expand the menu to view sub-menu items.

Based on the Partner type selected in Pre-Eligibility requirements,
a different set of menu/submenu items will be displayed.

Partner Types include: Public, Private Non-Profit 501 (c)(3),
Institution, For-Profit Proprietary, Foreign Public, Foreign Private
Non-Profit, Foreign For-Profit

The following is the Legend for the menu and sub-menu status:

The Red IEI “X” symbol means this section of the application
has not yet started (or) is in progress.

The Green © check mark symbol means this section of the
application has been Completed.

Whenever a menu item is selected by the user and is being
worked on, it is considered active.

11

Application Status
D

Complete (10040)

© General Questions +

© Merger

© Officials

© DPA

@ Accreditation/State +
Aunthorization

© Control and Structhiure +

© Ownership +

© Educational Programs *

@ Locations +

© Addirional Factors

@ Title IV Programs *

MENU VIEW

Application Status

Complete (100%)

© General Questions =
+ Application Purpose
@ School Information

© Merger

© Officials

©Dra

@ Accreditation/State -
Authorization

© Accreditation Summary
© State Authorization Summary
@ Control and Structure -
© Institution Structure
© Board of Trustees
© Ownership -
© Ovmership Summary

© Owmership Activity Summary

SUBMENU VIEW

FIGURE 6: LEFT MENU




3.6  Body Section

The Body Section allows users to enter information associated
with the selections made from the left menu. For example, in

Figure 7, the user selected from the left menu.

3.7 Footer Section

The Footer section appears at the bottom of every IPM screen.
This section provides easy access to important FSA links and
Government websites:

“Required Field
‘What is the name of your institution?* & What is your institution’s website?* @

Grande Prairie Regional College

r ial name of your isina other than English, provide an equivalent English
language translation of the official name of your institution.

mmmammmmmgmmw-m_mwumhﬂmbwgl

O YesONo

‘What is your 8-digit OPEID? @
04181700

What is your 8-digit 1P1? &
45784216
‘What is your 9-digit T:

axpayer
(TIN) given to you by the Internal Reven:
(IRS)? (Enter Numbers Only) @

‘What is your 9-digit Dun & Bradstreet Number
(DUNS)? (Enter Numbers Only)* €

Award Year

‘What was your most recently completed award year?* @
Beginning Date: 07/01/ 2015

‘What is your current award year?” @
Beginning Date: 07/01/ 2016

Ending Date: 06/30/ 2016

Ending Date: 06/30/ 2017

FIGURE 7: BoDY

FOIA Privacy Security Notices

Accessibility Whitehouse.gov

FIGURE 8: FOOTER
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Section 4 Complete the Pre-Eligibility Requirements

System Navigation Pre-Eligibility Application

The Federal Student Aid (FSA) verifies that an organization is not a current partner. New Partners must meet the minimum eligibility
requirements, agree to the Pre-Eligibility Requirements, and submit the Pre-Eligibility Application.

?@ﬁ@ Once the user begins the Pre-Eligibility Requirements (Questionnaire) the questionnaire has to be completed. The user
> cannot start, save and return at a later time/date to complete the Pre-Eligibility Requirements (Questionnaire).

All Partners can contact FSA via telephone or email requesting information on how to apply for Title IV funds; however, the Partner
will be directed to use the Federal Student Aid’s Integrated Partner Management System (FSA-IPM) to submit and/or update their
information.

g@ﬁi New Partners and/or Institutions that are seeking Title 1V Certification for the first time or Reinstatement can skip to
=~ Section 6, Complete Eligibility Application.

After selecting the appropriate Partner Type, the system will select the proper Pre-Eligibility Requirements screens needed to
continue.

g@ﬁﬁ The system performs validation checks on the data submitted in the Pre-Eligibility application. If the Partner is identified as
>~ previously existing in the system or if the DUNS number is invalid, the Partner is notified to contact FSA.

13




4.1  Pre-Eligibility Screen Features and Conventions

The Pre-Eligibility screens include certain features and conventions that are repeated throughout the Pre-Eligibility process. For your
convenience, we have provided a description of some of the most common screen elements in the table below.

Table 1 Screen Features and Conventions

IMAGE MEANING DESCRIPTION
“5";‘1“ ;‘53' R — Required A red asterisk (*) appears next to each required question.
ﬂ Help icon Click to view more detailed information on any topic.

Cancel Button

Click to end the session.

Print Button

Click to print a copy of your Pre-Eligibility information.

Domestic School Handbook

Foreign School Handbook

School Handbook Link

When selected, the system opens the latest Domestic or Foreign
School Handbook and provides the user with the ability to view and
print the Handbook.

ADOBE PDF SCREEN FEATURES AND CONVENTIONS*

T Previous Page Click to view previous page
. 2 Next Page Click to view next page
- Zoom Out Click to Zoom Out
s Zoom In Click to Zoom In

14




IMAGE MEANING DESCRIPTION
= Save Click to Save a file
% Print Click to Print a file

*To view more detailed information regarding navigating Adobe Acrobat PDF pages, click

https://helpx.adobe.com/acrobat/using/navigating-pdf-pages.html

15
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4.2  Pre-Eligibility Requirements (Questionnaire)

The Pre-Eligibility Requirements (Questionnaire) allows Partners to request approval to be certified to participate in Title IV
programs.

This section describes the set of questions that are presented to the Institutions. All Domestic School Institution Types (Non-Profit,
For-Profit (Proprietary), and Public) are presented with the same set of questions; however, the Two Year rule is optional for Non
Profit and Public Institutions. All Foreign School Institution Types (Public, Private Non-Profit and For-Profit) are presented with the
same Institution Type questions and results pages as the Domestic Partners; however, the only additional question Foreign Partners are
required to answer is the Country Authorization question. Foreign schools are prefixed by the word Foreign.

To complete the Pre-Eligibility Requirements (Questionnaire), the user is presented with the following screens:

4.2.1 |Institution (Partner) Type

1. Select an Institution Type from the list.
2. Click Next. Based on the Insitution Type selecte, tre | FMMMNMNNN oo coomees
system presents a set of questions. The first question for the e s S
- - - - - - nstitution Type
PUbI IC (DomEStIC) I nStItUtlon Type) WhICh IS the State The regulations gn}deming institutional eligibility d?ﬁne three types of eligible
Authorization question, appears. Enscaion: Ioaunaen bt 5. e oia, ad. Fuetaosius Vout

Institufions (controlled by a public or private nonprofit enfity) Bolh the
institution’s ownership or control and the programs it provides determine the
type of institution. Some institutions meet the definition of both an Institution of
Higher Education and a Postsecondary Vocational Institution, and must meet
the requirements of each category based on the types of programs the
institution offers.

r?@‘ﬁ The system will not allow you to navigate to the next s N T S
- screen if you have not selected an Institution Type. I See |

-- Select --

Public

Private Non-Profit 501(c)(3)

Institution

Far-Profit Praprietary m
Foreign Public m

Foreign Private Non-Profit

Foreign For-Profit
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4.2.2 State Authorization

1. On the State Authorization screen, select Yes or No in

response to the question presented. I oo

- - . . Institution Type: Public To qualify as an eligible institution, the institufion must be legally authorized
: as a postsecondary institution in the state in which the institution is physically
CI ICk P revious to retu m to the prEVI ous q UE‘StIOﬂ ) located; be legally authorized by the Federal Government or an Indian tribe;

or be exempt from state authorization requirements as a religious institution,
3. Click Next. The Accreditation screen appears. .

N

Do you meet this legal authorization or exemption (as a religious
institution) requirement?

@ Yes ONo

“1 The system will not allow you to navigate to the next step
S22 until you have answered each question.

Domestic School Handbook

17




4.2.3 Accreditation

1. On the Accreditation screen, select Yes or NO in response  [Rar e f e

to the question presented. “ Accreditation

. . . . nstitution e: Public Institutions seeking to participate in the Title IV programs must be accredited
2. Click Previous to return to the previous question. st Types P

by an accrediting agency recognized by the U.S. Department of Education for

State Authorization: Yes Title IV purmoses.

Do you meet this Accreditation requirement?

3. Click Next. The Einancial Responsibility screen appears. ®es ONo

Domesfic School Handbook
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4.2.4 Financial Responsibility

1. On the Financial Responsibiliy screen, select Yes or No

in response to the question presented. m I

. . . . Institution Type: Public An institution applying for initial certification must submit two years of audited
2 Cllck PreV|OUS to return to the preV|Ous queStlon ype: financial statements to the Department for evaluation of the institution's
' ) State Authorization: Yes financial stability. This initial requirement is followed by the annual
® requirement to submit audited financial statements and Title IV Programs
. . g i i dits
3. Click Next. The Educational Program screen appears. Accreditation: Yes complance au

Do you meet the Financial Responsibility requirement?

@Yes ONo

Domestic School Handbook
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4.2.5

Educational Programs

On the Educational Programs screen, select Yes or No in
response to the question presented.
Click Previous to return to the previous question.

Click Next. The Two Year Rule screen appears.

20

bility Requirements

Institution Type: Public
State Authorization: Yes
Accreditation: Yes

Financial Responsibility: Yes

Domestic School Handbook

Educational Programs

Programs that do not lead to a degree, but lead to a ceriificate, are divided
into three categories for program eligibility purposes:

At least 600 clock hours, 16 semester or timester hours, or 24 quarter hours
of undergraduate instruction offered during a minimum of 15 weeks of
instruction.

At least 300 clock hours, & semester or trimester hours, or 12 quarter hours of
instruction offered during a minimum of 10 weeks of instruction. The program
must be a graduate or professional program or must admit as regular students
only persons who have completed the equivalent of an asscciate degree.

Short term program: qualifies only for the FFEL and Direct Loan Programs. At
least 300 clock hours but less than 600 clock hours of instruction during a
minimum of 10 weeks of instruction. The program must admit as regular
students some persons who have not completed the equivalent of an
associate degree. Short-term programs must also satisfy quantitative factors
for completion rates, placement rates, program length and period of existence
of the program

Does your institution provide a degree program, or a non-degree program,
that meets one of the conditions listed above?

@ Yes ONo




4.2.6 Two Year Rule

1. On the Two Year Rule screen, select Yes or No in

response to the question presented.

N

Click Previous to return to the previous gquestion.

w

Click Next, the system displays the Congratulations

screen informing you that you have completed the Pre-
Eligibility requirements; or the Non-Eligible screen
informing you that you do not meet the Pre-Eligibility

requirements.

g@ﬁ@l The Two Year Rule is optional for Non Profit and Public
Institutions.

21

Pre-Eligibility Requirements

Institution Type: Public

State Authorization: Yes
Accreditation: Yes

Financial Responsibility: Yes

Educational Programs: Yes

Domestic School Handbook

Twe Year Rule

In order to qualify for initial eligibility, Proprietary Insfitutions of Higher
Education and Pesisecondary Vocational Instifutions must be in existence for
two years. The federal regulations clarify that the two-year rule means that an
institution has been legally authorized to provide, and has confinuously
provided, the same eligible programis) (as described above} during the 24
months preceding its application for initial eligibility_

Do you meet this Two Year Rule requirement?
@ Yes ONo




4.2.7 Congratulations — Eligible or Non-Eligible

Pre-Eligibility Requirements

4. On the Congratulations screen, click Continue. “ —
. ; . Institution Type: Public Thank you for completing the Pre-Eligibility requirements.
5. The Pre-Eligibility Application screen appears.

s Based on your answers, your institufion meets the basic Title IV Eligibility
State Authorization: Yes requirements. Select continue to complete the next step in the pre-eligibility

. ey ege . . ccreditation: Yes process. Selecting cancel will end the process without saving your answers.
6. To complete the Pre-Eligibility Application, proceed to Hecrsdtaton ¥

= = o If you would like a print out of the Pre-Eligibility requiremenis and your
Financial Responsibility: Yes answers, please select the print button below.

Section 50, Educational Programs: Yes

Two Year Rule: Yes

7. If you would like to obtain a copy of your Pre-Eligibility
Requirements questions, click Print.

Domestic School Handbook

Pre-Eligibility Requirements

2}] If the system determines the Partner is Eligible, the system m -
l will prompt you to advance to section 5.0 to complete the

pre-eligibility application

State Authorization: No Thank you for completing the Pre-Eligibility requirements.

= T You do not meet the Pre-Eligibility Requirements ta apply for participation in
Agoiediation: No Federal Student Aid Title IV programs
Financial Responsibility: No I you would like a printout of all the pre-eligibility questions and your answers,

R please select the print button below.
Educational Programs: No

Two Year Rule: Yes

Domestic School Handbook
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Section 5 Complete the Pre-Eligibility Application

Pre-Eligibility Requirements Eligibility Application

o Once the user begins the Pre-Eligibility Application, the application has to be completed from end-to-end. The user cannot
>~ start, save and return at a later time/date to complete the Pre-Eligibility Application.

For a new Partner to gain access to the system, FSA needs to confirm that the organization is not an existing partner, and has not been
disbarred. Once the Partner meets the minimum eligibility requirements and respond to the_requirements questionnaire in Section 4,
they can complete the Pre-Eligibility application process.

After successfully completing and submitting the Pre-Eligibility Application, the system performs several validations to determine if
the Partner is eligible to begin the eligibility application process, and a new Partner Profile is created. The system generates a unique
Integrated Partner Identification (IPI) Number and sends an email to the Partner’s Application Administrator (AA) and the eSign
Authority indicated in the Pre-Eligibility application, with a link to submit their P1l to complete the Debarment Check.

g@“’ét The system performs validation checks on the data submitted in the Pre-Eligibility application and if the Partner is
>~ identified as previously existing in the system or if the DUNS number is invalid, the Partner is deemed ineligible and
notified to contact FSA.
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5.1 Pre-Eligibility Application

This section describes the set of questions that are presented to the Institutions. All Foreign School Institution Types (Public, Private
Non-Profit and For-Profit) are presented with the same application questions and results pages as the Domestic Partners (Non-Profit,

For-Profit (Proprietary), and Public); however, the only additional question Domestic Partners are required to answer is the
Accreditation/Authorization question.

To complete the Pre-Eligibility Application, the user is presented with the following screens:

5.1.1 Gateway

1. On the Gateway screen, select Yes or No in response e SR P

@ eSign Authority _ ﬁmmmmm%nammmmnfmmgmmmmmmmmma
to the questions presented. L Otes w0
. . el STaTGmAT Applicatia t yaars afier The 4ss Of SNEIANry Cose i oot closed T
2. Click Next. The Partner Information screen appears.

Are you applying for reinstaternent?*
OYes @ No

24




5.1.2 Partner Information
1. On the Partner Information screen, enter the requested
information.
Make a selection from the list of Countries provided.
Enter a date in the Date text box.

Click Previous to return to the previous screen.

o ~ N

Click Next. The Application Administrator screen

appears.

© Gateway

@) Partmer Information

€

Partner Information

+Required Field

© =Sign Authority

@) Accreditation/Authorization

25

Sam Joseph Institute

‘Where is your Principal location? &
Address 1*

12 Jamestowne

Address 2

CGity*
Bergen

(TIN) assigned by the IRS? @
315616116

‘What is your 9-digit Taxpayer Identification Number

‘What is the name of your institution?*

. A 5
New Jersey v Bergen

Zip Cade* -4
15161

161651321

‘What is your 3-digit DUNS Number €+

“Tell us on what date you were both
ey S

01/122012

to provide and begas i providi
ition or training program(s) for which you are seeking eligibility.*




5.1.3 Application Administrator

1. On the Application Administrator screen, enter the s
@ Parmer Information
requested information. X s

Application Administrator

*Required Field
© esign Authority ‘Who is your izati - i ,
. . R o Accreditaion/Authorization :::?g;;‘:fnﬂggﬁiyg;giﬁgu@;:m the Integrated Partner Management system, and will be responsible for the completion of
2. Make selections from the lists provided. Job Tt
3. Click Previous to return to the previous screen. RS e o mwy i

4. Click Next. The eSign Authority screen appears. -

james.anderson@gmail.com

Please re-enter your E-Mail Address*
james.anderson@gmail.com
Address1 @+ Address 2

Address 3
2312 Goodluck road
Country State/Territory* ‘County-
New Jersey Bergen
ciry Zip Code* 4
Bergen 16516
Phone* Ext

Fax Fax ExL.
(651) 566-5161 b4
< = =»
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5.1.4 eSign Authority
1. On the eSign Authority screen, enter the requested
information.
2. Make selections from the lists provided.
3. Click Previous to return to the previous screen.

4. Click Next. The Accreditation Authorization screen

appears.

27

© Gateway

@ Partner

*Required Field

© =Sign Awthority

O Accreditation/Authorization

Who at your
Job Title
ES

oz

Prefix= First Name* MI

Dame Pay
E-Mail Address*
peelison@gmail.com
Address1* @

2343 Broadwalk

Address 2
Country* State/Territory*
New Jersey

Gy

Berden

Zip Code~
09090

Phone*

(165) 181-5158] b 4

Ext.

you insicarion? @

Last Name* Suffix

Elison

Please re-enter your E-Mail Address
peelison@gmail.com

Adantc

L




5.1.5 Accreditation/Authorization

1. On the Accreditation/Authorization screen, enter the

requested information. S e— e
2. Make selections from the list provided. """“"’""‘“"‘“""““”’ |
3. Enter a date in the Date text box. ““'"'m'“m
4. Click Previous to return to the previous screen. B e T m—
S
5. Click Submit. The Congratulations screen appears, S
thanking you for completing the Pre-Eligibility — — —
Application.

28




5.1.6 Congratulations — Pre-Eligibility Application

1

. On the Congratulations screen, click Home to return to
the Gateway screen. The Pre-Eligibility Application is
submitted and the Debarment process begins.

T Debarment Process: The system checks the user data

against the debarment list and watch list on SAM.gov. If
the user passes the debarment check, the system creates
a permanent profile and an email is sent to the user with
their user name and password.

29

© Gateway

@ Partmer

© Application Administrator
© <Sign Authority

@ Accreditation/Authorization

Congratulations

Thank you for ing the Pre-Eli i

FSA has received your Pre-Eligibility Application and an email will be seni to the AA and eSign Authority identified with
next steps




Section 6 Complete Eligibility Application

Pre-Eligibility Requirements Pre-Eligibility Application

Now that you have successfully completed and submitted the Pre-Eligibility application, your New Partner profile has been created.
Or, if you have an existing account, you start the rest of the process at this step.

The system has set you up with a User account and assigns the role of Application Administrator and eSign Authority to the person(s)
indicated in the Pre-Eligibility application. Users may also be assigned a Basic User role and have the ability to access one or more
modules.

If the user is a new institution or seeking re-instatement, the Application Administrator may log in to complete the Eligibility
Application. For existing institutions, the Destination Point Administrator (DPA), is responsible for completing the application. Once
the application is complete, the eSign authority should complete Section 6.24, Submit School Eligibility Application and submit the
application.
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6.1 Complete General Questions Section

The General Questions section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide basic information about their
institution, such as the institution Name, DUNS Number, and Award Year. The system will display the appropriate questions based on

the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Based on the Partner Type and the Application Purpose, the General Questions section of the School Eligibility application displays
appropriate questions. The Partner is prompted to provide basic information about their institution, and the system includes “help”

text for each question.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click General Questions on the Left Menu.

© General Questions +

2. IPM displays the Application Purpose screen.
3. If you would like to view each definition, click on the

Application Purpose Definitions link.

4. Select the purpose for your application, then click Save And
Next.

5. IPM system displays the School Information screen.

31

“Required Field

Tell us why you are subhmitting this application * @ Initial Eligibility
(O Recertification

Application Purpose Definitions .
(O Reinstatemnent

(D Change in Ownership

(O Merger

»Designated as Eligible

O Update Only

ated asz an ehgpble msttuiion for other Higher Education Amendments (HEA) programs.

- This iz a request to continue to pardcipate in federal student financial aid program: and to conti
m eligible institution for other HEA programs either in response to & recertification notice from w:
wstitution's Programs Pardcipation Agreement (FPA) will expire soon.

- Thiz is a reguest to be reinstated to participate in federal student financial aid programs and/or t
m eligible institution for other HEA programs.

vership- This is a request to pardcipate in federal student fimancial aid programs and ©o be dezign;
ion for other HEA programs following a change in institutional ownership or structare,

3 reguest to Merge one or more other pardcipating institotions with this eligible institution.

Eligibhle- This i= & request to be deszsignated as an eligible institution =o that your students may rece
ler federal stndent loan programs or 30 that your institution may apply to partcipate in federal H
sthan the Title IV student financial aid programs, inchonding the Hope and Lifetime Tax Credits.

his iz to report changes such as, but not limited to, name or address change, new location or prog
of offering; or change in officials.




6. Provide the requested information on the School
Information screen, then click Save And Next.

7. IPM moves to Merger on the Left Menu.

a ___ Name cannot be in uppercase. The word “The”
‘ cannot be used before the Name. The Partner Name
~cannot include “Corporation” or “District” without
FSA approval.

32

*Required Field

‘What is the name of your institation?” @ ‘What is your institation’s website?~ @

Sam Jozeph Institute

Do you have another name, such as trade name or d/b/a name, under which you legally do business asa
postsecondary educational institation? €

(O ¥es O Mo

What is your &-digit OPEID? @ ‘What is your & digit [PT? £
B7Z05457

‘What is your S-digit Dun & Bradstreet Number ‘What is your 3-digit Taxpayer Identification Number

mm?mlemsCm]j'ro (TIN) given to you by the Internal Revenue Service
ORS)? (Enter Numbers Onlyy @

151651321 315616116

Award Year

Beginning Date: 07,01/ 2015 Ending Date: 0530 2018
Beginning Date: 07/01/ 2016 Ending Date: 0530/ 2017
e =3 e




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

6.2 Complete Merger Section

The Merger Section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to report the merger of its institution with another, or
several other, participating School Partner(s). The submission of this type of application allows the surviving School Partner to
request approval to continue as certified to participate in Title IV programs, along with the merged locations.

1. Click Merger on the Left Menu.
@ Merger
2. IPM displays the Merger screen.

Click Add New Merger.
4. 1PM displays the Merger Details screen.

If you are an institution resulting from a merger that you have not previously reported to the Department of Education,
give the previous OPEID and (if known) IFI of the former (pre-merger) institutions. Click the Add New Merger button to
enter merger detail information.

Add New Merger

Merger Summary

Previous OPEID  PreviousIPI TIN Institution Name Merger Date - Actions

Oregon State System of Higher
00919000 39087887 Education Office 07/04/2016 Delete

=1 S e




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

Provide the requested information.
Click Update.

Click Save And Next.
IPM moves to Officials on the Left Menu.

© o N o O

IPM adds the information to the Merger Summary table.

34

Merger Details &)
*Required Field
Enter either the OPEID or IPI and select “View Locations™ to see the locations for the
mstitution that iz being included in your Merger.
Provide the date of this merger®

112772016

OPEID Prior to Merger
00219000

IPI Prior to Merger
39087887

Institution Name
Oregon State System of Higher Education Office

TIN(if applicable)

Merging Locations

All of your currently eligible additional locations will be included in this merger. They
are listed below.

COPEID Location Name u
00915000 Oregon State System of Higher Education Office 0
00519002 ;‘;ﬁ State System of Higher Education Office-New

(1] Pagesizes 10 2 items in 1 pages

o= =3




6.3 Complete Officials Section

The Officials section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide information about the officials at their
institution, such as the President, Chief Financial Officer, and Financial Aid Director (FAD). The system will display the appropriate

questions based on the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Officials on the Left Menu.
@ Officials

IPM displays the Officials screen.
Click Add Officials.
IPM displays the Officials Details screen.

o~ N

Individuals must be identified for each of the following
roles:

o Chief Executive Officer/President/Chancellor

e Chief Financial Aid Director

e Chief Fiscal/Financial Officer

¢ Financial Aid Director — up to 2 may be identified

Provide information below about each official at instimition. * You must identify individuals in the following
roles at your institution: Chief Executive Officer (CEO)/President/Chancellor; Chief FiscalFinancial Officer, Chief
Financial Aid Director, You may also identify up to two (2) additional Financial Aid Directors. @

If there is someone you wish us to contact outside of your institution you may enter this individual in the Addirional
Conracts Section of this application.

Note: Your Chief Financial Aid Director must be a capable individual designated to be responsible for administering all
the Federal Student Aid Title IV, HEA programs, and coordinating those programs with the institution’s other Federal
and non-Federal programs of student financial assistance (See 34 CFR § 668.18). [2]

o ©
Official Summary
Name « Role Fhone Number End Date Actions
No records to display
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10.

11.
12.
13.

14.
15.

Select the applicable role in the box, and provide the
requested information.

Click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Official Summary table.
Repeat Steps 1 — 5 until information has been entered for all
of the required roles.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to DPA on the Left Menu.

Officials Details

at your institution.* @

Chi andial Officer

Finandial Aid Director

Tob Title*

Praflx* First Mame* KT  Last Mame*
- select -

E-Mail Address* Please re-enter your E-Mail A ddress®
Address 1* Address 2

Couniry® State/Territory” clty* Zip Code*
United states - Zelect -

Provids the Contact for this Offzial {includ: codeg).

Phone” Exi Fax

Prowvicle the Following Emergency Contad information for this Oficial.

Home Telephone Personal Mobile Mumber Fersonal E-Mail

Effaciive Date®

=3

®

“Requived Field
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6.4 Complete DPA Section

The DPA section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide information about their institution’s Destination
Point Administrator (DPA). The DPA is the individual(s) representing a Partner involved in the administration of Title IV student
financial aid programs (such as a postsecondary institution, FFEL lender, and FFEL guaranty agency or third-party servicer). Partners
can have several DPAs, but only one (1) Primary DPA. The Primary DPA is the only individual who can add users for a Partner and
request services for these additional users. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the
application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click DPA on the Left Menu. —

© DPA ey s o et s e e e s e m
Job Tt

2. IPM displays the DPA screen. LW:MWWJ o p— sotmx

3. Select a Prefix from the list provided. s P

4. The IPM System displays a list of available DPAs. Address Adaress2

5. Provide the requested information on the DPA screen. o o fer oo Tpteie 1

6. Correct or confirm all answers, then click Save And Next. = = = =

7. PM moves to Accreditation/State Authorization on the | = e
Left Menu.

s Forinitial Eligibility and Reinstatement applications

w@8®  the Application Administrator is responsible for the

== tasks listed below. Upon approval of the initial
Eligibility or Reinstatement applications the
Application Administrator user is deleted and the

37




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

DPA is responsible for the tasks listed below:

e The primary official who will interact with the Eligibility
Application and the IPM system for Federal Student Aid
programs.

e Only individual who can add Users for a Partner and
request services for Partner Users.

e The primary official who can create or delete Partner
affiliations with other entities such as Lenders, Third-
Party Servicers and Auditors.

38




6.5 Complete State Authorization and Accreditation Section

The State Authorization and Accreditation section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide information
about any state agency and Title IV gatekeeper Accrediting Agency within the United States that provides accreditation or
authorization to their institution to provide postsecondary education programs. The system will display the appropriate questions

based on the Partner Type and the application purpose.
Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Accreditation/State Authorization on the
Left Menu.

& Accreditation/State +
Authorization

2. IPM displays the U.S. Accreditation screen.

3. Click Add Accreditor on the U.S. Accreditation
screen.

4. IPM displays the U.S. Accreditation Summary
screen. Provide the requested information on the
screen.

5. Correct or confirm all answers, then click Update.

6. IPM adds the information to the U.S. Accreditation
Summary table.

7. Click Save And Next.

U.5. Accreditation

What is your acerediting agency® @
{lick the Edit aption to camplete ar npdate the information displayed for each aceraditar.

U.5. Accreditation Summary

Agency Name -~  Accreditation — Date Last Years Prirnary End Date Actions
Type Accredited Accreditation Accreditor

No records to display

0.S. Accreditation Surmimary

*Reguired Field
Choose your accrediting agency™
-- Select - ~

W hat month/year did your accrediting agency last acoredit yoa? =

For how many years is this accreditation granted?*

[] Check here if this is your Prirmmary Accreditor
) Select if this agency accredits yourwhole institution @

0 Select if this agency accredits individual programs offered by your
instirurion @
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

At least one Accrediting Agency must be added. At

5
least one Accrediting Agency must be designated

as the Primary Accreditor.

IPM displays the State Authorization screen.
Answer Yes or No on the screen.

If Yes, enter the Federal Government/Indian Tribe
Name in the space provided.

Click Save And Next.

If No, click Save And Next.

IPM expands the State Authorization Summary
screen to include the State Authorization table.
Provide the answers to the required questions, then
click Add State Agency.

IPM displays the State Authorization Details

screen.

‘What state agendies/entities legally autharire you as a postsecondary educational institation? @

Are you an institotion that is anthorired by name to offer educational programs beyond secondary education by the
Federal Covernment; or, as defined in 25 11.5.C. 1802(Z), by an Indian tribe? > &

@ Yes (ONo

: Federal Government/Indian Tribe

Save And Next

State Authorization

‘What state agancies/entities legally anthaorize you as a postsecondary adncational institntion?* @

Ara vou an institution that is authorized by name 1o offer educational programs bayond secondary education by the Faderal
Government; or, as defined in 25 T0.8.C. 1802(2), by an Indian txiba? * B

Tes @ No

Are you exempted from Stata anthorization as a religions institution under the S1ata constitution or by Statelaw? * &
Tes No

What 3tate Agency or Entity provides a process 10 review and appropriately act on complaints concerning the institation

inclnding enforeing applicabla Statalaws? + @

-- Select -- v
Daoes your state or Indian Tribe have a process 1o review and appropriately act on complainis concemning the institution
including enforcing applicable State or Tribal Govarnment laws?

Tes No

State Authorization

Agency/Entity Narne - End Date Actions

No records to display

Please add at least one (1) entry.
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16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

Provide the answers to the required questions on
the State Authorization Details screen.

Correct or confirm all answers, then click
Update.

IPM adds the information to the State
Authorization table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Control and Structure on the
Left Menu.

State Authorization Details

*Required Field

Select State™

-- Select - .v.
Select the name of the state authorizing agency or other entity that legally
authorizes you as a postsecondary educational institution or exempts you from
state authorization requirements as a religious institution.

If your state agency or other entity is not listed, contact Federal Student Aid for
assistance
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6.6 Complete Control and Structure Section

The Control and Structure section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide information about the structure of
their institution such as their institution type (For-Profit, Non Profit, Public), their Board of Trustees or Directors, and if their
institution has had, or will have, a change in ownership. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner’s type

and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Control and Structure from the Left Menu.

& Control and Structure + *Required Field
Select your type of institmtional structure. Select only one from the choices below.”
2. The IPM displays the Institutional Structure screen. @ Domestic Public Institution
"' Domestic Private Non Profit 501(c)(3) Institation &

3. Select the applicable Institutional Structure from the e Fo ot et

choices provided, then click Save and Next.

< =3 Ser i

S - Based on prior approved application submission(s),
!‘ the system automatically selects the appropriate type

of Institutional Structure.

4. |If Domestic Public Institution is selected, IPM moves to

Board of Directors/Trustees

Educational Programs on the Left Menu. pr—r—

Does your institntion have a Board of Trustees or Board of Directors®
Tes @ No
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10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

If Domestic Private Non-Profit 5011(3) Institution is
selected, IPM moves to the Board of Trustees on the
Left Menu.

IPM displays the Board of Directors/Trustees screen.
Select Yes or No on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen.

If No is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.
If Yes is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM expands the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen to include a Board Members table.

Click Add Board Member and IPM displays the Board
of Directors-Board Member screen.

Provide the requested information in the Board of
Directors-Board Member screen, then click Update.
IPM adds the Board Member information to the Board
of Directors/Trustees table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

If Domestic Private For-Profit Institution is selected,
IPM moves to Board of Trustees of Control and
Structure on the Left Menu.

Board of Directors/Trusteas

*Required Field

Daoes your institution have a Board of Trustees or Board of Divectors?
lw) Tes o

Lizt the names of the Board of Trustees or the Board of Directars. 9
Check here if you have more than 10 on your boartd and list below only the names of the board’s executive

cornmittee. ¥ou must alse provide the name of the contact person {such as the registered agent) for your board’s
executive committee.

Add Board Member

Narne ~ End Date Actions

No records to display

Board of Directors- Board Member

*Required Field

) Check here if this is the sarne person as your CEQ, President, or Chancellor.

Check here if this is the same person as your Chief Financial Aid Director,

Frefix* First Nams™ MI  Last Name® Suffix
-- Select - W
E-Mail Address* Please re-enter your E-Mail Address™
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16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.
24.

IPM displays the Board of Directors/Trustees screen.
Select Yes or No on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen.

If No is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.
If Yes is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM expands the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen to include a Board Members table.

Click Add Board Member and IPM displays the Board
of Directors-Board Member screen.

Provide the required information on the Board of
Directors-Board Member screen, then click Update.
IPM adds the Board Member information to the Board
of Directors/Trustees table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.
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For Foreign Schools Only

1.

10.
11.

12.

Select the applicable Institutional Structure from among
these choices, then click Save And Next.

If Foreign Public Institution is selected, IPM moves to
Board of Trustees of Control and Structure on the Left
Menu.

IPM displays the Board of Directors/Trustees screen.

Select Yes or No on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen.

If No is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

If Yes is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM expands the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen to include a Board Members section.

Click Add Board Member and IPM displays the Board
of Directors-Board Member screen.

Provide the required information on the Board of
Directors-Board Member screen, then click Update.

IPM adds the Board Member information to the Board of
Directors/Trustees table.

Click Save And Next.
IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

If Foreign Private Non-Profit Institution is selected, IPM
moves to Board of Trustees of Control and Structure on
the Left Menu.
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Institutional Structure

“Required Field

Select your type of institutional structure. Select only one from the choices below.*

% Foreign Public Institution

Foreign Private Non-Profit Institution 0

(Note: A foreign private non-profit institution is one that is owned and operated only by one or more non-profic
corporations or associations, and either its home country tax authority has designated the institution as a non-profit
educational institution or the foreign institution d
educational institution.)
Tou must include a copy of your non-profit designation status and a certified English translation of your non-profit
designated status.

ates to the satisfaction of the Secretary that it is a non-profit

Foreign For-Profit Institution
(Note: Foreign graduate medical schools, foreign veterinary schools whose students complete their clinical training at
an approved veterinary school in the U.5.. and foreign nursing schools whose students complete clinical training at an
approved U.S. hospital or accredited school of nursing in the U.5., and whose students also receive a degree in nursing
from an accredited school of nursing in the U.5. are the only foreign for-profit institutions eligible to apply to
participate in federal student financial aid programs.)
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13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.
22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

IPM displays the Board of Directors/Trustees screen.

Select Yes or No on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen.

If No is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

If Yes is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM expands the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen to include a Board Members section.

Click Add Board Member and IPM displays the Board
of Directors-Board Member screen.

Provide the requested information on the Board of
Directors-Board Member screen, then click Update.

IPM adds the Board Member information to the Board of
Directors/Trustees table.

Click Save And Next.
IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

If Foreign Private For-Profit Institution is selected, IPM
moves to Board of Trustees of Control and Structure on
the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Board of Directors/Trustees screen.

Select Yes or No on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen.

If No is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

If Yes is selected on the Board of Directors/Trustees
screen, IPM expands the Board of Directors/Trustees
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screen to include a Board Members section.

27. Click “Add Board Member” and IPM displays the
Board of Directors-Board Member screen.

28. Provide the required information on the Board of
Directors-Board Member screen, then click Update.

29. IPM adds the Board Member information to the Board of
Directors/Trustees table.

30. Click Save And Next.
31. IPM moves to Ownership on the Left Menu.

a— “Foreign Written Agreement” requires the institution to

f&@‘ﬁ‘ add to the table any programs they offer through an

~arrangement with another institution (e.g. study-abroad,
joint-degree, etc.)
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6.7 Complete Ownership Section

The Ownership section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide information about their institution’s
owner(s). The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic and Foreign

1. Click Ownership on the Left Menu.
Ownership Summary
ﬂD"[-’l,'T[EI‘Shlp + “Reqguired Fleld

vhole or in part by any person, partnership, entity, or corporation

Is itotion directly or indi owmned in
vd’::.:haua mm:u;lwwﬁnuatwhwlmh
() Yes @ No

2. IPM displays the Ownership Summary screen.

. |t =3
3. Select Yes or No on the Ownership Summary screen.

4. If No isselected, click Save And Next.
5. IPM moves to Ownership Activity Summary on the Left e ety ey ot e e . P i
@ Yes (O No

Menu. mmhmmanMnMMslﬁ%wmmhm

6. If Yesisselected, IPM expands the Ownership Summary

screen to include the Ownership Summary table.

o The following steps apply to Domestic, Private and
, | g Steps apply :
[I Individual Owners.
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7. Click Add Person Owner.

8. IPM displays the [Person] Ownership Structure screen.

9. Provide the necessary information on the [Person]
Ownership Structure screen, then click Update.

10. IPM adds the information to the Ownership Summary
table.

11. Click Save And Next.

12. IPM moves to Ownership Activity on the Left Menu.

A 1 The following steps apply only to Private, Entity
:md_r_"_,_xj_,,l Owners.

Ownership Structare

Pereenta, 3+ of Unership® Cwnerabip Begin Daie®
Parcindage valut should b batwiin 15 10 100

Seach by Cure I : [ 7aa |

Provide the informarion helow for this swner.

L] Check hezr ol thes 53 the same preson a3 your CECL, Pressdent, o Chaneellior
[T Chieck heee aF this ia the sasme person a5 your Chied Fiscal Officer,
[ Chisck b if this is the samne person & your Chief Financial Aid Director

Name of Perssn Owner® [

Provide the Name and Buiness Address, Phone and Fax Nembers, and E-Mail Address for thic snner.

Frefic’ Firas Nase® a Last Name* Sulfic
Salect

E-Mail Address* Please re-emter your E-Mall Address*

Address 1* Addres

Country SeateTerritory* City Zip Code i
Ussted States - Beleet -

Ph Eat ¥ E

Provide the Home Address for this awner.

Address 1 Address 2

Comntry SumeTerritor ity Zip Code® 1
Ussted Statms v Salect

EDED
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13. If Yes is selected, IPM expands the Ownership Summary
screen to include the Ownership Summary table.

14. Click Add Entity Owner.

15. IPM displays the [Entity] Ownership Structure screen.

16. Provide the necessary information in the Ownership Data
section on the [Entity] Ownership Structure screen, then
click Continue.

17. IPM displays the Contact section of the [Entity]
Ownership Structure screen.

18. Provide the requested information, then click Update.

19. IPM adds the information to the Ownership Summary
table.

20. Click Save And Next.

21. IPM moves to Ownership Activity on the Left Menu.

ot = “Add Entity Owner” applies to a private entity. Each

gl qualifying private entity must be added to the

Ownership Summary table.

22. IPM displays the Ownership Activity Summary screen.

23. Select Yes or No on the Ownership Activity Summary
screen.

24. If No is selected, click Save And Next.

25. IPM moves to Educational Programs on the Left Menu.
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*Required Field

Has a person or entity listed above, or a member of that person’s family or a director of your institution, owned
25% or more or held a position listed below of either (1) another institution that is now participating in or ever
participated in federal student financial aid programs or (2)of a third-party servicer with which you contract for
Title IV purposes?*

The ownership could be:

+ individual, or

+ held by one or more family members, or

+ in combination with others, such as a voting trust.

The position held at another institution could be any of the following:

+* member of the hoard of directors, or

+ chief executive officer, or

+ other executive officer, general partner or director of the institution or servicer.

®Yes (O No
If yes, provide information about each person or entity.

Liability End Will this information continue to apply to your institution

Name ~  oved? Date  about this individual after your Change in Ownership?

No records to display

S

T )

*Reguired Field

‘What is the name of the owner (either the name of 8 person or entity) or the Director?*

— Select —

What is the name of the institution or third party servicer that is or was owned?
—— . [ search |

‘What is your DUNS Number (7] If applicable, what iy the current or former OFEID?

Is there any liability currently owed to the Department that was established during the period of
ownership or position held?™

() Yes ()Mo
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26.

27.
28.
29.
30.

31.
32.

If Yes is selected, the Ownership Activity Summary
screen expands to include the Ownership Activity
Summary table.

Click “Add”.

IPM displays the Ownership Activity screen.

Provide the requested information, then click Update.
IPM adds the information to the Ownership Activity
Summary table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Educational Programs on the Left Menu.
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6.8 Complete Educational Programs Section
The Educational Programs section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to identify the types of programs, and the

details about each program identified, that the institution currently offers. The system will display the appropriate questions based on
the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic and Foreign

1. Click Educational Programs on the Left Menu.

"Required Field

Pmm!e derails amuc the educational programis) mrwnu:h Yuu are seenngm be;u\ orroumlmw Ecl.em] student fAnancial
| cligibitlity. Fou mnst provide details fr at hest o progrom Sreach wf Eucational Prograsm Ofiereel that you

© Educarional Programs + HH i o oo o
Asmociata Dagres Programe® &) m

S0C gol Clock, Credit Credit Hours

2. IPM displays the Educational Program Type screen. el e Cade  wedw e Hwm e

w

Check at least one box on the Educational Program Type No records to display

screen. More than one may be checked. Bs e~ (A

I there a Fght Program? @

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Program Summary screen.

Click Add, and IPM displays the Program Details screen.

*Required Field

N o g s

o o aach Asecct420 Dogreo pesgeam st ou el L o o stgiil fr odcal

Provide the required information on the Program Details

screen. e s Hamper e o
8. To Search for an SOC Code, click the link provided. IPM
opens an additional browser window to the O*NET OnLine

website where the correct SOC Code can be found.

Standard Ocrupational Code (SOCY* Seasch for 5

9. Correct or confirm all answers on the Program Details T i o 2 i e 111050 o o g

screen, then click Update.

10. IPM adds the information to the Program Summary table. D &=
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11. Click Save And Next.

12. IPM displays the General Program Information screen.
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13. Select the applicable answer on the General Program
Information screen from among the choices provided (only
one may be selected).

14. Correct or confirm the selection on the General Program
Information screen, then click Save And Next.

15. IPM displays the Program Contracting Summary screen.

General Program Information

*Required Field

Da you offer any program by Distance Education®*
None
50% or less of a program
More than 50% of a program but less than 100%

= 100%

Do you measure student’s progress by direct assessment instead of credit or elock howrs in any of the programs reparted

in the Edneational Programs guestion? If yes, please axplain, in the Additianal Information seetion of this application,

how a student’s progress is measured. Also, vou must upload documentation that you have received from yoor

accraditing agency ragarding this method of measurament in the Upload Dacumants section of this application.* @
Tes @ No

*Regnired Field

Da you cmrvantly contract with any institution or arganization that is not aligible to participate in the U.S. Fedaral Smdant

Ald Programs to provide any portion {including divect instmetion, practicum axperiance, co-0p experience, ate.) of your
educational program{s)?*

o Tes No

If you have contracted with any ineligible institution or organization to provide any portion of an educational program,
pleasa pravida datails about the contract.

No records to display

If any of your contracted organizations is an ineligible institution or oxganization, did this institution or organization
have its aligibility to participate in the Titla I¥, HEA programs terminated by the Secretary, have its certification to
participate in the Title IV, HEA programs revoked by the Sacretary, or have its application for certification, orre-
certification, 1o participate in the Title IV programs denied by the Secreataryt™

Tes No




16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24.
25.

Select Yes or No on the Program Contracting Summary
screen.

If No is selected, click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Locations on the Left Menu.

If Yes is selected, click Save And Next

IPM displays the Program Contracting Details screen.

Provide the requested information on the Program

Contracting Details screen, including the Business Address

of the ineligible institution or organization.

Correct or confirm all of the answers on the Program
Contracting Details screen, then click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Program Contracting
Summary table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Locations on the Left Menu.
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Program Contracting Details

*Required Field

Name of Frogram™

-- Select - v

What percentage of the educational program is contracted out to this insligible institution or organization?*
%
Search by IPT ' Search for [P here... w
OPEID of tha insligibls institution {if applicabls) TPT of the ineligible institution (if applicable)

Name of Ineligible Institution or Organization™

Provide the Business Address of the ineligible institution or organization below.

Corporate Name {if applicablz)

Address 17 Address 2

Country* StatafTerritory™ City™ Zip Coda™ +4
United States v -- Select - v

If this contracted organization is an ineligible institution, did this institution withdraw from participating in federal
student financial aid programs under a termination, show cause, suspension, or similar type of proceeding initiated
by its state licensing agency, accrediting agency, guarantar, ar the U.5. Secretary of Education 7 @

Tes No

Check here if any owner or person listed in the Ownership section of this application meets at least one of the
following criteria

= directly or indirectly owmns or controls 25% or more of the ineligible institution or organization
= directly or indirectly serves as a director or as an executive officer of the ineligible institution or organizartion




6.9 Complete Locations Section

The Locations section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to identify the location(s) where their institution
currently operates. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Location on the Left Menu.

& Locations +

IPM displays the Principal Location screen.

Provide the information requested.

Correct or confirm all answers, then click Save and Next.
IPM displays the Additional Location Summary screen.

o ok~ DN

Information about any location in addition to the primary

location must be provided.

The Principal Location does not need to be the same as
the mailing address; however, if they are different, both
addresses must be provided.
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“Required Field

Stdents mmst physically attend classes at this Incation.”
Yes
Stodents “attend” this location via Distance Education only.”
No
Stodents “attend” this Jocation both physically and via Distance Education.™
No
What is the name and address of your principal location? 7]
Name of Location™
Testing Institute
The following will be this location’s Name for the Federal School Code Esting. If you would like to
change the Name used for this location for the Federal School Code listing, you may do sohere. @
Testing Institute

Provide the legal Address of Principal Location Provide the Mailing Address of your institution
Address 1* Mailing Address is same as
123 Test Street Sams as principal location
Address 2 Address 1
123 Test Street
Address 2
Country”
Canada
Foreign Province Country”
Foceizn P
Toronto
Postal Code City™
Toronto
OPEID i 8 Postal Code
76424109
< =3 e




7.

10.

11.
12.

3 —
BOAE]

Click Add Location, and IPM displays the Additional
Locations screen.

Provide the information requested on the Additional
Locations screen— for both Basic Location Information and
Location Business Address.

Click Continue to go from the Basic Location Information
to the Location Business Address.

Once all information has been provided, click Update, IPM
adds the information to the Additional Locations table.
Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Domestic School Foreign Location

Enrollment screen.

The total number of students at each location who are
eligible for Title 1V funding must be provided —Foreign
and Domestic.
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Additional Location Summary

Provide the following information for any locations {(other than your principal location) that meet any one of these three
criteria and at which you provide aducational programs to students whom you wish ta participate in faderal student
financial aid programs :

» Itisalocation where students conld complete 50% or more of an educational program that you offer during the
current award year, or

« Itisalocation where stuclents could complete at least 50% of an educational PrograIn over a two-year period
(consisting of the current award year and the most recently completed award year), or

« Itisalocation where you provide any educational programe if, during the past two-year period (consisting of the
current awand year and the most recently completed gward year), you told students that they could complete at
least 0% of any educational pragrarms there.

Add Location

Location q End Current Federal FSC FSCC

OPEID  IPL Ciry  state Actions

Name - Date School Code Status Reference

No records to display

- Select -- v Redesignate

Additional Locations ©)

*Required Field

Y <
Basic Location Information  \  Location Business Address

Students must physically attend classes at this location.®  Students "attend” this location via Distance Education
+
v anly.
--Select-- ~

—Select—

Students “attend” this Jocation both physically and via
Distance Education.®

—Select— v

Institutz Name* Location Name

3armn Joseph Institute

Do you want this location to have a Federal School Code?™
Tes No

OFEID

149

DUNS Number @




13. Select Yes or No.

14. If No, Click Save and Next and IPM moves to Title IV el

Does your institution enroll students at a foreign location of your institution, whao are eligible to receive Title IV, HEA
program funds? &

Programs on the Left Menu. (fote: o tis questios, e tern Toregn Locacint icludes appoved additionallocations, snd unrepostsd
. . W Tes No
15. If Yes, IPM expan ds the Domestic School Forei gn Kumber of Thle IV eligible students wha attend the U.8. locatkan(s) af your inatirutlons
Location Enrollment screen to include 2 fields. Nraber of Ttle IV Hgibls students wha octend the orelgn Locattan(s of your nstiution-

16. Provide the applicable number of students in each field, then _ | |
click Save And Next. == ==
17. IPM moves to Title IV Programs on the Left Menu.
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6.10 Complete Additional Factors Section

The Additional Factors section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide information about the institution’s
Ability to benefit students, incarcerated students, correspondence students, and correspondence courses. The system will display the
appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic

1. Click Additional Factors on the Left Menu.

@ Additional Factors

IPM displays the Additional Factors Screen.

Select Yes or No for each question.

o~ wn

IPM moves to Title IV Programs on the Left Menu.

Additional Factors

*Required Field

Once each question is answered, click Save and Next.

The Title IV Award Year runs from July 1 through June 30. The “Most Recently Completed Award Year™ is the most
recently completed 12-month period that began with July 1 and ended with the most recently past June 30.

For the most recently completed award year. were more than 50% of your courses taught by means of correspondence? (See
CFR § 600.7 and 668.38)*

For the most recently completed award year, were 50% or more of your regular students enrolled in correspondence
courses? (See CER § 600.7 and 668.38)*

(O Yes (O No
For the most recently completed award year.did more than 50% of your regular students have neither a high school
diploma nor the recognized equivalent of a high school diploma? (See CEFR 600.7).* Q
(O Yes () No
During the most recently completed award year, were more than 25% of your regular students incarcerated?
(See CFR § 600,77
(O Yes () No

=3 o s e
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6.11 Complete Title IV Programs Section

The Title IV Programs section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to indicate the Title IV Programs for which the
Partner is requesting eligibility. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the application
purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Title IV Programs on the Left Menu.

*Required Field
Indicate all of the federal student financial aid programs in which you are seeking approval to participate.* @
= T . Federal Grant Programs
0 TlﬂE' P"' Pr':'g-l alms + []Federal Pell Grant Program

[JFederal Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grant (FSEOG) Program
[Jiraq [ Afghanistan Service Grant

2 . I P M d isp I ays the T | t I e I V P rog rams screen. []Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher Education (TEACH) Grant Program
Federal Work Study (FWS) Program
3. Check each box next to the program(s) for Cyrederal Worl Study- regular or general

[] Job Location and Development (JLD) Program
[ Private-Sector Employment

which Eligibility Application is being made. Waliar D Ford Fderal Direct Loats roggamn (birect Loaus Programy
Indicate Specific Programs within the Direct Loans Program for which you are seeking approval to participate.

4. Click Save And Next, and IPM moves to More [Federal Direct Loans Program (subsldized)

[JFederal Direct Loans Program (unsubsidized)
[JFederal Direct PLUS Loan Program

Details on the Left Menu.

Federal Perkins Loans
[JFederal Perkins Loan Program

S ot

gy
@@J At least one Title IV program must be selected.
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6.12 Complete More Details Section

The More Details section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide additional information about their
institution, such as information about the financial aid staff and about the number of students who currently attend their institution.
The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click More Details on the Left Menu.

© More Details +

2. IPM displays the More Details screen.
3. Provide the required information. .
4. Click Save And Next. i A —
5. IPM moves to Vocational Programs on the Left Menu, and S
displays the Vocational Programs screen. -
R oo | =1 =TT

6. Check the box for each program. The selected programs have

to have been provided continuously for the most recent 24

Listed below are the vocati P i ion of this appl

m o n th S - CIP Code Number Of Clock Hours  Credit For each program, chgc.k

meprngrmmnmuou::ly

7. Click Save And Next. smos
8. IPM moves to Third Party Servicer on the Left Menu. I ~ P

2 This information is required to help determine if the Institution
; 01; is eligible for Title 1V funding. Only Domestic Schools move to
' ~ Third Party Servicer, following Vocational Programs.

=
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6.13 Complete Foreign Schools Section

The Foreign Schools section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide specific information about their
foreign institution. This section is visible only to and required to be answered by Foreign School Partner types only. The system will
display the appropriate questions based on the application purpose once the Partner has accessed their homepage and has opened the
School Eligibility Application.

Partner Type: Foreign

1. Click Foreign Schools on the Left Menu.

*Required Field

] Foreign Schools - Do you admit as regular stadents only people who have a credential of secondary school complefion o fts recognized
®Yes (O No

. - - . Do you admit stndents on the basis of a “mature stndent” admission ™ @
2. IPM displays the Foreign School Initial Questions screen. Oves @Mo PR

In the couniry where you ave located, are you legally authorized by the education ministry, council, or equivalent

3. Answer each question with Yes or No. T e
4. Once all questions are answered, click Save And Next. ﬁ:ﬂﬁiﬁﬁmm mem——
< = =
5. IPM displays the Foreign School Program screen.
6. Answer Yes or No to the question on the screen. e  educason o vastae rog e
7. If Yes selected, IPM expands the Foreign School Program A
screen to include the Validating Institution table and follow
e T o
up questions. ango Europeen Colege o Chropracte f— it | pelete
8. Click Add, and IPM displays the Validating Institution Efgy;:'wmmm“fw::iﬁa 2
screen. A o
e
=1 L
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9. Provide the requested information, then click Update. Vetisting Tesitation

. . . . . . *Required Field
10. IPM adds the information to the Validating Institution table. Choose youe elidting niaion
11. Click Save And Next.
12. IPM displays the Foreign Schools — U.S. Administrative Progrum Name®
Offices & Accrediting Agencies screen. r—— (=t
ity ining e g @
coct
13. Answer each question with Yes or No.
14. If the answer is Yes to either question or both, additional focenthuh L vnneisaciias Lt b Sk B
information will need to be provided. L e e
15. Click Add to provide the required additional information. ermen _
Ifyes, identify the Accrediting Agency, or Agencies. @
16. IPM displays the Accrediting Agency(s) screen. o
Agency Name -~ Date Accredited Years Accredited Actions
Accrediting Bureau of Health Education Schools  10/2016 5 Edit | Delete
- A copy of the legal authorization document from the
“e Institution’s home country will need to be uploaded save And Next

_ — this document must meet the Department of
Education requirements. This task will be completed
in the Upload Documents section.
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17.

18.

19.
20.

21.
22,

23.

24,

25.

Provide the required information on the Accrediting
Agency(s) screen, then click “Update”.

IPM adds the information to the Accrediting Agency(s) table.

Click Save And Next.
IPM displays Foreign Schools — Title 1V for Medical,
Veterinary and Nursing screen.

Answer Yes or No, click Save And Next.

If Yes to Medical Program, IPM moves to the Foreign
Medical menu item on the Left Menu.

If Yes to Veterinary Program, IPM moves to the Foreign
Veterinary menu item on the Left Menu.

If Yes to Nursing Program, IPM moves to the Foreign
Nursing menu item on the Left Menu.

If Yes to any program, but not seeking Title IV, IPM moves
to the next appropriate menu item on the Left Menu. This

applies to any of the programs.

*Required Fiald
‘Choose your accrediting agency*
Arcrediting Bureau of Health Education Schools
Accrediting agency name®

Accrediting Bureau of Health Education Schoals

For how many years is this accreditation granted?

]
What month'vear did this accrediting agency last accredit you?*
a

@ Select if vou have institution-wide accreditation if this accrediting agency approves
‘vour institution a5 a whele.

1 Select if vou have programmatic accreditation if this accredifing agency approves
one or more educational programs offered by your institution (such as educational
programs offered in a specialized field or discipline), but does not accredit vonr
institution as 8 whole. 5

e | ot |

Foreign Schoals- Title IV Eligihility for Medical, Veterinary and Nursing Programs

*Required Field

Indicate below whether your institution offers an allopathic or osteopathic medical mamaryprqgnmnra
nursing program. Then indirate whether your institation seeks Title IV, HEA eligihility for an
osteopathic medical program, a veterinary program, or a MUrsing program.

Program Offered Seeking Title IV

ic or O ic Medical

Yes . Yes
Veterinary Program”

Yes v Yes

: 2 No

< =3 o v




6.14 Complete Foreign Medical Schools Section

The Foreign Medical Schools section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide specific information about
their foreign medical school for which the Partner is seeking eligibility to participate in federal student financial aid programs. This
section is visible only to and required to be answered by Foreign School Partner types only. The system will display the appropriate
questions based on the application purpose once the Partner has accessed their homepage and has opened the School Eligibility

Application.
Partner Type: Foreign

1. Click Foreign Medical Schools on the Left Menu.

@ Foreign Medical Schools =

2. IPM displays the Foreign Medical Schools-Accreditors
screen.

3. Click Add.

4. IPM displays the Medical Accreditors screen.

Identify the medical accreditor within the country where your institution iz located that is legally authorized to evaluate the
guality of medical education programs in your country.

10/2016 5 Edit | Delete

< =3 e




10.

11.

Provide the Medical Accreditor information. At least one
Medical Accreditor must be added.

Click Update, and IPM adds the information to the Medical
Accreditors table.

Click Save and Next.

IPM displays the Foreign Medical Schools — Locations

screen.

Click “Add”.

IPM displays the Foreign Medical Schools - Locations
screen.

Provide the Foreign Medical Schools — Locations

information.

66

Medical Accreditors ®
“Raquired Field
Medical Accrediting Azency or Ministry*

- Salart

Note: Jfyou choose "Other” from the lizz above, provids the name mud addrecs of the evaluating agency that is legally authorized to
approve, accrsdit or recogize medical schools M your counny.

Address 1* Address 2 Address 3

Country* Foreign Province City* Postal Code
Canadza

International Phone Number International Fax Number

(including conntry code)* € Ext (including country code) &) Ext

1s your medical school currently approved by this medical accrediting agency?*
@ Yes QNo
If yes, What month/year did the medical accrediting agency last approve the medical school?*

Note: 4t time of application submission, a vogy of the medival acereditor's approval dosument will be required to be uploadsd
For bow many vears did the evaluating agency extend ifs approval?*

Identify a1l locations where your medical students receive basic science or clinical instruction.

Nate: Do not report medical clinical training Jocations that meet each of the following criteris:
+ '+ The Jocazion iz mot used fo provide core or required medical clinical wraining rotation; and.

v » The locagion fs not used regulariy, but instead is chosen by individual students who take no more than two
electives at the clinical training location and the combined length of the two electives does not exceed eight
weaks,

o Basic Sciences |Clinical &
Medical 2 Edit |
Schonl Ins:r\_lrucm - Core England  01/01/2014 Delete
schoot Required
[j Pagesize: 10 1 itemns in 1 pages

Save And Next




12.

13.

14.
15.

Click Yes or No to the questions at the bottom of the screen.
At least one location must be added, and all locations must be
added.

Click Update, and IPM adds the information to the Foreign
Medical Schools Locations table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Foreign Medical Additional Question

screen.

Fareign Medical Schools — Locatioas @
“Feaqeisd Fusla

Emicr the nams aad sddro of vour feeeign medical acheel koeation.

Name of losatian®

Ao i+ Addrza 2

Coamtry* Feerion Frovizes i Pl Czdz
Camds

Intzrezsanal Phars Nemibor Iztrrnatiznal Fax Numker

aeleding coumtry ssde) Eaxt [ —— ) Ext

Trovide isformetien aboot = contact ot thi lacatizn.

Prefiz® Farwt Nammc® M LatMNamc* Suilx
Bz
E-Mail Addren® Flaase ne-peemer pour E el A ddrers™
Intreatianal Phane Nember Eat Latrrnatiznal Fax Number Ext
i i e :

Lastroction Tipe® Bz Scicaes

ite- Lot the ey af e Sunirazton [ CEimm! Tearmesfion.Cimee (Eriea]

srovidedar thes lnzator. Sefeat ¥ shar appiv [ CEtizm] e, Bieqpained Chrsiend

[ el Eesmasiion Moot Rogeived Climizal

Indicate the date that svwtraction waa first sffered to voor medical studenty =t thi location *

[C]Chosk hoee if yous inatittian crassd o offr 2 cinis] mraining program =t s locatios or i is iz bepe sppeoved to o
ths lirical treiiag fragram

T thia Jocation i 2 cosntry sther €z the Usited Statea that e NOPMEA ban detcrmined uica comparable medical
aserediting aps=cy spproval iadars

O¥m Ok

‘Hau the medical assroditing apsesy in ywer bume coentry sendustsd an as-aits cralasan 1nd spedifizally appreved i chizical
eraining st

O¥m Qe

67




16. Check and select appropriate boxes and “Yes” or “No” to the
requested information.

17. Click “Add New Record”.

18. IPM displays the Add New Records screen.

19. Provide the requested information, then click “Add”.
20. IPM adds the information to the Graduation table.
21. Click Save And Next.

22. IPM displays the USMLE Exemptions screen.
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“Rzguired risd

ractical

[ e m———— -
Progrm L

CPest bacralaursate squivaant medical rograms

E1Cener types of Frorams that kad i emplaymment
a5 3 docior of coteopathg: megicing, or doctor of
medicdng

Ecl\mh:r!L;ml'uqu.n:l S cittzens, (15, natimmals and 115. [wdul perrarent redaents accpisd for
meclical program to taks the Msdical Colls s Admisslon Test
(MCAT)

] Choek: biare 1€ you requing 105, cietzoms, [15, nzeiomals and 115, vful permarant resisants to repect e
MEAT scores toyouw

] Check: beare 1 you seported thi MOAT scores achleved by U5, cliizers, 1.5, nabiorls and U.5. Lt
permanEnt Tesldents a3 StHEmAnt ol the MUTEGT £ Emas £tk LS, citizer, T rationdl or U5, lawp

i w year o the
Rcwicw the roprting, oy o o

[ Chick bare I your has 5 7 i
camsents ol ALL Studerits acoapted far campty vith data
cabection and r , IncTuaing, Fut ot Hreited

EIMCAT scores

[EIUSMLE performance

5. medlzal resldency programs placemant mts data

5. cielzemshlp rate data

1 Cheeck here I your Instibation has a data cdllection and reporting system that allmws you boTepert a1l
Tequired mErmation to the U.S. Departmant of Education and your madical schadl accrediing agency.

[ Chock: bare If 3 privacy lane ar 3 data Erotection 139 in your couniry prevents you fom providing BCAT
‘suoes, USMILE scores, Flaceoment rates in U5, mecical Tesidncy Erograms, or citrerabipesidency data for
TOUr meca shasnts T gradusies i the .5 DKpRrment o Edusatian oF to joa medial schoot S acmudlitng
agancy.

I Check: bare L your miastcal school 85 1ncated In Cansds and Jouw ave an agresment with the Faticnal Bosrd

‘of Msdlizal Exarvdsiers (HEME] cr ohis entiby fo 7ecalvs fast pe o madical sradinis and
:\em;musmm“mnmmummfms:ntn':’.o-q:gmmmocm tod States Madizal

15.:“...5 (USMLEY: S2ep 1, Siap 2 (Step 205}, ardd Siep 2 Clindcal Rnowiedge (Step 2
3

Towrcign.
cltical Grndanics (FOFMGR®
@V gNo

:r = m Ferte el v

separt produscd e abill m ECPIG el provides dals abot the perfermenss of
= th follming alep st of e United Slades

telizra
sep vl il fereg 250,

¥
Ehertotes Lu:au\. o It
Eenmwlzdige (srep 2.0K) ._..m._-.m

afeae: Reeen gratiuares inehodls cas aufiend weho grodisotet fromm the medicel ashos dring entiied in Gueniion abeve
T E— e ——

Upimed Drmume

o a—

Ackd N ecord

Enter tha graduatian Tdentify the mumber of medical schocl graduates o the graduating.
date - class

110106 1 Dileis

Add New Record

I

*Required Field

Enter the Graduation Date*

Identify the number of schoel graduates in the graduating class* (2]




23. Click Yes or No to the questions on the screen. Reporting

whether any of the Institution’s locations have been S

Does your institution have a clinical training program that was approved by a state on or before Jan. 1, 1992 and has it
§ a cliniral training in atleast that the @

continually operating for such a period as to cause exemption

(O Yes @ No
under USMLE is Required. T S T b e e e
i) Yes (%) Nio
24. Click Save And Next, and IPM moves to Foreign _
Veterinary Schools on the Left Menu. L] =3 Sove And Rext
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6.15 Complete Foreign Veterinary Schools Section

The Foreign Veterinary Schools section of the School Eligibility Application requires the Partner to provide specific information
about their foreign veterinary school for which the Partner is seeking eligibility to participate in federal student financial aid programs.
This section is visible only to and required to be answered by Foreign School Partner types only. The system will display the
appropriate questions based on the application purpose once the Partner has accessed their homepage and has opened the School
Eligibility Application.

Partner Type: Domestic

1. Click Foreign Veterinary Schools on the Left Menu.
~ ~ Duy\mmmmmymwmmmwmalnmgaﬂyammsdwevmmwamyufwmpmgﬁmnt
€ Foreign Veterinary Schools - L ey et
Hy&mﬁmﬂe&ﬂmﬁmmmmmmwmmmmm
2. IPM displays the Foreign Veterinary Schools — Accreditors @
and Graduation Dates screen. sgmyName - Dwigmoven | Yemfpmoved | D o
R R Accreditor 10/2016 s Edit | Delete
3. Select Yes or No for the first question on the screen. If 5 sy kot oy e A Yy Mo St o bt
currently accredited, at least one accrediting agency must be e e capp ot o e et et e S
application.
added_ If yes, what month/year did the AVMACOE last accredit your institution?*

‘October. 2016
For how many years was this accreditation granted?*

4. Click Add, and IPM displays the Accreditor Detail screen. E

Identify the graduation dates and the number of veterinary students who graduated from your veterinary
school within the 1ast two 12 month periods.

Date of Veterinary School Number of Veterinary School Graduates in this S

‘Graduation - Graduating Class

10/04/2016 20 Delete
=
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10.

11.

12.
13.

Provide the information, then click “Update”.

IPM adds the accrediting agency detail to the Veterinary
Accreditors table.

Continue on to the next questions.

Click Add New Record, and IPM displays the Accrediting
(Foreign Nursing)-Detail screen.

Provide the information. Information about all graduations
within the last two 12-month periods must be provided.
Once finished providing the information, Click Update.

IPM adds the graduation information to the Foreign
Veterinary Schools Graduation table.

Click Save and Next.

IPM displays the Foreign Nursing Schools — Locations
screen. Information for at least one location and all locations

must be provided.

Accrediting (Foreign Nursing)-Detail ®

Choose your Accrediting Agency

- Select - v
Address 1* Address 2

12 Kings Garden
Country* Foreign Province

England v

International Phone Number
(including country code)* @ Ext

+93-73652756726930
E-Mail Address (if Applicable) Date Approved®
Tamuary, 2015
Provide the following information for a contact at this entity.
Prefix® First Name™ M

Chancellor v Charles
E-Mail Address*

CDuke@gmeail com

International Phone Number
includi try code)* @ Ext

[i{l3-51651316151321 X l

Foreign Nursing Schools- Locations

*Requirad Field

Name of the Accrediting Agency”
Joseph Fim

City* Postal Code
London

International Fax Number

(including country code) @ Ext

Years Approved*

3

Last Name* Suffix
Duke

Please re-enter your E-Mml Address™
CDuke@gmailcom

International Fax Number
(inchiding country code) @ Ext

Identify all locations where your nursing students receive basic science or dinical instruction.

=3

Schocl / Facility Name - Basic Scence Clinical Actions
London Nursing School Edit | Delete
=3 Sare i




14.

15.

16.
17.

18.
19.

Click “Add”, and IPM displays the Foreign Veterinary
Schools-Locations screen.

Provide the requested information, paying special attention to
“Required” items.

Once finished providing the information, click Update.

IPM adds the location to the Foreign Veterinary Schools-
Locations table.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Foreign Nursing Schools on the Left Menu.

Foreign Veterinary Schools- Locations @)

*Required Field

Name of Location®

Weterinary School
Address1* Address) Address3

23 Eings Chapel
Country* Foreign Province City* Postal Code

England y London

Provide information about a contact at this facility.
Instruction Type*

Basic Sciences [] Clinical Instruction

Identify the date that instruction was first offered to your veterinary students at this location®

12013

Prefix* First Name* MI  Last Name* Suffix

Mr w James Mozl
E-Mail Address™ Please re-enter your E-Mail Address™

Tames Noel@zmail com Tames Noel@gmail com
International Phone Number International Fax Number
(including country code)* @ Ext (including country code) @ Ext

+49-68337362833267

Do you have a written agreement under which basic science instruction is provided at this location™
® Yes O No

[¥] Check here if you have an affiliation agreement or other written arrangement to provide clinical instruction to
your students at this veterinary school. Submit a copy of this agreement as a supporting document for this
application.

[#] Check here if this clinical location is specifically approved by the agency authorized to evaluate veterinary
schools in your country. Submit a copy of the site visit report and approval document prepared by the veterinary
evaluating agency in vour country with the supporting documents for this application.
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6.16 Complete Third Party Servicer Section

The Third Party Servicer section of the School Eligibility Application requires the Partner to provide information about any third party
that performs Title 1V services for their institution. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and

the application purpose once the Partner has accessed their homepage and has opened the School Eligibility Application.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Third Party Servicer on the Left Menu.

© Third Party Servicer

2. IPM displays the Third-Party Servicer screen.
3. Click Add. IPM displays the Third-Party Servicer

screen.

under the Title IV, HEA Do not

Any questions should be directed to the Third Party Servicer Oversight Group at (816) 268-0543 or at
FSAPCIndpartyserviceroversighti@ed gov. For additional guidance please refer to GEN 15401 at
httpe/fifap.ed.zov/dpdetters/GEN1501L.html €

Servicer Name -

No records to display

Hst @ amditors or ATE providers.

City  State Province Couniry Services Provided End Date Actions

0 items in 1 pages
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Provide the required information on the screen.

Correct or confirm all answers, then click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Third-Party
Servicer table.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Administrative Capability on the
Left Menu.

. Third Party Servicer information must be added

if one is contracted with the Institution.

Third-Party Servicer ®
*Required Field

Choose your Third Party Servicer from the search provided. If your Third-Party Servicer is not found provide the
name amd address of your Third-Party Servicer belove.

Before completing this section, make sure to contact your Third Party Servicer first to verify the following
information;

+Servicer's Legal Name
=+ Servicer's Address
+ Servicer's Main Contact Name, Phone Number, Fax Number, and E-Mail Addrass.
+ Contracted Services. @
Search by IPL v Search for Pl here...
Third-Party Servicer Nama* {ompany Name 15

Provide the Servicer's Primary Location Address information below:

Address 17 Address 2

Country® State/Territory™ City™ Zip Code™ +4
United States v -- Select - v

Telephone Number® Ext Fax Number Ext

TIndicate the service{s) providad by your Third-Party Servicer. Szlect all the service{s) provided l.hﬂt apply If you do
not see a service from the list provided, select “Other”. I “Other” is provide a the
service{s) provided. *

N

Enter the name of the main contact for this Servicer, as well as their direct phone number, fax number, and a-mail
address. Contact your Servicer to verify the correct contact information prior to submitting this application.

Prefix * First Name* ML Last Name* Suffix
- Select - v
E-Mail Address* Please reenter your E-Mail Address*
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6.17 Complete Administrative Capability Section

The Administrative Capabilities section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide additional information
about their institution’s policies and procedures. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the
application purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Administrative Capability on the Left Menu.

“Requized Ficld

.
B L P ——————— O
© Administrative Capability e e e T
regulaticns. {See 34 CFR. § 653.15)

[ Choeck bere I jou divid the fanctsons of determining stadont awards and disbursing Dands Eat rost
Lo those sviend decllons. (Ses 34 CFF § 555.26). Chmck here £ vou divide the Tuncdons of
OEETTITINE SEI0ENE WAITS 2N ST Dnds EIat FEsUlE Foin Ihose AWArD deasons. (509 24 CFR

2. IPM displays the Administrative Capability screen. e

1 s bers 17y navs prepsdures that sngurs Saguent; periodls ressnsRiatien
e el L e e P

3. Check each appropriate box on the screen. R R S R B RN R .

[ Check bere 1 you hawe 3 system {0 Sdanitty an rescivs dlscrepancls in Infemation you recahvedt from
a5 sources about 3 stasent's ppllcation, for Bnanclal ald. (Soe 34 CFR § 668,16} ""eﬁﬁhml{w

- Ifany item is not completed, IPM requires an explanation. TR e T

[] CECK Bere I FOU NavR PrCCedurss [har Ensure Siak Four Mequests ST fokTsl CIsh 00 Aot exseed
studemis® (a2

4. Provide the explanation(s) in each comment box provided FE T L R A R g

smizrant af

below each of the listed items. e e

Focipissits of Secieral stadent financlal Ald. (Soo 34 CER.§ 652,15 and 68534

5. Once items are checked and/or explanations are provided, T e TP e e

IEETal TRANNS IOT TE0STNE T IV TN MTER 2 SUASEnE 1R D SEs. (348 34 06 8

click Save and Next. T pr———

Iraelal applizants, have you extablished 3 proces: o Ensurs Bat o st yoes armuza
Dot ia Staema s 15 3 o G ) [oee 34 CEF § 58,2%) Chmci v 1] wﬁr:gnnm-lnd orar
requIrse annual IranCial SaEmEnE Al i s or EnS? [FOF SIial applicanes, e you sanlined
process bo snsare that you submit your requined aromal fnanclal stabernent sadi & 5 3 o ) en

6. IPM moves to Additional Contacts on the Left Menu. S )

O £heck bere I you Nave ssbomdtted jour equined fodrsl stoders fnanclal b nnusbouson
oy et hans You

e
ma) ¢ msq:m;sesa e ners i
o tlene (Far

F
I
i
b
I
f.‘
%h_
i

intslal applizants, have poa e nmmm:mss-:mmm,—_ms—mn mq.\mmm
Iociemal Shiciant Gt ot Al CornEii e e Samt 1o 1t o LEot?) (Sos 34 2R, § 28,29

[0 hech parmte o was she slecrenic processes equiend by dhe Ssesstary (Ses 34 578 4 SS516. Chack
RS I 003 125 T EOSCITONS: FTOGRSSES RGITSd By ENE SACTRLETY. (366 34 CFR§ 685,16

7T SR G NSESATY SEErIVAS I N8 BERArTED:
0l SUTEIY, [7ach 35 Chiangss OF oWTESUp renliing In 3
e

changes In SeTaranlp, oo SaEng e circumstances), ans that you Rolley s
B Hl AD-e Clor (ANt PhaRgeS (FAER Bt CHACIEE SoUF Marms. SARmits o BCiLy (560 24 CFR g
500.10, ED3.20, 2 600711

= =
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6.18 Complete Additional Contacts Section

The Additional Contacts section of the School Eligibility Application requires the Partner to provide contact information for any other
individuals at their institution. The system will display the appropriate questions based on the Partner Type and the application

purpose.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Additional Contacts on the Left Menu.

@ Additional Contacts

2. IPM displays the Additional Contacts screen.

If you wonld like Federal Stodent Aid to contact someone not at your institotion about this application, or reganding
Additional Contact Summary

3. Click Add Contact. Contact Type JobTile  Name - Phone Number  E-Mail Actions
4. 1PM displays the Additional Contact Details screen. No records to display
{(E=m | =l p—m—r—
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Provide the requested information then, click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Additional Contact table. *Required Field
Click Save and Next. Cantact Type @ Job Title*

— Select -

IPM moves to Additional Information on the Left Menu. Company Name*
Prefix* First Name* AD Last Name* Suffix
- Zglact -
E-MMail Address* Pleaze re-enter your E-Mail Address*
Address 1* Address 2
Country* State Territory™* City* Zip Code* +4
United States \ — Zelect -
Phone* @ Ext Fax @ Ext
=3
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6.1

9 Complete Foreign Gifts Section

The Foreign Gifts section of the School Eligibility Application requires the Partner to provide information about gifts, contracts, or
ownership interests that their institution has received from a foreign entity. This section starts once the Partner has accessed their
homepage and has opened the School Eligibility Application.

Partner Type: Domestic

o ~ N

1. Click Eoreign Gifts on the Left Menu.
€ Foreign Gifts

IPM displays the Foreign Gifts screen.

Click on Report Gift, Contract or Relationship.
IPM displays the Foreign Gift Details screen.
Provide the requested information on that screen, then
click on Update.

6. IPM adds the information to the Foreign Gifts table.
7. Click Save and Next.

8. IPM moves to Additional Information on the Left Menu.

} If the Institution receives gifts from a foreign entity,

* reporting them is required. Similarly, if the Institution
contracts with a foreign entity, or has an
ownership/control relationship with a foreign entity,
reporting those relationships is required.

78

Reporting of Foreign Gifts, Contracts and Relationships @)

All domestc institutions that receive any Federal financial assistance (directly or indirectdy) and offer a bachelor's degree or
‘higher, or that offer a transfer program of not less than two years thar is acceprable for credit toward a bachelor’s degree, are
required to report foreign gifis, contracts, or ownership and control. This information must be reported to the Secretary no
later than the January 31 or July 31. immediately following the raceipt of zifts from a foreizm source, or a contract with a
foreizn entity that exceeds $250,000 in any calendar year. following the acguisition of ,or relinguishing of, any ownership
interest in or control over the institution by a foreign entity,

Report Gift, Contract or Relationship

Date Received

Received from Country

No records to display

[ Conce | Save And Nexz
*Required Field

Tdentify the gifts received from or contracts entered into with foreizn sources that exceed 5250, 0040 in the calendar year. Also
identify if your institution is, or is no longer, owned or controlled by a foreizn source. Please select the item you are reporting and
provide the requested information.

Gift, Contract, or Relationship* Value(S)* @ Date Received*
- Select - wow
Giver Name* Country*
— Select —

Are there any restrictions on this gift or contract?™

() Yes OMo




6.20 Complete Additional Information Section

The Additional Information section of the School Eligibility Application allows the Partner to provide any information about the
application being submitted. Based on the questions answered by the Partner, some information is required to be entered in this

section.
Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Additional Information on the Left Menu.

@ Additional Information

2. IPM displays the Additional Information screen.

3. Provide additional information which may be helpful in
the evaluation of your application, then click Save and
Next.

4. IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

s Enter additional information relative to the
@o@% Institution’s Eligibility Application that has not
- otherwise been provided.

“Required Field

Use this area to provide information abowt any unusual drc ces or to provide additional SO

about questions you answered in this application.
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6.21 Complete Upload Documents Section

The Upload Documents section of the School Eligibility Application requires the Partner to upload any supporting documentation
based on the questions answered in the application. This section can be completed once the Partner has accessed their homepage,
opened the School Eligibility Application, and answered each of the required questions.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

€@ Upload Documents

2. IPM displays the Upload Documents screen, which includes
the Upload Documents Summary portion of the screen.

3. Click Upload Other Documents.

4. 1PM displays the Upload Document Details screen. For
detailed instructions about required documents, please read
the text located at the top of the Upload Documents screen.

5. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
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“You must upload 2 copy of the “Special Report of Aggregace
(USASLE) prwpare By 1l B ¥

encrves Fil dara. please
Motes Tave and Nest will be avatlable after all masdatory decaments in the grid belor are uploaded
°

Tpload Documents Summary

ar mare afthe fSieids baiow and clizk “Tab" ar “Eneer.* Cliek “Clear Firers™

Dotument URL  (FI) Dam Docament Description

Degres Validation Agresmant hdon
4 (Foreign Schools) - ARna Fraud Usloa¢

Reuse |




6. Provide the requested information on the Upload Document

Details screen, and select Yes or No for the Pl data question. Upload Document Details <
Select Yes if the document being uploaded contains PII data. Requredfield
Document Type
7. Once all information has been provided, click Upload.
8. IPM adds the information to the Upload Documents Summary Dgff mis(;nh';umentmtﬁnl’ﬂﬂm?*
table.
. [[] Check here if you will be providing the URL to where this document type is located on your
9. Click Save And Next. insﬁtu.lion'swebs‘lite. g ? ’
10. IPM moves to Application Validation on the Left Menu. [ —
Enter a description of the document
P A different document must be uploaded for each
“eﬁ document type listed in the detailed instructions on the

Upload Documents screen; i.e., no document should be
the same.
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6.22 Complete Foreign Nursing Schools

This section provides the requirements for each question currently in the Foreign Nursing Schools section of the School Eligibility
Application. The Partners are required to identify all locations in which instruction pertaining to their nursing program is provided.

Partner Type: Foreign

1. Click Foreign Nursing Schools on the Left Menu.

& Foreign Nursing Schools =

2. IPM displays the Foreign Nursing Schools-Locations
screen.

3. Click Add.

4. IPM displays the Locations screen.

5. Provide the requested information. At least one location
and all locations must be added.

6. Once all requested information has been provided, click
Update.

7. IPM adds the information to the Locations table.

8. Click Save and Next.

9. IPM displays the Foreign Nursing Schools-Licensing and

Accreditation screen.

receive basic scien clinical instroction.

London Nursing School Edit | Delete
(1] Pagesize: 10 1 items in 1 pages
= = e




10. Provide the requested information. At least one location
and all locations must be added.

*Fequired Field
Schoeol / Facility Name™ Identify each type of nursing instruction offered at this
location.®
[ Basic Sciance [ Clinical Instruction

Address 1* Address 2
Country* Foreizn Province City* Pastal Code
— Belect — w
International Phone Number International Fax Number
(inclnding country code)* € Ext (including country code) & Ext

Name of contact at the facility

Official Title

Prefix* First Name* MI  Last Name* Suffix
- Selact —

E-Mail Address(if Applicable) Plaase re-enter your E-Muil Address

[] Check here if your foreign nursing school has an Affiliation agreement with this facilify to ensure proper oversight of the nunsing
program.
[] Check here if faculfy members of the foreign school are based at this facilify to ensure proper educational oversight.
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11.
12.

13.
14.

15.
16.

17.
18.

Click Add to enter the relevant Licensing information.
IPM displays the Licensing (Foreign Nursing)-Detail
screen.

Provide the information, then click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Licensing (Foreign
Nursing) table.

Click Add to enter relevant accrediting information.
IPM displays the Accrediting (Foreign Nursing)-Detail
screen.

Provide the information, then click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Accrediting (Foreign
Nursing) table.

Foreign Nursing Schools- Licensing & Accreditation

Tdentify below program, and the dates
of their approval.

Licensing (Foreign Nursing)

Agency Name - Date Appraved Tears Approved End Date Actions

No records to display

1.5, Nursing school Partners.

Accrediting (Foreign Nursing)

Agency Name - Date Appraved Tears Approved End Date Actions

No records to display

<= [ o | ey

Licensing (Foreign Nursing)-Detail ®
“Reequired Field

Nurse Licensing Board or Evaluating Body*
London Nurzieg Board
Address 1+ Address 2

1232 Stonchedze
Country* Foreiga Province City* Postal Code

England v Lendon
Internations] Phone Number International Fax Number
(including country cods)* @ Ext (including country code) & Ext
+63-03672639275260
E-Mail Address (if Applicable) Date Approved* “Years Approved*

Oatobar, 2016 : 5

| cuoce
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19.
20.

21.

22.
23.

24,
25.
26.
27.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Foreign Nursing Schools-Additional
Questions screen.

Check the appropriate boxes, then click Add New
Record.

IPM displays the Add New Record screen.

Provide the information. Information pertaining to all
graduations within the last two 12-month periods must be
provided.

Once all information has been provided, click Add.
IPM adds the information to the Graduation table.
Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the Eligibility Reporting for Foreign

Schools on the Left Menu.
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Accrediting (Foreign Narsing) Detail ®

“Required Fisld
Choose your Accredifing Azency Name of the Accrediting Azency*
— Select -
Address 1° Address 2
Country* Foreign Province Gty Postal Code
— Selact -
Internstionsl Phone Number Internationsl Fax Number
(including country code)* @ Ext (including country code) @ Ext
E-Mail Address (if Applicable) Date Approved® Years Approved*
Provide the following information for s contact at this entify.
Prefic* First Name* M LastName* Suffix
— Selact -
E-Mail Sddress* Pleass re-entar your E-Mail Address*

International Phone Number
(including country code)* @ Ext

International Fax Number
(including country code) @ Ext

Foreign Nursing Schools- Additional Questions

“Required Field

your
[ Assoctate Degree School of Nursmg @
) Callagiate Schaol of Nurting

[ Depbama Sehoal of Nursing

Identify the graduation dates and the BGmESE of NUrting stadents who gradisated from yous Narsing schodd within
e 1ast two 12 ERnth periods.

Date of Nursing Schoal

Numiber af Nursing School Graduates in (his Graduating
Graduation - Class Anions
10102006 o pese

[ Csbck hiare if your agress 5 af Education for

defanred srdent boans for STUdents Artending your foreign Nuring Program.

[ Chreck here if your 1 the consent ofall

Nursing srudens accepted for admission who are U.S, Crizens. Naronals o eligible Permanent Residents,

[] Cheéit hére if & Privacy law or a data protection Law in your country prevents you from providing NCLEX-EN
results or other data to the U.S. Department of Education.

your

ey
& Yes ONo
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Add New Record @
*Required Field

Enter the Graduation Date®
10/31/2016

Identify the number of school graduates in the graduating class* @
12

oD




6.23 Eligibility Reporting for Foreign Schools

The Eligibility Reporting for Foreign Schools section of the School Eligibility Application requires the Partner to provide specific
information about their Foreign Medical and Nursing school for which the Partner is seeking eligibility to participate in federal student
financial aid programs. This section is visible only to and required to be answered by Foreign School Partner types.

Partner Type: Foreign

1. Click Eliqgibility Reporting on the Left Menu.

© Hligibility Reporting for =
Foreign Schools

2. IPM moves to Medical School Reporting on the Left Menu,

and displays the Medical School Additional Eligibility
Criteria screen.

3. Select the applicable year, and then click Add Row.

4. IPM adds the Reporting Year to the Medical School
Application Additional Eligibility Criteria table.

5. Click Save And Next. IPM moves to Nursing School

Reporting on the Left Menu and displays the Nursing School
Additional Eligibility Criteria screen.
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Foreign medical schools are required to report data to th for their students and graduates.
Enter each year for which your institution iz reporting Medical Schoal data.

2015 ,

USMLE Test-
Taker
Performance

Data

Add Test-Taker  Add Delate
Performance Citizenship Iteration2 Reporting
Data Data Year

Add Pass

018 018 Rate Data

Who should Federal Stndent Aid contact if there are questions abowt your institution’s mediral school data?

If this person is the same as a person entered in a previous queston, select from the list below which person
vou would like to enter here. If this is a new person, please provide the information requested below,

Add a new Person

Job Title
Prefix First Name MI  Last Name Suffix
- Select —
E-Mail Address Please re-enter your E-Mail Address
Address 1 Address 2 Address 3
Country Foreign Province City Postal Code
- Select — w
International Phone Number International Fax Number
< =3




6. Select the applicable year, and then click Add Row on the
Nursing School Additional Eligibility Criteria screen.

7. IPM adds the Reporting Year to the Nursing School
Application Additional Eligibility Criteria table.

8. Click Save And Next.

9. IPM moves to Third-Party Servicer on the Left Menu.

s . Medical and Nursing Schools, both Foreign and
“eﬁ Domestic, are required to report information regarding
==~ their programs to FSA annually.
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Nursing School Additional Eligibility Criteria

Foreign nursing schools are required to report data to the for their and
Enter each year for which your institution is reporting Nursing School data.

wms o

NCLEX-EN

2016 20E Add NCLEX-EN

Who should Federal Student Aid contact if there are

Performance Data

Performance Data

NCLEX-EN Test-Takers
Performance Data

Add Test-Takers
Performance Data

Delete
Reporting Year

your institati nursing school data?

If this person is the same as a person entered in a previous question, select from the list below which person
vou would like to enter hera. If this is a new person, please provide the information requested below,

Add a new Person

Job Title

Prefix First Name MI  Lasi Name Suffix
- Select - e

E-Mail Address Please re-enter your E-Mail Address
Address 1 Address 2

Country Foreign Province City Postal Code

- Belect -

International Phone International Fax.

Number Numnber
coumtry code) @ Ext (inchuding country code) @  Ext




6.24 Submit School Eligibility Application

The Submit School Eligibility Application section allows the Partner submit an application for the following purpose types:

Initial Certification
Recertification

Change in Ownership (C10)
Merger

Reinstatement
e Update

For each purpose type listed above, the Partner completes the information required by Federal Student Aid. Before the application is
submitted, the Partner must upload any documents determined to be required by the system based on the questions answered and
correct any application errors identified by the system. Once the application is ready for submission, the individual designated with

Designated as Eligible Only (Eligibility Only/Deferment)

eSign authority for the Partner reviews, signs, and submits the application as follows:

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Click Submit on the Left Menu.

2. IPM displays the Signature screen. The eSign Authority’s
information should be visible in the Signature table.

3. Please review the information on the Signature screen for
accuracy.

4. If the eSign Authority is unavailable, that needs to be
indicated by checking the relevant box.

5. If an Authority has been designated by the eSign Authority,

that needs to be indicated by checking the relevant box.
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If the designated eSign authority is unavailable to zign the application and has designated the authority to sign the application
to another institutional official, please indicate below that both the eSign is unavailable and the authority has been delegated,
printa capy of the signature page, upload a signed capy together with a copy of the delezation of autharity, and submit the
application.

If the official designated to slgn the application has chozen to provide a wet signature rather than an eSignature, please
indicate below only that the e3ign has chosen to provide a wet signature, print a copy of the signature page, upload a signed
copy, and submit the apphcaunn

e8ign Role Name Email ESign Delegated ESign Delegated Signature Ezlegaled
[0 The designated eSign is

not availahle to sign or
chooses to wet sign the
application.

[0 Signature authoriry

3 this application
s been delegated

Ether.Hamilton

Click on the action link below to view and print the decument(s) requiring signature or to uplead the scanned version or just
zignature page with the wet signature.

Document Document Name Actions

No records to display
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6. If the Eligibility Application is not complete, click Save to
finish the submission another time.

7. Click Submit.

8. IPM displays the View PDF screen.

9. Click Generate Eligibility Report.

10. IPM displays the View PDF screen that now includes the
Download Eligibility Report button.

11. Click Download Eligibility Report.

An authority designated by the eSign Authority must
sign the application if the eSign authority is
unavailable. Click “Download Acrobat Reader”, if the
Reader is needed to view the document.

View PDF

K you do not have Acrobat Reader installed Please download Acrobat Reader from the Iink below.

e ey e

View PDF

Tf you do not have Acrobat Reader installed Please download Acrobat Reader from the link below.

Report Generated. Please click on below button

Download Eligibility Repori

90




Section 7 Partner Account Management

7.1  Notifications/Correspondence
This section describes the activities of viewing the correspondence between the Workbench and Desktop users. The following
activities are described:

e Partner users view the history of their communications with Federal Student Aid (FSA)
e FSA users view the history of communications with Partner users

1. Navigate to Notifications on the top menu and select
Correspondence Diary.

2. IPM displays the Correspondence Diary screen.

Correspondence between the Partner and FSA will be
displayed in the table on the screen.

3. To view a notification, select the notification link under the
Title column in the table.

4. IPM displays the Notification Details screen.
5. View the information in the notification.

6. Click Cancel to return to the Correspondence Diary
screen.

7. To add a response, select Add Response under the Actions
column in the table.

8. IPM displays the Add External Response screen.

a. Enter relevant information into the required fields.

b. Click Submit.

c. IPM displays the Correspondence Diary screen.

d. To view the response you added, select the
notification link under the Title column in the table.

91




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

92

Notification Details

Partner Name Partner ID

Jaly Callage

This notification has uet beea previausly viewed.
Noification Title
‘Sacand Pacaruficanion Dus Notice

Massage Taxt
¥

Puriner Type ™ Case Trpe

Domestic Scbool 2090278

You

Plaase contact che Halp Dk ot xm Kk

Document Nama P lndicator

(1] Pagesize 10

Pramesian of Persosally § deanftie lnfonanan

No records to display

0 e in | pages

Add External Responze

Parmer Name:

Tolty Callogn

Time Received® Date Received”

First Name®

Phane Number Ext

Nusificarion Type.
0wl
Sabjesc
Enmocnts A tom Recpeirod roganfing F34 Syicen Avcess

Memage®

Select Document

User to Notify of Kespomse.
GUPTAANCM o

Parmer ID 24 Case Number

2688175

Last Name™ E-Mail Address

Fax Number Ext

Document Typa

No records to display




7.2 Partner Information

This section describes the means by which Partners may review information submitted and approved by FSA as it pertains to previous
submissions and/or information entered and saved in IPM. For example, Partners interested in seeing their FSCA submission history
would select Submission History on the Left Menu. All Partners will navigate to Partner Information on the Top Menu.

1. IPM displays the Eligibility Summary screen.
2. Partners may click Next or select items directly from
the Left Menu.
¢ Upon clicking Next, each relevant screen will
display in the same order as those on the Left

Menu.

Partmer Name: Gendarme Instituts OPEID: 03432300

Trade Name/DBA: Cendarme, Ltd. IPI: 303ESE3L DONS: TIN:

Parimer Address: 12231 Western Avenue, Suite A, Garden Grove, California. United States, 32241, 4025

Loan Deferment: No Certification Statns: Not Certified PPA Execution Date:

PPA Expiration Date: Recertification Due Date: Eligible: No

Application in Process: Ve: Application Submitted: Date Submitted:

Eligible Titles: Case Team: 5an Francisco/ Seattle Parmer Sub-Type: For-Frofit
Proprietary

Wnew ECAR View PPA

=>

City State/Province  Country  Approved?

Gendarme Garden United

Grove Catifornia States es

03437300 3088832 0T Principal

<« ="
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Dfficial's Name -~ Role
LUSTARD . MARK DPA
Parzynski, Brenda Chief Financial Officer

Director

Contact Type Job Title Phane Number
Tringali, Leon Orwner T1663135878
i, Leon i fOwner 7

i-35.00mM

No records to display

Cumership Level

Leon Studio One School of 98578158
Hair Design & Career
Training Center

Owned¥

[1] Pagesize: 10

Accreditation  Primary

Approved pr—— Accreditor

01,2009 5

Wide

Medical
1
Approval

Schoal
Approval
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Federal Covernment/Indian Tribe
©Y¥es QNo
Exempt as a Religious Enstitution
O Yes ONo

AgencyName .  Address Agency Nameand Address  State  Agency/Entity Providing Complaints Process

No records to display

Educational Program Name - CIP Code Program Type
LCosmetology Cosmetologist Undergraduate Programs
Esthetics Aesthetician/Esthetician and Skin Care Specialist Undergraduate Programs

FAA Certification Number FAA Certification End Date

Federal Pell Grant Program No
Federal Perkins Loan Program No
Federal Supplemental Educational Opportunicy Grant (FSEOG) Program No
Federal Work Study (FWS) Program - Job Location and Development JLD) Program No
Federal Work Study (FWS) Program - Private-Sector Employment No
Federal Work Study (FWS) Program - regular or general No
Teacher Education Assistance for College and Higher Education (TEACH) Grant Program Mo
William D. Ford Federal Dirsct Loans Program (Direct Loans Program) - PLUS No
William D. Ford Federal Dirsct Loans Program (Direct Loans Program) - Subsidized Mo
William D. Ford Federal Direct Loans Program (Direct Loans Program) - Unsubsidized No
E] Pagesize: 10 10 items in 1 pages
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Application Application Submission Application Application Application Review
D - Date Purpase Status Complete

No records to display

Locator Parent Effective End End
Indicator Indicator Date Date Reason
US Grant Joint .
Vacational School 03051500 39125094 No

FAC Submission Subrnission Submission FSA
ACN  Date Type Starus Correspandence
Closeout Audit Pending AR Team
CADDD15503 12/22/2016 Suhrmissi Lead Anproval

96




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

Audit Firm TIN

Address City State/Pravince

Country

No records to display

Requested  Approved  Date Subrmission
Amount Amount Approved  Date

No records to display

MOoP MOP
Effective
Date
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Pariner Assistance

Name Date
of Plan Created Parmer

Date Sent to

Name of
El 10/13/2016  06/14/72016
Notification Name

Submission Received Notification

Incompletz Letter Template

Document Type

Weh Site

‘Web Site

Date
Campleted

1Z/07/Z016

Faollow Up
Eeminder
Date

12/10/2018

ation Type

a2

100

Date Requested

Duration of
the Visit

Date Created

04/17/2015

04128/2015

Start Date
of Visit

0%/05/2016

End Date
of Visit

05/15/2016

Date Sent to Partner

0417/2015

Date Received
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Section 8 Submit Partner Financial Statements and Compliance Audits

In order to participate in Federal Student Aid Title IV Programs, partners must submit and maintain eligibility information including
their audited Financial Statements (FA) and Compliance Audits (CA) or 305 submissions (Financial Partners). This information may
be submitted by the partner or by partner affiliates such as Third Party Servicers or Auditors.

The user (DPA or non-DPA with authority to submit FS & CA) from the partner organization logs into IPM to complete and submit
various applications, for example, Annual Financial Statements and Compliance Audit, Closeout Audit, Change in Fiscal Year End,
etc. The applications are completed with supporting documents attached with the submission wherever applicable and required.

Some Submissions are partner initiated. i.e., not required by Federal Student Aid. Other submissions are Federal Student Aid
mandated and therefore initiated i.e. Federal Student Aid requires the partner to submit those mandated submissions to maintain their
Title 1V eligibility.

This section covers original submissions of information; and when Partners access an incomplete submission in order to make changes
or resubmit. During the resubmission process, the partner can also submit additional documentation.
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8.1 Submit Closeout Audit

This submission allows Partners to document the process flow and requirements for submission of Stub or Closeout Audits. Closeout
or Stub Audits are submitted only at the request of Federal Student Aid. Federal Student Aid will notify the partner of this required
submission via the IPM system and the Partner will send the Audit through the IPM.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Select Closeout Audit on the Partner FSCA
Submissions screen, then click Save And Next.
2. IPM moves to CA Details on the Left Menu.

3. IPM displays the Closeout Audit Submission screen.

4. Provide the information on the Closeout Audit
Submission screen.
5. Click Save And Next.

Partner FSCA Submissions

Required Field
‘Overdue Submissions

Current Submissions

Tell us the purpose of this submission
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10.

11.
12.

IPM moves to Compliance Contact Information
on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for the
Closeout Audit submission.
Provide the contact information on the Contact
Information screen
e Point-of-contact regarding questions pertinent
to the Closeout Audit submission
Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.
IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.
Click Upload New.
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“Required Field

Begin Date™ End Date”
0101/2018 12312016
Our records indicate your corrent Anditor is:

Is this information correct?™

(O ¥es @ No
Auditor Search @

Search by Audit Firm Name +  Letrers & Associates

Enter Auditor's TIN I’ Andit Firm Name
214588666 45960312 Letters & Associates
Address 1° Address 2

128 Mildred 3t
Country™ State/Territory” City*"

United 3tates W Georgia Y atlanta
Phane* @ Ext Fax @

(856) 321-4599 (856) 753-2122
Anditor Type* Anditor Licemse Number

Certified Public Accouni 85269741

®Yes (I No
Type of Anditor’s Opinion issued on Compliance Andit.”
Qualified W

(® Yes ()Mo

‘Was the Title IV stodent Financial Aid Cluster andited as a major program?”

Zip Code”
0314

Does this A-133 Report contain any findings related to the Federal Stodent Aid Title IV programs?

Save And Next




13. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
14. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select
the type of document to be uploaded, then click

Upload.

15. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist

And Upload table.

a. Optional: click “Upload Other Documents” on
the Checklist And Upload screen.

e Additional document(s) pertaining to the
Closeout Audit

b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the type of document to be uploaded, then
click Upload.

d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Upload table.

16. Click Save And Next.

Contact Information

“Required Field

Please let us know who to contact with. i i Compli

Title Other Title*
Other Other
Prefix” First Name" MI  LastName" Suffix
Coordinator Henry Thomas
E-Mail Address” Please re-enter your E-Mail Address
thenry@gmail.com thenry@gmail.com
Phone" Ext Fax Ext
(295)625-8277
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17. IPM displays the Submit screen.

18. Click Submit.

19. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message
indicating the Closeout Audit submission was

received on the date and time of the submission.
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Checklist And Upload

Are the ing items, if in the hs of your Ct i Audit ission?
+ Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
* Report on Internal Controls (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date).
* Corrective Action Plan Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
+ Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings Inc Auditor’s Report on Compliance with Requirements

Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Select the document you would like to upload:

To filter your resuits, enter search criteria into one or more of the fields below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters”
fo re-display the entire Iist. Clear Filters

Document Type Document Comments Actions ?

[ ] [

Compliance Audits - Princeton
Montessori School Upload New

Upload Other Documents

1

Upload Document Details

“Baquired Fisld

Select Document™®

| Browse...

Pleass zelect below the Lzt of documents with this upload
[ Compliance Audits
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ecklist And Upload

The i must be i in your Audited Financial Statements.

Independent Auditor's Report. (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)

Statement of Financial Position.

Statermnent of Activities

Cash Flows Statement

Notes to Financial Statement

Independent Auditor's Report on Complaince and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

To filter your results, enter search criteria into one or more of the felds below and click “Tab” or “Enfer.” Click “Clear Filters”
to re-display the entire Iist, Clear Filters

Compliance Audits - Guam
Community College

Upload Other Documents

-

View | Delete

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Closeout Andit.

Your Closeout Audit Submission was received on 12{5/2016 10:54:52 AM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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8.2  Submit Annual Financial Statements and Compliance Audits

This submission allows Partners to submit their annual financial statements and compliance audit. This is a Federal Student Aid
initiated submission. “Submit annual FS and CA” must allow foreign school to submit compliance audit without financial statement,

and vice versa.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Select Annual Submission on the Partner FSCA
Submissions screen, then click Save And Next.

2. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left

Menu.
3. IPM displays the Annual FSCA Submission

screen.

Tell us the purpose of this submission™
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“Required Field

© Initial
© Reinstatement
© Closeout Audit

© Annual Submission

© 00

@ Change in FYE
© Merger




Provide the information on the Annual FSCA
Submission screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to 90/10 Attestation on the Left

Menu.

IPM displays the Home Country screen that
includes Numerator and Denominator sections on
the screen.

“FReguired Fisld

Indicate the Period Aundited
Begin Date End Date~
vnane 127312016
Is thiz information correct?*
O Yes @ Neo
Auditor Search
Search by Auditor TIN < Search for Auditor TIN here.., m
Enter Auditors TIN® P Audit Firm Name
558832339 66666655 Prashanthi Audit Firm
Address1 Address2
addrrrl addr2
Country* State/Territory” City~ Zip Code” +4
United States v Nevada v city 76786 7858
FPhone* Ext Fax Ext
M51)813-2131
Auditor Type” Anditor License Number~
State Auditor v 23432432

Qualified

Is a Going Concern paragrag in either the Andi pinion letter or in the notes to the
Financial i

(O Yes @ No

Provide your 90/10 « @

Enter Adj Title IV m

30

Enter Title IV + non-Title IV + Total from
other sources (Denominator)*

100

50710 Attestation Percentage

=
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Home Country

Numerator
8. Provide the information on the Home Country it Foderal el Gennt- A maca
30 50 s0 $0
Screenl FSEOG (subject 1o Federal Direct PLUS TIraq & Afghanistan Perkins Loan *
matching reduction) * Loan*® Service Grant * 50
9. Click Save And Next. Y * B

Loan up 1o pre-ECASLA Loan Limits(if applicable}*
30

Federal Work Study applied to tuition and fees (subject to maiching reduction) *

30
Revenue Adjustment
Tuition and fees, and other institutional charges *

30

Grant funds for the student from non-Federal public agencies or private Sources i of the institution *
50

Funds provided for the student under a contractual arrangement with a Federal, State, or local government agency for
the purpose of providing job training to low income individuals®

Funds used by a student from

‘on or behalf of that
qnﬂ]ltyﬁ]rspeualmxmmentmderﬂmhnmalkmme‘
Instinational scholarships ~ Total Funds Applied Return of Title IV Total Adjusted Student Title
disbursed to the student* First* Revenue* IV Revenue (Numerator)*

Smdent Non Title IV Revenue (30/10)
Smdent Payments* Other External Funding* Student Non - Title IV Revenue *
$0 s0

Amount of Unsubsidized Loan Over the pre-ECASLA Loan Limits*

Funds paid to the institution by, or on behalf of, students for education and training in qualified non - Title IV eligible
programs.”

50

The Net Present Value (NPV) of instituti loans di =
50

Revenue from other Sources (Totals for the Fiscal Year) *

Revenue Adjustment*
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10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

IPM moves to Balance Sheet/Income Statements
on the Left Menu.
IPM displays the Balance Sheet screen that

includes an Income Statement section on the
screen.

Provide all required information on the Balance
Sheet screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Contact Information on
the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for

Financial Statement submission.

Balance Sheet

*Required Field

ts i due from ¥
ts i Related Parti a=
Note(s) i Related Party- d-*

Property, Plant, and Equi et (i lease assets and

exclusive of CIP):*

Other Receivables-Unsecured Related Party:*

Construction in Progress (CIP):*

Intangible assets, net of amortization (excluding goodwill)=*
Goodwill:*

Total Assets per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:*
Long Term Line of Credit (including the short term portion):*

Long term Debt (including the short term portion):*

Capital Lease Obligations (including the short term portion):*

Post Employment and Retirement Benefits:*

Total Liabilities per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position=~

Income Statement

Total Revenues:*

515,616

565,165

3616

56

516

$65

31

516

51

5165

§156

5566

$61

51,616

561,616,161

otal Expenses (gre-tax)s
B © tax): $894,981
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16. Provide the required contact information on the
Contact Information screen.

e Point-of-contact regarding questions
pertinent to the Financial Statement
submission

17. Click Save And Next.
18. IPM moves to CA Details on the Left Menu.
19. IPM displays the Annual FSCA Submission

screen.

Contact Information

“Required Field
Please let us know whom to contact with questions regarding this submission:
Title” Other Title*
Other W II‘A
Prefix* First Name* MI_ Last Name~ Suffix
Mrs. v | | Tutie | Davids
E-Mail Address Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”
Davids@gmail.com IDavids@gmail.com
Phone* Ext Fax Ext
|(256]111-32‘1S [ [
F ial 5t; Notes™
Financial Statements for Partmer

== e

Contact Information

*Required Fizld

Please let us know whom to contact with questions regarding this submission:
Title™
|- select - 3 ~
|- Select — |
‘ CEQ/President/Chancellor |
Chief Financial Officer |
Chief Financial Aid Director |
|
|

MI  Last Name* Suffix

Financial Aid Director Please re-enter your E-Mail Address

DPA
(i Ext Fax Ext
G o | P
Financial Statement Notes™
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20. Provide the necessary information on the Annual
FSCA Submission screen.
e Relevant information regarding the
Compliance Audit
21. Click Save And Next.
22. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for
the Compliance Audit submission.

Annual FSCA Submission

“Required Fisld

Indicate the Period Audited

Begin Date” End Date*
01,01/2018 12/31/2016
Review Auditor Information

Records indicate your current Auditor is:

Is this information correct?
(O Yes @ No

Auditor Search @

Search by Audit Firm Name Prashanthi Auditor
Enter Auditor's TIN™ IP1 Audit Firm Name
955988887 11223344 Prazhanthi Auditor
Address 1¢ Address 2
jkhkhkjh hghijgiz
Country™ Foreign Province City™ Postal Code
Iceland .- fp city hjjh&78978
International Phone Number International Fax Number

(including country code) @ Ext
+15-56161616161618

(including country code)* @ Ext

+51-51651215151851
Aunditor Type” Anditor License Number
Certified Public Accounr 32424324

Type of Anditor’s Opinion issued on Compliance Awdit.”
Qualified v

Does this Compliance Audit contain any findings related to the FSA Title IV Programs?™
(Yes @ No

P
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23.

24.
25.

26.
217.

Provide the required contact information on the
Contact Information screen.

e Point-of-contact regarding questions
pertinent to the Compliance Audit
submission

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.
IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.
Click Upload New.

Contact Information

*Required Field
Please let us know who to contact with ing the Ct it Aundit
Is the contact for Compliance Audit the same as Financial Statement Submission?
@®Yes ONo
i "
FA
Prefix* First Name* MI  Last Name~ Suffix
Julis Davids
E-Mail Address” Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”
Davids@gmail.com [Davids@gmail.com
Phone Ext Fax. Ext
(256)111-3216 L o . —
G i Audit Notes
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28. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

29. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the type of document to be uploaded.

30. Click Upload.

CheckList And Upload

Are the following items, if it i in the of your Fi
* Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.]
* Statement of Financial Position
* Statement of Activities
= Cash Flows Statement
= Consolidated Statements
* Notes to Financial Statements
+ Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Contral Over Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.
Are the following items, if i I in the of your Ci it Andit
* Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
= Report on Internal Controls (This report must contain the Auditor’s signature and date.)
« Corrective Action PlanSchedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
* Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance with Eequirements

Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with OMB Circular A-133

Select the document you would like to upload:

To filter your results, enter search criteria inio one or more of the felds below and click “Tab™ or “Enter.” (lick "Clear Filters™
to re-display the entire ist, Clear Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?
Compliance Audits -

1 Northeastern Seminary Upload New
Financial Statements -

Z Northeastern Seminary Upload New

Upload Other Documents.
= =3
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31. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist

And Upload table.

e. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on
the Checklist And Upload screen.

e Additional document(s) pertaining to the
Annual Submission

f. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

g. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the type of document to be uploaded, and
then click Upload.

h. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Update table.

CheckList And Upload

Are the following items, if apphi included in your F
+ Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signamre and date.)
* Balance Sheet
* Change In Equity
* Cash Flows Statement
* Consolidated Statements
* Notes to Financial Statements
* 50/10 Revenue Percentage Reported in the Notes to the Financizl Starements
* Reporton G iance with Laws and
* Report on Internal Controls (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
* Income Statement

Are the following items, if in your Andir

* Servicer Information Sheet

* Auditor Information Sheet

* Summary Schedule A

* Summary Schedule B

* Summary Schedule C

* Corrective Action Plan

* Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

» Schedule addressing prior year findings

* Explanation of All Current Year Audit Findings

Does the Independent Anditor's Report make reference to th of

. and
+ Reporting

+ Student Eligibility

+ Disbursements

+ RefundsReturn of Title IV
+ G5 and Cash Management
+ Perkins Loan

+ Administrative Capability
+ Closecut (if applicable)

Select the document you would like to upload:

T dlter your results, enter search criteria inte one or mere of the Gelds below and click “Tak” or “Enter. ” Click “Clear Filters®
to re-display the entire kst Clear Filiers

Document Type Document Comments

Financial Statements - AG i
= school of Art View | Delete

Compliance Audits - AG school =
2 of Art View | Delete

Upload Other Documents
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32. Click Save And Next.
33. IPM displays the Submit screen.

34. Click Submit.

35. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message
indicating the Annual Submission was received on

the date and time of the submission.

One document may be submitted for both;

{_/ however, one document may not be uploaded

' twice. In the case of one document for both,
both Compliance Audits and Financial
Statements should be checked on the screen.

Upload Document Datails

*Fequired Field
Select Document®
IG:'LUsers\sp_iE.rrntDesﬂapumemtnent PPA.docx Browse. .
Pleaze salect below the list of documents with this upload
[¥] Financial Statements
[ Compliancs Andits
G

You are about to submit an application with the parpose of Annual FSCA Submission.

Your Closeout Audit Submission was received on 12/5/2016 10:54:52 AM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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8.3 Exemption Notification

This submission allows public and private non-profit Partners to notify Federal Student Aid that a Domestic Partner is exempt from
submitting audited Financial Statements and/or Compliance Audits and to determine whether a Foreign School Partner is eligible to

submit a request for Multi Year Compliance Audit.
Partner Type: Domestic
1. Select Exemption on the Partner FSCA Submission

screen, then click Save And Next.

2. IPM moves to Exemption of Financial

Statements/Compliance Audits on the Left Menu.

3. IPM displays the Request Exemption Details screen.

Partner FSCA Submissions

| “Required Field
Overdue Submissions

Current Submissions

Tell us the purpose of this submission’

115




Provide the necessary information on the Request

*Required Field
Exemption Details screen. What are your total Title IV expenditures?
525,000
Select Yes or No for both questions at the bottom of the Wt e o ol Federl expendivres?
Request Exemption Details screen. $10,000 ==
a. Are your financial statements ready for submission? —

Your exemption, if approved, will apply to Fiscal Year End: @

Pleasze note that if the exemption reguest is approved, the deadline for the submizsion of the “Below the Threshold”
Financial Statements iz 6 months after the fiscal year end. However, if the “Below the Threshold™ Financial Statements are

e If “No” is selected, proceed to the 2" question.

b. Are your financial statements audited? avalble 3 i i, they can b wplcaded el Ths submisson vill e prcessd f th exempion s spprove.  che
1 Are your financial ready for ission™
e Select No, then click “Save And Next”. @¥es O
e IPM moves to Contact Information of Financial @e ONe
Statements/Compliance Audits on the Left - Cancel —

Menu.
c. Are your financial statements ready for submission?
o If Yes is selected, proceed to the 2™ question.
o Financial Statements will need to be uploaded
via the Upload Document Details screen.

d. Are your financial statements audited?

o Select Yes or No as applicable, then click Save
And Next.
o IPM moves to Contact Information of

Financial Statements/Compliance Audits on
the Left Menu.
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10.

11.
12.
13.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for the
Exemption Notification submission.

Provide the contact information on the Contact
Information screen.
Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

Click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the

type of document to be uploaded, then click Upload.

Contact Information

*“Required Field
Please let us know whom to contact with questions regarding this request.
Title” Other Title®
Other | Exemption Official
Prefix” First Name" MI  Last Name" Suffix
Director w Brady Rice
E-Mail Address* Please re-anter -E-Mail Address”
EBrice@sjuan.eds EBrice@sjuan.edu
Phane* Ext Fax Ext
[(156)‘155—1534 [ [
any i notes
T o | =X e i et

Checklist And Upload

Please use the fields below to upload your ‘Below Threshold’ Financial Statements. Once all the files have been
select it”. Selecting “Cancel” will return you to your home page without saving or submitting your

= ‘ﬁ -

Please upload the following documents.
To filter pour results, enter search criteria into one or more of the fields below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filrers™
to re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?
Financial Statements -
i
1 Northeastern Seminary Upload New
[ Cancel | Save And Nex
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14. IPM adds the uploaded document(s) to the Checklist And
Upload table.
e Optional: click Upload Other Documents on the
Checklist And Upload screen.
e Additional document(s) pertaining to the Exemption
Notification submission
e |IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
e Choose the document file to be uploaded and select
the type of document to be uploaded then click
Upload.
15. IPM adds the uploaded document(s) to the Checklist And
Upload table.
16. Click Save And Next.
17. IPM displays the Submit screen.

Submission Status
G

In Progress (73%)

@ Financial Statements /

Compliance Audits

@ Financial Statements

+
% Upload Documents

G in San Juan Basin' ical College submission

Please use the fields below to upload your Below Threshold’ Financial Statements. Ouce all the fles have been
uploaded, select “Submit”, Selecting “Cancel® will retamm you to your home page without saving or submitting your
e

T filter your results, enter search criteria inta one or more of the Belds below and click “Tab” er “Enter,* Click “Clear Filters™
to re-display the entire list, Clear Filters

ammen
Financial Statements - San Juan
! Basin Technical Collega View | Delete
Up|oad Other Documents
_ArT—— |_cancer |

Upload Document Details

*Feguired Fiald
Select Document™
ﬁmhp_mmemmmﬂnem FRA docx Browse... |
Pleazz zelact below the list of documents with thiz upload
[ Financis] Statermerts
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18. Click Submit. Yom are about to sabmit an application with the of Exemus
By selecting the “Submit” button, | acdknowledge that the information I have entered on this page will be sent to

19. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating | HeUSDeparment of Education. I herehy certify to the best of my knowledge and helief. all information in this

the Exemption Notification submission was receiving on

the date and time of the submission.

To qualify for an exemption, the institution’s total _‘mmm“ fscom was rocelved on 12/5/2016 10:54:52 AM. Review of your submisslon has not yet started

l federal expenditures must not be more than
~~— $500,000 if FYE is prior to 12/26/2014. Or, the
institution’s total federal expenditures must not be
more than $750,000 if FYE is on or after 12/26/2014.
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8.4  Submit Waiver or Foreign School MYCA Request

This submission allows Partners to submit a Waiver Request for For-Profit domestic institutions along with Multi-Year Compliance

Audits and the omission of US GAAP/ GAGAS financial statements.

Partner Type: Domestic

Partner FSCA Submissions

1. Select Waiver on the Partner FSCA Submissions

| overdue submissions

Current Submissions

screen, then click Save And Next.

Tell us the purpose of this submission”

2. IPM displays the Request Waiver screen.

120
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© Change in FYE
© Merger
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“Fequired Field

e If Nois selected, IPM displays a message in red
on the Request Waiver screen. Click Cancel. LGS

Pleasze note that because no Title IV funds have been disbursed, no compliance audit is due,only audited financial
staternents, Therefore a waiver request is not applicable. Pleaze return to the "Maintain Eligibility” page and link. When

you indicate that no Title IV funds were disbursed only a financial statement submission will be reguired.
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IPM expands the Request Waiver screen to include

the Self-Assessment section on the screen. =S

Did the institution disburse any Title IV funds during the period?”
- - @ Yes O No
Select Yes or No for each question in the Self- .

Isa ic (not a Foreign)

Assessment section on the screen, then click Save e

Disbursed less than $200,000 in Title IV, HEA program funds during each of the Iast of the two completed award years

And Next. ®es ONo

Partici in the Title IV under the same ownership for at least three award years preceding the waiver
request?”

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for ®es O
Isﬁnznual‘lyuqmnsml!asmnucf!!ﬁ&lummmdﬂmmmmg:nmim17!Il|n

Submit Waiver. mﬂ”‘nm under the Ve ‘of 34 C.F.R.R §6628.171 does not gualify for the
@ Yes (O No

Provide the contact information on the Contact B sl £ syl

Information screen. ﬁ;:«g:mm@mﬂm- fne or tecmisaton proceed acon Gnidared y ED

itted its an i audits timely for the previous two fscal years, and was assessed no
lahilities in excess of $10,000 in either year”
@ Yes () No
Is not scheduled to submit its application for recertification during an award that would fall in the second fiscal year
of the waiver period.”
@ Yes O No
Agrees to keep record of each award year relating to each award year in the waiver period for two years after the end
of the standard record retention period for those records™
(@ Yes (O No
Is the institution willing to provide a Letter of Credit for 10% of the amount of Title IV funds disbursed during the
award year preceding the waiver request, if the waiver request is approved?”
@ Yes (O No
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8. Click Save And Next.

9. IPM displays the Submit screen.

10. Click Submit.

11. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message
indicating the Waiver submission was received on

the date and time of the submission.

Contact Information

“Required Fisld

Please let us kmow who to contact with i ing this

Title*

|- select — ¥ v

= oElects | MI  Last Name* Suffix

CEQ/President/Chancellor
(Chief Financial Officer
(Chief Financial Aid Director
Financial Aid Director

DPA

COther Ext Fax Ext

Ly & T = S

=3
Contact Information

*Required Field
Please let us kmow who to contact with i ing this
Title™ Other Titde*
Other o' [Waiver
Prefix* First Name* MI  Last Name~ Suffix

Coordinator

Bradly []ill [
E-Mail Address* Please re-enter E-Mail Address
JBrady@gmail.com JEBrady@gmail.com

Phone* Ext Fax Ext

|

[(235]682-5527

Caneel Save And Next

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Waiver.

Lol = 5o
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Your Closeout Audit Submission was received on 12/5/2016 10:54:52 AM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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Multi-Year Compliance Audit — Foreign Public and Non-Profit Schools

1. Select Multi-Year Compliance Audit on the Partner
FSCA Submissions screen.

2. Provide the Title IV, HEA program funding amount.

3. Click Save And Next.

“Required Field

£ the instirution’s
ther no later than six months after the last
1 a standard compliance andit report timely

abmired for

* The institution received less than $500,000 in Title TV, HEA program funds for its most recently
completed fiscal year; as

* The institution has timely submitted acceptable campliance sudit reports for two cansed
sears, and following such has no history of late since then; and,

* The institution is fully certified to participate in the Title IV, HEA programs.

 believe your institution me
request approval to subrit a multi

1 of the criteria described ahove then your institution may
year alternative compliance audit repart.

“Title IV, HEA ing (valued in U1.S. Dallars)
i during its fiscal year ended *
[$1,000,000.00 iAmount should be between 1t
499599
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Contact Information

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Multi- “Required Ficld

Year Compliance Audit submission. mkImthmmmnmmmﬂﬁsmmMamfmCmﬁmmﬂlﬂ
Tide" Diher Titde*

Select a Title to populate the contact information. oeher | [Muti Year Official
Prefix” First Name" MI  Last Name" Suffix
Coordinator Bob | |Frar|k

. . . . E-Mail Address* Please re-enter your E-Mail Address’

If Other is chosen as Title, provide required contact [e——— [e——

information. International Phane Number International Fax Number
(induding country code)* @ Ext (inchnding country code) & Ext

+54-186385T268T528 |

e Point-of-contact regarding questions pertinent to s — St Kt  eatin
the Multi-Year Compliance Audit submission udit. 1 cercly that o provided i erue and correct to the best of my knovedge:

+ Sofia University St Kliment Ohridski received less than $500,000 in Title IV, HEA programs fands during
By Submitting this request, I also acknowledge that
Cllck Save And Next_ * Sofia University St. Kiiment Ohridski must annually report its Title IV, HEA program fanding level to the Department of

= Sofia University 5t. Kliment Ohridsld must report any change in fiscal year end date to the Department of Education

= Sofia University 5t. Kliment Ohridsld must timely suhmit an allernative compliance andit performed in accordance
‘with andit guides developed by, and availahle from, the Office of Inspector General, that covers a period not to exceed
ﬂre: of the institution’ smﬁmlymsmhmﬁmmmﬂﬂtehstﬂaydmmmﬁsml

itted under 34 C.F.R $668.23(h)(Z)1) or 34

Or contemporanepnsly with a timehy
C.P.ﬂmﬁwﬂ!m:ecmﬂynm]ﬂemdﬁxﬂm

| =

IPM displays the Submit screen.

Click Submit.

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Waiver.

. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating T =
the Multi-Year Compliance Audit submission was
received on the date and time of the submission.
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8.5 Submit Change in Fiscal Year End Request

This submission allows Partners to submit a notification of a change in the fiscal year end month. Partners may need to change their
fiscal year end date for various reasons and need to notify Federal Student Aid of this change to ensure accuracy in the timing of
financial statement and audit submissions, and of future reporting.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Select Change in FYE from the list of FSCA Submission
Types, then click “Save And Next”.

2. IPM displays the Change in Fiscal Year End screen.

3. Provide the new Fiscal Year End.

4. Click Save And Next.

5. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Change
in Fiscal Year End.

6. Provide the contact information on the Contact

Information screen

Change in Fiscal Year End
*Requirad Field
‘Our records indicate that the ourent fscal year end for AG schoaol of Art is
Enter New Fiscal Year End~
12/31/2018
m Save And Next
Coniact Information
*Required Field
Please let us know who to contact with questions regarding this request.”
Title" Other Title”
Other v |}'Y'E Official
Prefix* First Name~ MI  Last Mame- Suffix
Director v Greg | ‘I—Iay
E-Mail Address” Please re-enter your E-Mail Address:
|HGrEg@gma.i].com ‘HGms@gmall‘cum
|<1s1]955-151s |
Please enter any additional notes
=1

127




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

7. Point-of-contact for questions regarding the Change of
FYE submission
8. Click Save And Next.

9. IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

10. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on the
Checklist And Upload screen.

11. Document(s) pertaining to the Change of FYE submission

12. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the
type of document to be uploaded.

13. Click Upload.

Checklist And Upload

The following components must be included in your Audited Financial Statements.
+ Independent Auditor's Report. (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
+ Statement of Financial Position.
+ Statement of Activities
+ Cash Flows Statement
+ Notes to Financial Statement
+ Independent Auditor's Report on Complaince and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

To filfer your results, enter search criteria into one or more of the Selds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters”
to re-dispiay the entire list, Clear Filters

Document Type Document Comments Actions ?

[ ] [ ]

No document type available for current application

Upload Other Documents.

TUpload Document Details

“Required Fiald

Select Document™
[E-Uzerziep_farm DezkiopAmendment PRA. doo

Fleaz= selact balow the Lzt of docwments with thiz upload
[ Offcizl Confinnation of IRS Approval of Form 1128
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14.

15.
16.
17.
18.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Upload table.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Submit screen.

Click Submit.

IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating
the Change of FYE submission was received on the date

and time of the submission.

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Change of FYE.
By cliddng the “Submit™ button below, I certify that all information recorded on the soreen is correct to the best
of my Imowledge.
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8.6 Request Extension Link

This submission allows Partners to request an extension of the due date for submitting annual financial statements and compliance
audits (FS/CA) due to a natural disaster, federally declared disaster or any other catastrophic event affecting the Partner.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

1. Select Extension on the Partner FSCA Submission screen,
then click Save And Next.

2. IPM displays the Extension screen.

3. Provide the anticipated date of the audit and provide a reason
for the Extension Request.

4. Select Yes or No regarding uploading supporting documents.
e If Yes, uploading document(s) will be required
e If No, uploading document(s) will be optional

5. Click Save And Next.
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“Required Field

‘Tell us the purpose of this submission”

*Required Field

Bequest an extension to submit the andit/inancial satements for the andited period -.
‘What date do you expect to submit the andit?™
12/31/2016

Please enter reason for reqmest”
Need to get documentations

Do you have supporting docoments to upload?
@ Yes () No

Cancel Save And Next




10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

IPM moves to Contact Information on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Request
Extension.

Provide the contact information on the Contact Information
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.
IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

If No in Step 4, click Save and Next.

If Yes in Step 4, IPM displays the Checklist And Upload
screen, click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
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Contact Information

“Required Field

Please let us kmow whom to contact with questions regarding this request.

Trtle" Other Title*
Other Exemption Official

Prefix” First Name" MI  Last Name" Suffix
Director Erady | Rice

E-Mail Address” Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”

|Erjce@siuar|.eﬂu | Erice@sjuan.edu

Phone® Ext Fax Ext
(136)486-1534 |

FPlease enter any additional notes

T e | =3 Sov v

Checklist And Upload

information.
Please upload the following documents.

to re-display the entire list, Clear Filiers

Please use the fields below to upload your ‘Below Threshold’ Financial Statements. Once all the files have been
uploaded, select “Submit”. Selecting “Cancel” will return you to your home page without saving or submitting your

To filter your results, enter search criteria into one or mare of the felds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click "Clear Filters™

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?
Financial Staternents -
1 Northeastern Seminary Upload New
Previous m _Save And Next




15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.

22.

23.
24.

25.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the type
of document to be uploaded, then click “Upload”.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Upload table.

Optional: click Upload Other Documents on the Checklist
And Upload screen.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the type
of document to be uploaded, then click “Upload”.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Update table

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Submit screen.

Click Submit.

IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating
the Request Extension submission was received on the date
and time and time of the submission.

IPM shows the actual date and time.

TUpload Document Details

*Fequir=d Field
Select Document®
| Browss...
Pleazs zelact below the list of docuwments with this upload
Compliance Aundits

You are about to suhmit an apphication with the purpose of Exemption.

By selecting the “Submit™ button, I admowledge that the information I have entered on this page will be sent to
the TS Department of Education. I hereby certify to the best of my Imowledge and belief, all information in this
submission is true and accurate.

CheckList And Upload
T filrer pour results, enter search criteria inte one or mere of the felds balow and click “Tab® or “Enter.” (lick “Clear Filters™
to re-display the entire list. Clear Filters
# Document Type Document Comments Artions #
1 Other - AC school of Art Upload View | Delate
Unlzad Gihzr Doswmenis

Cancel Save And Next
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Your Closeout Audit Submission was received on 12{5/2016 10:54:52 AM. Review of your submission has not yet started.

AR e
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8.7 Submit New Institution or Reinstatement

This submission allows a Partner to prepare and submit a New Institution or Reinstatement submission in support of an Eligibility
Application.

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

7.7.1 Submit New Institution for Domestic Public Schools

1. Select Initial on the Partner FSCA Submissions screen.

.
2. Click Save And Next. _ “Redquired iald

3. IPM displays the New Institution screen. | ot sumisions

‘Tell us the purpose of this submission” ) Indtial
Q) Eeinstatement
@ Clostoul Audi
{0 Annual 3ubmission
(@ Waiver

D Exemption

() Extensinn

Q) Change in TYT

O Mrrger

(D Multiyear Compliance Andit
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Provide the required previous and current Fiscal Year End

dates.

Provide the information on the institution’s auditor, if the
information is pre-populated, indicate whether the
information is correct or not with the option to edit.
Provide basic information about their 90/10 attestation.
Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to the Contact Information screen.
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“Required Field

Enter the institution’s most Recent Fiscal Year End:
Current Fiscal Year End” Previous Fiscal Year End”
12/31/2016 12/31/2015

Please answer the following questions for
Indicate the Period Andited

Begin Date™ End Date™

01/01/2018 12/31/2016

Review Aunditor Information

Is this information correct?

(1 Yes @ No

Enter Auditor Information:

Anditor Search

Search by Audit Firm Name " Jose K. Rivera Anada W m

Enter Anditor’s TIN® PI Audit Firm Name
151513810 44602005 Jose B Rivera Anada
Address1* Address?
P.0. Box 331147
Country” State/Territory” City” Zip Code” 4
United States . Puerto Rico v Ponce 00733
Thone” Ext Fax Ext
(156)613-1163
Anditor Type™ Auditor License Number™
Certified Public Accountar 88343131
What type of Auditor’s Report was issnes on the Financial Statements?™
Qualified
Is a Going Concern i in either itor's opinion letter ar in the notes to the
Financial Statements?
O Yes @Ne

Provide your /10 antestation: &
Enter Adjusted Student Title IV Revenne (Numerator)”
a0

Enter Adjusted Student Title IV + Student Title IV +Total from
other sources (Denominatar)”
100

90/10 Attestation Percentage
50.00

=




10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

Click Save and Next.
IPM moves to Compliance Contact Information on the
Left Menu.

Provide required contact information for a person FSA
could contact with questions regarding the compliance
audit.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents in the Left Menu.

Click Upload New.

IPM displays Upload Document Details screen.

Select the document to be uploaded and choose the
document type.

Click Upload.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Check List And
Upload table.
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Contact Information

Currently in APRSS submission
“Required Field

Please let us know whom to contact with rding this
Title® Other Title*

Other ¢ |Financial Official
Prefix” First Name" MI  Last Name" Suffix

Ms. Erenda | Jazon
E-Mail Address” Please re-anter your E-Mail Address”
|]asnn]:|@apr.eﬂ1| |]asunb@apr.eﬂu
Fhone” Ext Fax Ext
[(494)351-35551 > l | |
Additional Notes:
< =1 v

Upload Document

Tpload Document Detsils

*Faquired Fiald
Select Document™
|E‘.:\U5e|s\sp_fa|m‘DeslmuptI]JC 54.1.xd5% Browss....
Pleaze zelect below the lxt of documents with this upload
Finanrizl Statermert Vear 1
[] Financizl Statsrments Year 2
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19. Click on Upload Other Documents to upload additional

Currently in APRSS submission

documents that may be useful for FSA review of financial The llowing compnents must be incladed in your Andited Financial Statements.
. . = Independent Auditor's Report. (Thiz report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
statements or compliance audits. < Semtement of Actians
* Nores 15 Fimancial Stoternent
20. Follow steps 16 through 19 above. e o e o Al oty e 1 Fese . an Anci
Public institutions are also asked to provide noti ion of such desi fion bry the entity that has the ity

o make that desi, and a letter from ity that the @ ion is a public institution..

21. The user cannot upload the same document for two o _ _ _
To flrer your results, enter search criteria inde one or more of the falds below and click “Tab” er “Enter.” (lick “Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire fst. Clear Filters

different document types.
22. Click Save and Next.

Financial Statement Year 1 - .
1 APRSS View | Delete

23. IPM moves to the Submit screen.

Financial Statements Year 2-

2 ADRSE View | Delate
Upload Other Documents
<=3 =1 s

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

24. Click Submit.
25. IPM displays a Submit screen with a message that the e =3
Annual Submission was received on the date and time of

the submission.

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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7.7.2

Submit New Institution for Domestic For Profit Schools

Partner FSCA Submissions

“Raquired Flsld

Overdue Submissions

Select Initial on the Partner FSCA Submissions screen. Conzeck Suteaeions
Click Save And Next. et the prpese o s submsion”

IPM displays the New Institution screen.

(O Multiyear Compliance Andit
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Provide the required previous and current Fiscal Year End
dates.

Provide the information on the institution’s auditor, if the
information is pre-populated, indicate whether the
information is correct or not with the option to edit.
Provide basic information about their 90/10 attestation.
Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to the Balance Sheet/Income Statement on

the left menu.
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“Required Field

Enter the institution’s most Recent Fiscal Year End:
Current Fiscal Year End” Previous Fiscal Year End”
12/31/2016 12/31/2015

Please answer the following questions for
Indicate the Period Andited

Begin Date™ End Date™

01/01/2018 12/31/2016

Review Aunditor Information

Is this information correct?

(1 Yes @ No

Enter Auditor Information:

Anditor Search

Search by Audit Firm Name " Jose K. Rivera Anada W m

Enter Anditor’s TIN® PI Audit Firm Name
151513810 44602005 Jose B Rivera Anada
Address1* Address?
P.0. Box 331147
Country” State/Territory” City” Zip Code” 4
United States . Puerto Rico v Ponce 00733
Thone” Ext Fax Ext
(156)613-1163
Anditor Type™ Auditor License Number™
Certified Public Accountar 88343131
What type of Auditor’s Report was issnes on the Financial Statements?™
Qualified
Is a Going Concern i in either itor's opinion letter ar in the notes to the
Financial Statements?
O Yes @Ne

Provide your /10 antestation: &
Enter Adjusted Student Title IV Revenne (Numerator)”
a0

Enter Adjusted Student Title IV + Student Title IV +Total from
other sources (Denominatar)”
100
90/10 Attestation Percentage
50.00
m Save And Next




9. Provide all required information.

10. Click Save and Next.

11. IPM moves to Compliance Contact Information on the

Left Menu.

Balance Sheet

“Required Field
due from ed:
Related Parti ed:
Note(s) i Related Party- ed:

Other Receivables-Unsecured Related Party:*

Plant, and i net (i i italized lease assets and
exclusive of CIP):*

Construction in Progress (CIP):*
Intangible assets, net of amortization (excluding goodwill):*

Goodwill:*

Total Assets per Balance Sheet or of Fi
Long Term Line of Credit (including the short term portion):*
Long term Debt (including the short term portion):*

Capital Lease Oligations (including the short term portion):*

Post and

Total Liabilities per Balance Sheet or of Fi

Income Statement

Total Revenues:*

Total Expenses (pre-tax):*




12. Provide required contact information for a person FSA
could contact with questions regarding the compliance
audit.

13. Click Save and Next.

14. IPM moves to Upload Documents in the Left Menu.

Contact Information

15. Click Upload New.

16. IPM displays Upload Document Details screen.

17. Select the document to be uploaded and choose the
document type.

18. Click Upload.

19. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Check List And
Upload table.
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Currently in APRSS submission
“Required Field
Title* Other Title*
Other ¢ |Financial Official
Prefix” First Name* MI  Last Name® Suffix
Ms. v Erenda | Jazon
E-Mail Address” Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address’
|]asnn.h@apr.eﬂu |[asunb@apr.eﬂu
Phone” Ext Fax Ext
[(494)851-55351 > ] | |
Additional Notes:
< =1 o
Upload Document
Tpload Document Detaib
*Fequirsd Fiald
Select Document™
|&“J5ﬂs‘ﬁp_fﬂm“]eslmupwc 54.1.xd5% Browss...
Pleass zelect below the list of documents with this upload
Finanrizl Staterpent Year 1
[] Financizl Statsppents Year 2
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20. Click on Upload Other Documents to upload additional CheckList And Upload
. - - Currently in APRSS sulmmission
documents that may be useful for FSA review of financial The fullowing components must be inchaded in your Audited Financial Statements.
. . + Independent Auditor's Report, (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
statements or compliance audits. * Semterment of ctites
" Notes to Financial Sotement
21. Follow steps 16 through 19 above. e e e i o g o e 18 Tzl .41, Anck ot
Public institutions are also asked to provide notification of such i, inn by the entity that has the i

o malke that designation, and a letter from the entity confinning that the institotion is a public institution..

22. The user cannot upload the same document for two _
To flter pour results, enter search criteria into one or mare of the felds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” (lick “Clear Filrars™
it re-display the entire dist. Clear Filters

different document types.
23. Click Save and Next.

Financial Statement Year 1- .
1 ADRSS View | Delete

24. IPM moves to the Submit screen.

Financial Statemnents Year 2 - .
2 ADRSS View | Delete

Upload Other Documents
<= cos St

25. Click Submit.
26. IPM displays a Submit screen with a message that the
Annual Submission was received on the date and time of L provious | [ cance |

‘You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

the submission.

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.

s e
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7.7.3 Submit New Institution for Domestic Non Profit Schools

1. Select Initial on the Partner FSCA Submissions screen.

2. Click Save And Next.

“Raquired Flsld
Overdne Submissions

3. IPM displays the New Institution screen. e i

(O Multiyear Compliance Andit

143




Provide the required previous and current Fiscal Year End

dates.

Provide the information on the institution’s auditor, if the
information is pre-populated, indicate whether the
information is correct or not with the option to edit.

Provide basic information about their 90/10 attestation.
Click Save and Next.
IPM moves to the Statement of Financial

Position/Statement of Activities on the left menu.
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“Required Field

Enter the institution’s most Recent Fiscal Year End:
Current Fiscal Year End” Previous Fiscal Year End”
12/31/2016 12/31/2015

Please answer the following questions for
Indicate the Period Andited

Begin Date™ End Date™

01/01/2018 12/31/2016

Review Aunditor Information

Is this information correct?

(1 Yes @ No

Enter Auditor Information:

Anditor Search

Search by Audit Firm Name " Jose K. Rivera Anada W m

Enter Anditor’s TIN® PI Audit Firm Name
151513810 44602005 Jose B Rivera Anada
Address1* Address?
P.0. Box 331147
Country” State/Territory” City” Zip Code” 4
United States . Puerto Rico v Ponce 00733
Thone” Ext Fax Ext
(156)613-1163
Anditor Type™ Auditor License Number™
Certified Public Accountar 88343131
What type of Auditor’s Report was issnes on the Financial Statements?™
Qualified
Is a Going Concern i in either itor's opinion letter ar in the notes to the
Financial Statements?
O Yes @Ne

Provide your /10 antestation: &
Enter Adjusted Student Title IV Revenne (Numerator)”
a0

Enter Adjusted Student Title IV + Student Title IV +Total from
other sources (Denominatar)”
100
90/10 Attestation Percentage
50.00
m Save And Next




9. Provide all required information.

10. Click Save and Next.

11. IPM moves to Contact Information.
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Statement Of Financial Position

Areounts

Arcounts Recelvable-Related Parties-Unsecured:

Note(s) Recelvable-Related Party-Unsecured:*

Construction in Progress (CIP)"

Goodwill:*

Total Assets per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:”
Long Term Line of Credit {including the short term portion):*
Long Term Debt (including the short term portion):*

Capital Lease Obligations {including the short term portion}:*
Post Empleyment and Retirement Benefit:

Total Liakilities per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:*

Tempararily Restricied Split Interest Agreements and Term
Endawments:

Permanenily Kestricted Net Assets:”

Statement Of Activities

Total
Hestricted current ar ful 1 fiscal




12. Provide required contact information for a person FSA
could contact with questions regarding the compliance
audit.

13. Click Save and Next.

14. IPM moves to Upload Documents in the Left Menu.

Contact Information

15. Click Upload New.

16. IPM displays Upload Document Details screen.

17. Select the document to be uploaded and choose the
document type.

18. Click Upload.

19. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Check List And
Upload table.
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Currently in APRSS submission
“Required Field
Title* Other Title*
Other ¢ |Financial Official
Prefix” First Name* MI  Last Name® Suffix
Ms. v Erenda | Jazon
E-Mail Address” Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address’
|]asnn.h@apr.eﬂu |[asunb@apr.eﬂu
Phone” Ext Fax Ext
[(494)851-55351 > ] | |
Additional Notes:
< =1 o
Upload Document
Tpload Document Detaib
*Fequirsd Fiald
Select Document™
|&“J5ﬂs‘ﬁp_fﬂm“]eslmupwc 54.1.xd5% Browss...
Pleass zelect below the list of documents with this upload
Finanrizl Staterpent Year 1
[] Financizl Statsppents Year 2
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20. Click on Upload Other Documents to upload additional
documents that may be useful for FSA review of financial
statements or compliance audits.

21. Follow steps 16 through 19 above.

22. The user cannot upload the same document for two
different document types.

23. Click Save and Next.

24. IPM moves to the Submit screen.

25. Click Submit.

26. IPM displays a Submit screen with a message that the
Annual Submission was received on the date and time of
the submission.
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The ing maust be induded in your Aundited Financial Statements.

+ Independent Auditor's Report, (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)

+ Statement of Financial Position.

+ Statement of Activities

+ Cash Flows Statement

+ Notes to Financial Statement

* Independent Auditor's Beport on Complaince and on Internal Control m’erl’-‘].na.rl.ual R!purtl.l‘lu Bazed on an Audit of

Eman:lal Statements performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Sta

Puhlic i are als provid mammb}ﬂum}mmﬂgmm
‘to malke that designation, and a. letter from that the is a pablic

To flter your reswlts, enter search criteria inte one or mere of the Salds belfow and ciick “Tab” er “Enter.” (lick “Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire ffst. Clear Filters

£ Document Type Document Comments Actions #
Financial Statement Year 1 - .
1 APRSS Wiew | Delete

Financial Statements Year 2 -

2 ADESS View | Delate
Upload Other Documents
< =1 s e

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

m m -&lll

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.




7.7.4

Submit New Institution for Foreign Public Schools

Select Initial on the Partner FSCA Submissions
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Statements-Financial
Statements Foreign GAAP on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Financial Statements screen.

*Required Field
Overdue Submissions
Current Submissions
Tell us the purpose of this submission™ @ Initial
O Reinstatement
(@ Closeout Audit
© Annual Submission
Q@ Waiver
(© Exemption
O Extension
( Change in FYE
O Merger
(@ Multiyear Compliance Audit
=
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Provide the necessary information on the
Financial Statements screen.
¢ Relevant information regarding previous
and current Fiscal Year End dates

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Contact Information
on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for
Financial Statement Submissions.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Provide the necessary contact information on the
Contact Information screen.

¢ Point-of-contact regarding questions
pertinent to the New Institution
Submission

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left
Menu.

IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

Click Upload New.
IPM displays Upload Document Details screen.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and

select the document type.

Click Upload.
e Each relevant document file must be
uploaded in this manner.

*Eaquired Fisld

Please let us know whoon 1o contact with questions regarding this submission:

COther Financial Official
Prefix” First Name" Ml Last Name" Suffix

Nis. Brenda Jasan

TasenbFapr.eds Jasonk-Fapriedu
Phone” Ext Fax Ext
(4341651-6384 X
Additional Notes:

< =3 bttt
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As part of your home country andited financial statements submission you must inclnde an electronic copy of your
ot Boamial e nfaean

statement including the following
- « Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
17. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist i

« Cash Flow Statement
And U Ioad tab I e + Condolidated Statement(if appliczhle)
. « Notes to Financial Statements
+ Any other annusl d0CUEnts or TepeTts PUTSUANT ta your home caunery accounting principals

a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on v Ssmadtaal) N , ,
Lmnmu;wnsmmwm you an copy of

th e C h eckl |St An d U p I Oad screen. : :;::I:E(T::r;:\udimrs report (This Report must contain the Auditor's signature and date)

* Income Statement
« Cash Flows Statement
« Consolidated Statements (if applicable)

e Additional document(s) pertaining to the e e FopoonComplnce s n el Coneolover Financial Beporin Bsed o an it of

Financial Statements performed in Accordance with US Government Auditing Standards (This report must contain
the Auditor's signature and date.)

New Institution Submission T e o il atemments et be el 2 single rulited Fvancialsuement vich

fiscal year.
b . I P M d isp I ays the U p I Oad DOCU ment Detai IS ?miré:s::ﬁﬁ;{é:ﬁggrbmm ome or more of the felds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Fifters™
Document Type Document Comments Actions 7

screen.

Home Country Financial
1 Statements Year 2 - St.Louis Upload New

c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and Ey

Home Country Financial
z Statements Year 1 - St.Louis Upload New

select the type of document to be uploaded, © Dniveray

US GAAP Financial Statement

3 ¥ear 1 - St.Louis University

Upload New

then CIICk Upload US GAAP Financial Statement
¥ear 2 - 5t.Louis University

d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the

4 Upload New

Checklist And Update table. P s | =3 Soee Aot
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18. Click Save And Next.

19. IPM moves to the Submit screen.
20. Click Submit.

21. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message
that the Annual Submission was received on the
date and time of the submission

One document may be submitted; however, the
“eﬁ same document may not be submitted more than

=~ once.

Upload Document

Upload Document Details @'
*+Required Fiald

Select Document™

l Browss

Plaase select below the kst of documments with thiz upload

[ Home Country Finsncial Statements Year 1

[ Home Country Financial Statements Year 1

[JUs GAAD Financial Statement Year 1

[JUS GAAP Financial Statament Year

[¥] Other

Comments*

[ Cancel |

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

<

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.

X s ame] scs e
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7.7.5 Submit New Institution for Foreign For Profit Schools

1. Select Initial on the Partner FSCA Submissions

screen.
*Required Field
R Overdue Submissions
2. Click Save And Next. corrent Sabmise
Tell us the purpose of this submission™ @® Initial
3. IPM moves to Financial Statements-Financial on—
Statements Foreign GAAP on the left menu. © Annual submission
O Waiver
(© Exemption
© Extension
(@ Change in FYE
QO Merger
(Q Multiyear Compliance Aundit
=
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Provide the relevant information for the dates of
financial statement audit.

Provide the information for the institution’s
auditor, if the information is pre-populated
indicate whether the information is correct or not,
with the option to edit.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Balance Sheet/Income Statement
on the left menu.
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Inifial Certification
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maLane 1ALE

Fleas anrurer the Iollming quettam far  TZTIAING
[T -

agin Date” et Dt

s wLEns

s this informanion correaT™
Ove @

Etee Aunlitee Enfiseatioes

Search by Audior TN v Snarch for Audivos TIV Rece— E
m Trster Auststors TIN Armt Pirm Mame
1sEaTs Casdman & Campany, LLP

‘artifiad Public Ascountant

Addre Addresa
Ca Corsamereial Placs Suite 300

Commry S Terrimry” ity Fap Code "
......... Virginia Haefelk 350

Pl Ea Fax. Ex
CHE TSRIELE-461
Cualifisd

Surment
¥o

Home Country

CEET 0120

waty Tap G -
S 28

rax [

[T




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

8. Provide all required information.

9. Click Save and Next.

10. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information

on the left menu.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Provide required contact information for a person
FSA could contact with questions regarding the
financial audit.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents in the left
menu.

Click Upload New.

As part of your home country andited financial ission you must inclode an electronic copy of your

Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and data.)
Balance Sheet

Income Statement

Cash Flow Statement

Condolidated Statement(if applicable)

INotes to Financial Statements

Any other annual documents or reports pursuant o your home country accounting principals
Cazh Flow Statementlif applicable)

As part of your US. GA Andited Financi; csion you B an ic copy of

your andit i ing the

* Independent Auditor's report (Thizs Report must contain the Auditor's signature and data.)

Balance Sheet

Income Statement

Cash Flows Statement

Conzolidated Statements (if applicable)

Notes to Financial Statements

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Contrel over Financial Reporting Bazed on an Audit of
Financial Statements performed in Accordance with US Government Auditing $tandards (Thiz report must contain
the Auditor's signature and date.)

Twno fiscal years of financial statements must be provided. Please note that a single andited financial sEatement with
ive data for 2 fiscal i meet i to submit andited statements for each

fiscal year.

To flter pour resuits, enter search criteria into one or more of the Selds below and click “Tab® or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire fist. Clear Filters

& Document Type Document Comments Actions ¥

[ [

Home Country Financial
1 Statemnents Year 2 - St.Louis Upload New
University

Home Country Financial
Statements Year 1 - St.Louis Upload New
University

ta

US GAAP Financial Statement -
3 Year 1- St.Louis University Upload New

US GAAP Financial Statement -
4 Year 2 - St.Louis University Upload New

Upload Other Documents

= =3 o
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

IPM displays Upload Document Details screen.

Select the document to be uploaded and choose
the document type.

Click Upload.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Check
List And Upload table.

Click Upload Other Documents to upload
additional documents that may be useful for FSA
review of financial statements.

Follow steps 15 through 18 above.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the Submit screen.

Click Submit.

IPM displays a Submit screen with a message
that the Annual Submission was received on the
date and time of the submission.

Upload Document

Upload Document Details

Select Document™

Please select below the list of documents with thiz upload

[] Home Couniry Financial Statements Year 2
[ Home Coomtry Financial Statements Year 1

[ US GAAD Financial Statement Year 1
[ US GAAP Financial Statement Year 2
[¥] Crthnex

Comments*

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.
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7.7.6

Submit New Institution for Foreign Non Profit School

Select Initial on the Partner FSCA Submissions
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Statements-Financial
Statements Foreign GAAP on the left menu.

*Required Field

Overdue Submissions

Current Submissions

Tell us the purpoese of this submission™ (@ Tnitial
© Reinstatement
Q Closeout Audit
@ Annual Submission
© Waiver
(© Exemption
(© Extension
(Q Change in FYE
Q Merger

(© Multiyear Compliance Audit

Save And Next m
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Provide the relevant information for the dates of
financial statement audit.

Provide the information for the institution’s
auditor, if the information is pre-populated
indicate whether the information is correct or not,
with the option to edit.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Balance Sheet/Income Statement
on the left menu.
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8. Provide all required information.

9. Click Save and Next.

10. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information

on the left menu.

160

Note(s) Receivable Related Party-Unsecured:”

Construction in Progress (CIP):*
Imangible
Goodwill:"
Torl Position:”
Long Term
Post Employment and Retirernent Benefits:”
Total Position:”

“Required Field

Note(s) Receivable Related Party-Unsecured:"

exclusive of CIP):™

Construction in Progress (CIP):"

Intangihile
Goodwills"
Total Position:”

Long Term
Post Employment and Retirement Benefits:"
Total Position:”

Total Revenues: 5
Total Expenses (pre-xl”
< =




11.

12.

13.

14.

Provide required contact information for a person
FSA could contact with questions regarding the
financial audit.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents in the left
menu.

Click Upload New.

As part of your home country andited financial ission you must include an electronic copy of your

* Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and data.)

* Ealance Sheet

* Income Statement

* Cazh Flow Statement

» Condolidated Statement(if applicahle)

= Notes to Financial Statements

* Any other annual documents or reparts pursuant to your home country accounting principals

» Cash Flow Statement(if applicable)

As part of your 11.5. GAAP/GAGAS Andited Financial Statements submission you must inchede an electronic copy of

your an

+ Independent Auditor's report (This Report must contain the Aunditor’s signature and date.)

Balance Sheet

Income Statement

Cash Flows Statement

Conzolidated Statements (if applicahle)

Notes to Financial 3tatements

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Contrel over Financial Reporting Bazed on an Audit of
Financial Statements performed in Accordance with US Government Auditing Standards (This report must contain
the Auditor's signature and date.)

Twno fiscal years of finandal statements muost be i Please note that a single andited finandal satement with
ive data for 2 fiscal y meet i o submit andited financial statements for each
fiscal year.

T flver your resuics, enter search criteria inte one or more of the felds below and click “Tab® or “Enrer.” Click “Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire fist. Clear Filters

& Document Type Document Comments Actions 7

[ [

Home Country Financial
1 Staternents Year 2 - St.Louis Upload New
University

Home Country Financial

2 Staternents Year 1 - St.Louis Upload New
University
US GAAP Financial Statement -
3 Year 1 - St.Louis University Upload New
4 US GAAP Financial Statement Upload New

Year 2 - 5t.Louis University

Upload Other Documents
< =3 S e




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

IPM displays Upload Document Details screen.

Select the document to be uploaded and choose
the document type.

Click Upload.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Check
List And Upload table.

Click Upload Other Documents to upload
additional documents that may be useful for FSA
review of financial statements.

Follow steps 15 through 18 above.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the Submit screen.

Click Submit.

IPM displays a Submit screen with a message

that the Annual Submission was received on the
date and time of the submission.

Upload Document

Upload Document Details

Select Document™

Please salact below the st of documents with thiz upload
[ Home Couniry Financial Statements Year 2

[ Home Coomry Financial Statements Year 1

[ U= GAAP Financial Statement Year 1

[ US GAAP Financial Statement Year 2

[¥] Other

Comments™

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.

You are about to Subimit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

«<
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7.7.7 Submit Reinstatement — Domestic Public

Pariner FSCA Subwnissions

1. Select Reinstatement on the FSCA Submissions ; “Recuired ek
overiue submissions
screen. Current Submissions
2. Click Save And Next. i - -
R R O Closeout Audit
3. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left © v submision
O Waiver
Menu. "
(@ Change in FYE
4. IPM displays the Financial Statements screen. : Omerger J
s =
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Provide the necessary information on the
Financial Statements screen.

e Relevant information pertinent to the
Reinstatement Financial Statement
submission

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the 90/10 to Attestation on the
Left Menu.

IPM displays the Home Country screen that

includes Numerator and Denominator sections on

the screen.
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Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

9. Provide the requested information on the Home
Country screen.
10. Click Save And Next.

11. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information

s ey Bk e 1 P, e P | e T

on the Left Menu. —

e ddpr—

12. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for - -

Lyt iy e S b o ol
Financial Statement submission. -
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13. Provide the contact information on the Contact

Information screen.

¢ Point-of-contact regarding questions

pertinent to the Reinstatement submission.

- If the screen is pre-populated and the
auditor information is the same as the
current auditor, then select Yes.

14. Click Save And Next.
15. IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.
16. IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

s5iom
“Fequired Field
0 contact with goestions regarnding this submission:
Dther Title*
Financial Official
Jame" MI  Last Name" Suffix
a ‘ Jason
Please re-enter your E-Mail Address
|Iasunb@apr.edu
Ext Fax Ext

3] |

Checklist And Upload

The following components must be included in your Audited Financial Statements.

= Independent Auditor's Report. (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)

« Statement of Financial Position.

« Statement of Activities

+ Cash Flows Statement

+ Notes to Financial Statement

+ Independent Auditor's Report on Complaince and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of

Financial Statements performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Public institutions are also asked to provide notification of such designation by the entity that has the legal authority
‘to make that designation, and a letter from the entity confirming that the institution is a public nstitution..

To dlter your resuils, enter search criteria into one or more of the felds beiow and click “Tab™ or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

% Document Type Document Comments Actions 7
1 Financial S‘(a(em ent Year1 - Upload New
Jeffrey again
P Financial Statements Year 2 - Upload New
Jeffrey again

Upload Other Documents |




17. Click Upload New.

18. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

19. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type.

20. Click Upload.

21. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist

And Upload table.

a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on
the Checklist And Upload screen.

b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the type of document to be uploaded,
then click Upload.

d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Update table.

22. IPM displays the Submit screen.

TUplead Document Details

*F.euired Field
Select Document™
|C:'.L.I5et§'ﬁp_fam'.Deslcwp'lDUC A4 1ksx Browse...
Pleazs zelact below the list of documents with this upload
Financial Staternent Vear 1
[ Financizl Staterpants Year 2
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Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

23. Click Submit.
24. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message

indicating the Reinstatement Submission was

received on the date and time of the submission.

You are about to subimit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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7.7.8 Submit Reinstatement — Domestic Non-Profit

Partner FSCA Submissions

1. Select Reinstatement on the FSCA Submissions | ReiredFeld
Overdue Submissions
screen. Cureat submisions
. Tell us the purpose of this submission* @ Initial
2. CIICk Save And Next. @ Reinstatement
© Closeout Audit
3. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left e
© Exemplion
© Extension
M enu ' (O Change in FYE
- . . © Merger
4. IPM displays the Financial Statements screen. Se— ]
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Provide the necessary information on the
Financial Statements screen.
¢ Relevant information pertinent to the

Reinstatement Financial Statement
submission

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the 90/10 to Attestation on the

Left Menu.

IPM displays the Home Country screen that

includes Numerator and Denominator sections on

the screen.
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Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

9. Provide the requested information on the Home Mg
Country screen. 5
10. Click Save And Next. . e e

11. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information

Hanfens Pl 1Y e revme Terresieed mem Sy ewe 10 AILA Lo Lot ed mepdn sleed
Lol e

on the Left Menu.
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12. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for [
Financial Statement submission. e ol drsita
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13. Provide the contact information on the Contact

Information screen.

¢ Point-of-contact regarding questions

pertinent to the Reinstatement submission.

- If the screen is pre-populated and the
auditor information is the same as the
current auditor, then select Yes.

14. Click Save And Next.

15. IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.

16. IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

172

ssiom
“Reguired Field
0 contact with questions regarding this sohmission:
Other Title*
W |FLna.ru:'Lal Official

Jame" MI  Last Name" Suffix
a | Jason

Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address’

|J’a:unh@apr.edu

Fax Ext

x| |

Checklist And Upload

The following components must be included in your Audited Financial Staternents.

+ Independent Auditor's Report. (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)

* Statement of Financial Position.

* Statement of Activities

* Cash Flows Statement

+ Notes to Financial Statement

« Independent Auditor's Report on Complaince and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of

Financial Sratements performed in Accordance with Government Audiring Standards.

Public institations are also asked to provide notification of such designation by the entity that has the legal authority
to make that designation, and a letter from the entity confirming that the institution is a public institution..

To filter your resuirs, enter search Criferia into one or more of the flelds belaw and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filrers”
to re-display the antire Jfst. Clear Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?

[ [ ]

i Financial Statement Year 1 - Upload New
Jeffrey again
Financial Statements Year 2 -

2 Jeffrey again Upload New

Upload Other Documents |




17. Click Upload New.
18. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.
19. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type.
20. Click Upload.
21. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist
And Upload table.
a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on
the Checklist And Upload screen.
b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.
c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type, then click Upload.
d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Update table.
22. IPM displays the Submit screen.

Upload Document Details

*P.eguirsd Fisld
Select Document®
|C:'.U5ers'rsp_fam'.Deslcbnp'lDUC a4.1 xlsx Browis=...
Pleaszs zelact below the list of documents with this upload
Finanrizl Staterment Vear 1
[] Financizl Staterpants Year 2
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Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

23. Click Submit.
24. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message

indicating the Reinstatement Submission was

received on the date and time of the submission.

You are about to subimit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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7.7.9 Submit Reinstatement — Foreign Public

1. Select Reinstatement on the FSCA Submissions

Pariner FSCA Submissions

Screen. . “Required Field
2. Click Save And Next. e
) ) | Tell us the purpose of this submission* © Initial
3. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left R
O Closeout Audit
O Annual Submission
Menu' O Waiver
- . . O Exemplion
4. IPM displays the Financial Statements screen. © Extension
O Change in FYE
O Merper |
e =
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Provide the necessary information on the
Financial Statements screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Contact Information
on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for

Financial Statement Submissions.
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10.
11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

Provide the contact information on the Contact
Information screen
¢ Point-of-contact regarding questions

pertinent to the Reinstatement Submission

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left
Menu.

IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.
Click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and

select document type .
Click Upload.
e Each relevant document file must be

uploaded in this manner.

177

s5iOM
“Required Field

0 contact with gqoestions reganding this sulmission:
Dither Title”
W |Fi.na.m:lalDEﬁ.ci.al

Jame" MI  Last Name® Suffix

2 |

Jason

Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”

|[asunb@apr.edu

Fax Ext

x| |

Checklist And Upload

As pant of your hoos coutry audinee financial sarsments ¥ inchiade an copy of your

* Independent Auditar's Repart, [This repor must contain the Auditors signature and date)
* Searement of Financial Pozisan.

* Sraramen: of Activicies

» Conzolidsted Statements (if applicable)

» Noces to Financial fzatemens

+ Any other annual docaments or reports required pursuant (o yous home couniry accourting principals
= Cazh Flows Btnterment (If applicable)

years Flease note thar a single audited financial sratement with.
commparative data for 2 fiscal N et Ehe o sulhmin audived financial stareoments for each

Prabilic invstinutions are als asked to provide aotification of sach designation by te ety that has the begal susthority
o malke that designotion, and a better from the entity iry; that the msttution i a i ittt

Tz fiter your results, enter search oriteria inéo ane ormore of the felds befow and click “Tab® or Enter,” (ick (Cear Filters”
2o re-isplay thie eneire 5t Claar Filvers

Document Type

Homa Country Financial
1 Statements Year 1 - Manchester Upload New
Matrapolitan Universisy

Home Country Financial

2 Statements Year 2 - Manchester Upload New
Metropolitan University




17. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist
And Upload table.
a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on
the Checklist And Upload screen.
e Additional document(s) pertaining to the
Reinstatement Submission
b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.
c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type, then click Upload.
d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Update table.
e. Click Upload.
18. Click Save And Next.
19. IPM displays the Submit screen.

TUpload Document Details

*P.equired Fiald
Select Document™
|C:'.U5us'ﬁp_fam'|Deslmop'tDUC A4, 1.dsx Browse...
Pleazs zelact below the list of documents with this upload
Finanrial Staternent Year 1
[] Financis] Statermants Year 2
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20. Click Submit.
21. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message
indicating the Reinstatement Submission was

received on the date and time of the submission.

One document may be submitted; however, the
| same document may not be submitted more
ﬂﬁ@j
than once.

179

e

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Reinstatemnent.
By selecting the “Submit” button, the information you have entered on these pages will be sent to the US
‘Department of Education.

Foreign For-Profit Checklist Your institution must submit U.5. CGAAP and GAGAS audited financial statements for
the two most recently completed fiscal years and it must also submit audited financial statements prepared in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles nsed in your institations home country for the
‘two mest recently ¢ fiscal years. Once i you will have read only access to this data.

Foreign Public and Private Non-Profit Home Country and US CAAP/CACAS Checklist Your institution must
submit U.5. GAAP and CAGAS audited financial statements for the most recently completed fiscal year and it
must also submit audited financial statements prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles used in your institutions home country for the two most recently completed fiscal years. Once
submitted, you will have read only access to this data.

Foreign Public and Private Non-Profit Home Country Only Checklist Your institution submit the two most
recently audited fnancial prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles used in your institutions home country. Once submitted. you will have read only access to this data.

1 hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information in this submission is true and accurate.




7.7.10 Submit Reinstatement — Foreign Not-For Profit

1. Select Reinstatement on the Partner FSCA
Submissions screen.

2. IPM moves to Financial Statements Foreign
GAAP on the Left Menu.

3. IPM displays the Financial Statements screen.

180

“Required Flald

1 but less than $10 milion USD

© Multiyear Compliance Audit

‘How mnch Title IV funding did your institution receive during the most recent completed fiscal year? *
® Between $0 USD and less than 3 million USD




Provide the required information on the
Financial Statements screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for

Financial Statement Submissions.

‘Emder fhe insilinilon’s mod Rorent Fioral Tiear End-
‘et Fisral Year End® Previoos Fiscl Year End”

Tieome aner The Enflowing qoedtions G
Trulirae i Porind Ancited

International Phong Harber International Fax Mumer
nchaEng country ooy @ Ext EnchTng country cone) G Ext

What typeaL. optmion wa

OyYes Qe
Provddr your 2010 sSewntee-
Enter Afpocion Shovient THe TV B Ciomeraiory

Ender Adffedond Shodent Tile TV Rereenme -+ Sindent non- Tile TV Rrerme + Total Reveome Srom
ol spuroes (Denoeninatoey

W10 A adefien Poroerage

Baﬂr‘_ e Andines opindon lether or in e nobes i e
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10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

Provide the contact information on the Contact
Information screen
Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.
IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

Click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type.

Click Upload.

Contact Information

Currently in APRSS suhmission
“Required Field

Please let us know whom to contact wit ! ing this
Title” Other Title*
Other “  |Financial Official

Prefix* First Name® MI  Last Name' Suffix
Ms. | |Brenda | ‘]asun

E-Mail Address® Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”
|]lsunh@apr‘erlu | Jasonb@apr.edu

Phone” Ext Fax Ext
{454)651-6586) b4 | |

Additional Notes:

Checkdist And Upload

As part of couniry audited financial i i an ic copy of your
+ Independent Audiror's Reporr, (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
+ Statement of Financial Position.
+ Statement of Activit
+ Cansolidared Statements {if applicable)
+ Notes to Financial Statement
+ Any other annual documents or reports required pursuant o your home countTy accounting principals

+ Cash Flows Statement (If applicable)
Twu fiscal years of financial statements must be provided. Please note that a single andited financial statement with
comparative data for 2 fiscal years does not meet i ™ i > each
fiscal year,

Public institutions are also asked to i ification of such designation by the entity the legal autharity
0 make that designation, and a letter from the entity ing that the institution i ic institutic

To filter your results enter search criteria inco ane or mare of the felds below and click *“Tab” or “Enter,” Click “Clear Filters™
20 re-dispiay the entre list, Clzar Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions 7

] ]

Home Country Financial
1 Statements Year 1- Manchester Upload New
Metropolitan University

Home Country Financial

2 Statements Year 2 - Manchester Upload New
Metropolitan University

Upload Other Documents
<t | [




15. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist

16.
17.

18.
19.

And Upload table.

a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on
the Checklist And Upload screen.

b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type, then click Upload.

d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Update table.

e. Click Upload.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Submit screen.

Click Submit.

IPM displays the Submit screen with a message
indicating the Reinstatement Submission was
received on the date and time of the submission.

TUpload Document Details

*F.equired Field
Select Document™
[E-0z=r=ep_farmDezktopiDUC 54.1d5x Browiza...
Pleazz zelect below the List of docwments with this upload
[ Financial Staterment Vear 1
[ Financizl Statarpants Year 2

You are about to submit an application with the purpoese of Closeout Andit.
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7.7.11 Submit Reinstatement — Domestic & Foreign For Profit

1. Select Reinstatement on the FSCA Submissions

| “Required Field
screen. e
Current Submissions
2. Click Save And Next. | Tell s the purpose of this submission” -
(D Reinstatement
3. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left e
Menu. i
O Extension
4. IPM displays the Financial Statements screen. . Bt
T =

184




Provide the necessary information on the
Financial Statements screen.
¢ Relevant information pertinent to the

Reinstatement Financial Statement
submission

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the 90/10 to Attestation on the

Left Menu.

IPM displays the Home Country screen that

includes Numerator and Denominator sections on

the screen.
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Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

9. Provide the requested information on the Home
Country screen.

10. Click Save And Next.

11. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information
on the Left Menu.

12. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for

Financial Statement submission.
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13. Provide the contact information on the Contact

Information screen.

¢ Point-of-contact regarding questions

pertinent to the Reinstatement submission.

- If the screen is pre-populated and the
auditor information is the same as the
current auditor, then select Yes.

14. Click Save And Next.
15. IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.
16. IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.

187

s5iom
“Required Field
0 comtact with qoestions regarding this snbmission:
Other Title*
W |Fi.na.ru:ial Official

Jame" MI  Last Hame® Suffix
a ‘ Jasom

Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address”

|]a:unb@apr.eﬂ.u

Fax Ext

x| |

Checklist And Upload

The following components must be included in your Andited Financial Staterents.

* Independent Auditor's Report. (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)

* Statement of Financial Position.

* Statement of Activities

* Cash Flows Statement

* Notes to Financial Statement

» Independent Auditor's Report on Complaince and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of

Financial Statements performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Public institutions are also asked to provide notification of such designation by the entity that has the legal authority
to make that designation, and a letter from th ity ing that the institution is a public institution..

To filrer your results, enler search crireria into one or more of the fields below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters”
to re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?

[ 7

Financial Statement Year 1 -

1 Jeffrey again Upload New

Financial Statements Year 2 -
N Upload New
Jeffrey again

Upload Other Documents |
-

2z

Save And Next




17. Click Upload New.
18. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.
19. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type.
20. Click Upload.
21. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist
And Upload table.
e. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on
the Checklist And Upload screen.
f. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.
g. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type, then click Upload.
h. IPM adds the uploaded document to the
Checklist And Update table.
22. IPM displays the Submit screen.

TUplead Document Details

*F.pinired Field
Select Document™®
|C:'.U5ets'£p_fam'.Deslcbep'lDUC A4 dsx Brows=...
Pleazs :elact below the list of documents with this upload
Financial Staternent Year 1
[] Financial Staterpant: Year 2

188




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

23. Click Submit.
24. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message

indicating the Reinstatement Submission was

received on the date and time of the submission.

You are about to subimit an application with the purpose of Initial Certification.

Your Initial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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7.8 Submit Merger- Change Ownership

This submission allows the Partner to prepare and submit a Merger/Change in Ownership (C1O) Financial Statements submission in

support of the applicable Eligibility Application. A single Financ
Eligibility Application and the Change in Institutional Ownership

Partner Type: Domestic & Foreign

7.8.1 Merger — Change in Ownership

1. Select Merger on the Partner FSCA Submissions screen,
then click Save And Next.
2. IPM moves to Contact Information on the Left Menu.

3. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Merger-

Change in Ownership.

ial Statements submission is used to support both the Merger
Eligibility Application.

Partner FSCA Submissions

Required Field
overdue suhmissions

‘Current Submissions

Tell ns the purpose of this submission”

(@ Change in FYE

© Merger
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Contact Information

4. Provide the contact information on the Contact e

Indicate the Date Covered By Balance Sheet:

Date of One Day Balance Sheet” 1) 101

Information screen including the Date of One Day

Please let us kmow whom to contact with questions regarding this suhmission:

Balance Sheet. fone |
e Point-of-contact regarding questions pertinent to [ nlcE -
the Merger-Change in Ownership submission Tfm MQ:HHTWM
5. Click Save and Next. | paSeesan® =

Please enter any additional notes

6. IPM displays the Checklist and Upload screen

Checklist And Upload

Elmfs alﬂnndﬂle])ayhlannem‘fmmnphaﬂd! N!wl)vmx’h most recently completed last two year of
andited Fimancial Statements.

8. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen. i

To filter pour reswlts, enter search criteria info one or more of the Aelds befow and click “Tab® or “Enter. * (lick “Clear Filters™
to re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

9. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the

[ [
document type.

Financial Statements -
1 University of Science, Arts and Upload New

10 . C I ick U p I Oad . Technology: College of Medicine

Ome Day Balance Shest -
2 University of Science, Arts and Upload New
Technology. College of Medicine

Upload Other Documents
o = T
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11. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And

Upload table.

*Raquired Fisld
a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on the
Select Document™
Checklist And Upload screen. [E-i0serstep TarmDeckiopitesti _Browse. |
b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details ﬁiﬁﬂfi it of Gocuments with s gload
screen. [] One Day Balance Sheet
c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and

select the document type, then click Upload.
d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist
And Upload table.
12. Click Save And Next.
13. IPM displays the Submit screen.

14. Click Submit.

You are about to suhmit an application with the purpose of Merger.
By selecting the “Submit™ utton, the information you have entered on these pages will be sent to the US

15. Merger-Change in Ownership submission as received on Yo Pinancial must be n accordance with the Foreign Schoal Audit Guide. Once submitted,
you will have read only access to this data.
R R R I hereby certify to the best of my Imowledge and belief, all infc ion in this ission is true and accorate.
the date and time of the submission.
= =
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7.8.2

Merger — Change in Ownership — Domestic For Profit

.
Select Merger on the Partner FSCA Submissions screen, “Begired ik

Overdue Submissions

then click Save And Next. PR

IPM moves to Balance Sheet Merger on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Balance Sheet screen.

e o v [ o
Provide the information on the Balance Sheet screen. w::,ﬁﬁ
Click Save And Next. mmmm:::::
IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Merger- Comrent Lisblises:”
Change in Ownership. mmwwmmmdﬂi:

Total Liabilities per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:™

Positive Tangihle Net Worth:"
Note-Tangible Net Worth equals Tangihle Assets Iess Total Liabilitis
Positive Unrestricted Net Assers (including Board Designated funds that are
icted that can be to or added to net
unrestricted assers at the discretion of the Board):™

Positive Tempaorarily Restricted Net Assets:™

Positive T i and i Net Assets:™

Accounts Receivahle — Unsecured Related Party:™

——r—
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10.
11.
12.

13.

Provide the contact information on the Contact
Information screen including the Date of One Day
Balance Sheet.
¢ Point-of-contact regarding questions pertinent to
the Merger-Change in Ownership submission
Click Save and Next.
IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen

Click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the
document type.

Click Upload.

Contact Information

“Required Field

Indicate the Date Covered By Balance Sheet:

Date of One Day Balance Sheet=" |\, 00016

Please let us kmow whom to contact with i ing this
Tatle” Diher Tile"
Crther v Merger Official
Prefix” First Name" MI  LastNama" Suffix
Chancellor ™ Charlie Nat
E-Mail Address" Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”
Ncharlis@gmail.com Necharlie@gmail.com
International Phone Number International Fax Number
(inclnding country code)” @ Ext (including country code) & Ext
+36-52739236572728
PFlease enter any additional notes
oo | e A

Checklist And Upload

As part of your Merger/Change in Owmership (CID) submission you must include an electronic copy of your New

Elmy's alﬂnn\lﬂlel)ayhlannem‘fmmnphlﬂﬂ! New Owmer's most recently completed last two year of
Financial Statements.

Please use the fields below to upload the files that yon wish to submit to the U5 Department of Education.

T filter your resuls, snter sesrch criteria into ane ar-more of the felds below and click “Tab® or “Enter.” Click *Clesr Filters
to re-displey the entire list.

& Document Type Document Comments Actions 7
Financial Statements -
1 University of Science, Arts and Upload New

Technology, College of Medicine

One Day Balance Shest -

2 University of Science, Arts and Upload New
Technology, College of Medicine
Upload Other Documents
= i v




14. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Upload table.
a. Optional: click Upload Other Documents on the
Checklist And Upload screen.
e Additional document(s) pertaining to the Merger-
Change in Ownership Submission
b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.
c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the document type, then click Upload.
d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist
And Upload table.
15. Click Save And Next.
16. IPM displays the Submit screen.

17. Click Submit.

18. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating
the Merger-Change in Ownership submission was
received on the date and time of the submission.
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Upload Document Details

*F.eguired Field
Select Document™
msels‘sp_hn‘ﬂeslmup'mm'l Brows=...

Pleazz :elect below the st of documents with thiz upload
Finanrial Staterments
[ Oma Diay Balance Shest

You are about to suhmit an application with the purpose of Merger.

By selecting the “Submit” utton, the information you have entered on these pages will be sent to the US
Department of Education.

Your Finandial Statement must be prepared in accordance with the Foreign Schoal Andit Guide. Once submitted,
you will have read only access to this data.

I hereby certify to the best of my lmowledge and belief, all information in this submission is true and acourate.

= s




7.8.3

Merger — Change in Ownership — Domestic Non Profit

Select Merger on the Partner FSCA Submissions
screen, then click Save And Next.

IPM moves to the Statement Activities Merger on

the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Statement of Financial Position

screen.

Provide the information on the Statement of

Financial Position screen.
Click “Save And Next”.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for

Merger-Change in Ownership.
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Partner FSCA Submissions

“Required Field

Overdue Submissions

Current Submissions

Tell us the purpose of this submission*

Total Assets per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:™
Intangihle Assets:™

Tangihle Assets:™

Total Liahilities per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:"

Positive Tangible Net Worth:"
Note-Tangible Net Worth equals Tangible Assets less Total Liabilities

Positive U i Net Assets ling Board i ‘that are
to or added to net

icted that can be
unrestricted assets at the discretion of the
Positive Tempararily Restricted Net Assets:™

Positive Unrestricted and Tempararily Restricted Net Assets:™

Accounts Receivahle — Unsecured Related Party:™

Save And Mext




10.
11.
12.

13.

Provide the contact information on the Contact
Information screen including the Date of One Day
Balance Sheet.

e Point-of-contact regarding questions pertinent
to the Merger-Change in Ownership
submission

Click Save and Next.
IPM displays Checklist And Upload screen

Click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select
the document type.

Click Upload.
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Contact Information

“Required Field

Indicate the Date Covered By Balance Sheet:

of ¥ 12/08/2018

Please let us know whom to contact with i ing this

Title” Oiher Title*
Other W Merger Official

Prefix® First Name" MI  Last Name® Suffix
Chancellor -- Charlie Nat

E-Mail Address” Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address’

Ncharlie@gmail.com Ncharlie@gmail.com
International Phone Number International Fax Number
(inclnding country code)* @ Ext (inclnding country code) © Ext

+36-51759236572728

Please enter any additional notes

=3 Save And ezt
Checklist And Upload

As part of your Merger/Change in Ownership (CI0) submission you must incinde an electronic copy of your New
Entity’s audited One Day Balance Sheet. You must upload the New Owner's most recently completed last two year of
andited Financial Statements.
Please use the fields below to upload the files that you wish to submit to the U5 Department of Education.
To flter pour reswlts, enter search criteria into one or more of the Selds below and click “Tab” er “Enter.” (Iick “Clear Filters™
to re-display the endre list. i
& Document Type Document Comments Artions ¥
Financial Statements -
1 University of Science, Arts and Upload New
Technology, College of Medicine
One Day Balance Shest -
2 University of Science, Arts and Upload New
Technology. College of Medicine
Upload Other Documents
< ) s ot




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

14. IPM adds the file to the Checklist And Upload table.

Tplead Document Details

15. Click Save And Next. “Reguzed Field
16. IPM displays the Submit screen S _
17. Click Submit. Please select below the listof doruments with tis upload

[ Finanriz] Statermerts
[] One Diay Balance Shest

18. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message

indicating the Merger — Change in Ownership

- - - . You are about to suhmit an application with the purpose of Merger.
Submission was received on the date and time of the By selecting the Subumit” buton,the information you h on these pages will he sent 0 the IS
. . lmwmm:mmmmmmmmmmm
submission. Toereiy corify o the beot of my nowiedge and belie, al in s —
= —

Your Inirial Certification was received on 12/6/2016 4:33:04 PM. Review of your submission has not yet started.
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7.9 Submit Foreign Schools Annual Reporting Annual Submission

This submission allows a Foreign Partner to prepare and submit a submission based on periodic reporting requirements. The amount

of Title IV, HEA program funds the institution received during FYE in the funding ranges will determine the reports required.

Partner Type: Foreign

1. Select Annual Submission on the Partner FSCA
Submissions
screen.

2. Answer the Gateway Question, then click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Statements-Financial Statements
Foreign GAAP on the Left Menu.

*Required Field

© Imitial

Q Reinstaternent

(O Closeout Andit

@ Annual Submissian

© Waiver

© Exemption

) Extension

() Change in FYE

O Merger

O Multiyear Compliance Andit

(O $0 (No Titde IV, HEA Funds Received)

O At least $1 but less than $500 d and USD

{® At least $500 thousand but less than $3 milion USD

O At least 33 milion but less than $10 milion USD
() $10 milion USD or more

How much Title IV funding did your institution receive during the most recent completed fiscal year? *

Save And Next |
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4. Provide the relevant information for the dates of financial
statement audit.

5. Provide the information for the institution’s auditor, if the
information is pre-populated indicate whether the information

IS correct or not, with the option to edit.
6. Click on Save And Next.

7. IPM moves to 90/10 Attestation on the Left Menu.

8. Provide the 90/10 attestation information and USGAAP

information from the financial statement.
e The numerator is drawn from the institution’s Student
Title IV Revenue

e The denominator is drawn from the institution’s Student
Non-Title IV Revenue.

10. Click Save And Next.

11. IPM moves to Statement of Financial Position/Statement of

Activities on the Left Menu; and displays the Home Country

screen.
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Accr TEACH *
50 50

Traq & Afghanistan. Perkins Loan
Sexvice Gramt

50
50

P to pre-ECASLA Loan Limirs(if applicable)”

\ect to matching reduction) ~

arrangement with a Federal, State, or local government agency for
P o

ational expenses established on or behalf of the student that
Revenue Code™

Retnrn of Tite IV Total Adjusted Student Title
IV Revenme (Numerator}*




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Provide all required information relevant to the current

financial position.
Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Financial Contact Information on the left

menu.

Provide required contact information for a person FSA could
contact with questions regarding the financial statement.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Compliance Audits-CA Details on the Left

Menu.

Provide the relevant information for the dates of compliance

audit.

Provide the information for the institution’s auditor, if the
information is pre-populated indicate whether the information
IS correct or not, with the option to edit.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Compliance Contact Information on the Left

Menu; and displays the Contact Information screen.
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“Required Field

Property, Plant, and Equipment, net (neiuding capitalized lease assets
and exclusive of CIP):*
Construction in Progress (CIPX"

assets, net of

Goodwill:"

Total Assets per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:™

Long Term Line of Credit Gncluding the short term portion):”

Split Interest Agreements and Term Endowments:"

Permanently Restricted Net Assets:”

current or future ioms at fiscal

Total Unrestricted Expenses:”

Statement Of Activities

51,584,651

55,165,186

3316518

5615

351

515

5181

5161851

S51E16

56,516

3511

$989,988,949

5912




22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

28.

29.

Provide required contact information for a person FSA could

contact with questions regarding the compliance audit.
Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents in the Left Menu; and

displays the Upload Documents screen.
Click Upload New.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

Select the document to be uploaded and choose the document

type.
Click Upload.

IPM adds the uploaded document to the Check List and
Upload table.
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Contact Information

“Required Field
Title” Dther Title*
Other W Financial Official
Prefix* First Name" MI  Last Name® Suffix
Mr. . | Dulles | | Lanham
E-Mail Address" Please re-enter your E-Mail Address
ldulles@sfia.edu l |1dques-§sﬁa.edu
International Phone Number International Fax Number
Gncluding connery code)” @ Ext Gncluding countrycode) @ Ext
|+15—41€1€&4E~1321 ] |
Enter Any Additional Notes:
<= =

Upload Document

TUpload Document Detail.

*Feguired Fizld
Select Document™®
|&‘U5ets‘sp_fam1‘DE;lmp'lﬂmﬂnem PPA doox Browse. .
Please zelact below tha list of doruments with thiz upload
Home Conniry Financial Statements Year
[ Compliznce Auditz




30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Click Upload Other Documents to upload additional
documents that may be useful for FSA review of financial

statements or compliance audits.

e Follow steps 25 through 28 above.

e The user cannot upload the same document for two
different document types.

Click Save And Next.

The Submit screen appears.

Click Submit.

IPM displays the Submit screen with a message that the
Annual Submission was received on the date and time of the

submission.

As part of your © Audit you must i an ic copy of your complete andit
including the following information:

* Title Page

+ Report on Compliance with laws and regulations with auditor's signature

« Repon on Internal Controls Over Compliance

« Definition of Materiality (unless the report has an ungualified opinion)

+ Auditor Information Sheet

+ Servicer Information Sheet

« Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

« Auditor’s Comments on the Resolution of Prior Audit Findings

« Corrective Action Plan (This is required if there are audit findings for the period.)

. Assertions and
« Capies of Reports of Fraud ot Other ]]le;al Acts, lfapph(abl!

As part of your yon must i an electranic copy of your
mﬂmmmmmmm

« Independent Auditor's Report (This repert must contain the Auditar’s signature and date.)
+ Statement of Financial Position

+ Statement of Activites

+ Consclidated Statements (if applicable)

+ Notes to Financial Statements

« Any other annual documents or reports reguired pursuant to your home country accounting principals
+ Cazh Flows Statsment (If applicable)

As part of your Alternati geme pliance Audit, you i an ic copy of your complete

« Title Page
« Report on Applying the Agreed-upan Procedures
+ Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Plesse use the fields beknr w wploed i fles that you wish w sulmir w the U5 Department of Education. Far each
file you upload, use the checkboxes to indicate what is contained in the fle.

Upload times may vary depending on connection speed, but upload times greater than 1 minute are commaon — please
wait for the page to refresh before continmuing.

You must upload at least one Compliance Andit repart file to satisfy required documents.

To fiter your results, enter search criteria into one or mare of the Selds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
to re-gisplay the entire lisc Clear Filters

g Document Type Document Comments Actions #

1 ]

Home Country Financial
1 Statements Year - Sofia View | Delete
University 5. Kliment Ohridski

Compliance Audits - Sofia
‘University §t. Kliment Ohridski

< =a e

2 View | Delete

You are about to suhmit an application with the purpose of Annnal FSCA Sohmission.
Standard Compliance Andit Report

Standard Andit
Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
Stmdent Reference Listing
Alternative Audit

By selecting the “Submit” button, the information you have entered on these pages will be sent to the US
Department of Education.

Your jssion must be in accordance with 34 CFR 668.23 and the Foreign School Audit Guide as
appropriate. Once submitted, you will have read only acress to this data.

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information in this submission is true and accarate.




7.10 Resubmit Previously Incomplete or Rejected Submissions

This submission allows the Partner to correct a submission that has been marked incomplete or rejected and returned to them by the
Acceptability Review Team. The data of the original submission is pre-populated into the resubmission and is editable for portions of

the submission that were designated as incomplete and read-only

for portions of the submission that were designated as complete. In

addition, the attached documents from the previous submission that were in a category of documents marked complete are attached to

the resubmission and displayed on the upload page.

Partner Type: Foreign

Select Waiver on the Partner FSCA Submissions screen.
Click Save And Next.
IPM displays the Request Waiver screen.

Select Yes on the Request Waiver screen.

o~ DD

If No is selected, IPM displays a message in red on the
Request Waiver screen.

6. Click Cancel.

7. IPM expands the Request Waiver screen to include the Self-

Assessment section on the screen.

“Required Field

Did the institution disburse any Title IV funds during the period?™
(1 Yes (@ No
Please note that because no Title IV funds have been disbursed, no compliance audit is due,only audited financial

statements, Therefore a waiver request is not applicable. Pleaze return to the “Maintain Eligibility” page and link. When
you indicate that no Title IV funds were disbursed only a financial statement submission will be reguired.
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Request Waiver

8. Select Yes or No for each question in the Self-Assessment “Required Fiea

. Did the institution disburse any Title IV funds during the period?”
section on the screen. @¥es ONo

—Self.

9. Click Save And Next. 123 domestc ot  Foreign nsston.

@ Yes () No

Disbursed less than $200,000 in Title IV, HEA program funds during each of the last of the two completed award years

10. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Submit preceding the waiver request”

@ Yes () No

H Partici] in the Title IV under the same ownership for at least three award years preceding the waiver
Walver. requestr

@ Yes ONo

kﬁnanual‘lyrespnnsihlgas defined in 34 C.F.] leﬂmmmmmmmmmmnmﬁm 171 but

wasnlﬂ-mnd under the ‘of 34 C.F.R.R §668.171 does not qualify for the

®Yes () No

Is not on the rex or cash itoring system of
@ Yes () No

‘Has not been subject to limi ion, fine, or terminati action (initiated by ED
nammjmmmmmmmmm

@® Yes O No

its c iance and financial audits timely for the previous two fiscal years, and was assessed no
abilities in excess of $10,000 in either year*

@ Yes () No

Is not to submit its icati i jon during an award that would fall in the second fiscal year
of the waiver period.”

@® Yes O No

Agrees to keep record of each award year relating to each award year in the waiver period for two years after the end
of the standard record retention period for those records™

@ Yes () No

Is the instirution willing to provide a Letter of Credit for 10% of the amount of Title IV fands dishursed during the
award year preceding the waiver request, if the waiver request is approved?™

@ Yes () No

Tack that I the self- criteria and would like to request a waiver.”

B sove nna Next
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11. Edit previously provided contact information.
12. Click Save And Next.
13. IPM displays the Submit screen.

14. Click Resubmit.

15. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating

the Waiver submission was received on the date and time of

the submission.
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Contact Information

“Required Field
Please let us know who to contact with questions regarding this request.
Title” Other Title*
Other v [Wmvzr
Prefix* First Name* MI  Last Name~ Suffix
Coordinator [Hra:lly Iliﬂ [
E-Mail Address” Please re-enier E-Mail Address”
JBrady@gmail.com JBrady@gmail.com
Phone* Ext Fax Ext
[(235]532-5527 I I I
e o e e 3

You are about to submit an application with the parpose of Waiver.

s i

Your Closeout Audit Submission was received on 12/5/2016 10:54:52 AM. Review of your submission has not yet started.

TR




7.11 Partner Group Submissions

All Partner Groups are structure with a Locator (or leader) and one or more Members. The Locator can always submit on behalf of
each of the members as well as completing their own submission pieces. A member user can only submit the member portion of the
Group Submission. The Group Submission will not be received by Federal Student Aid, i.e. it will not be considered submitted until
the Locator and all Member submission pieces are completed. This submission allows a Partner Group user to makes a submission
using the Partner Group submission screens, in IPM, for an equivalent non-group submission.

8.11.1  Partner Group Submissions — Consolidated

1. Select Annual Submission on the Partner FSCA

Submissions screen, then click “Save And Next”. “Seguired Field

‘Overdue Submissions

2. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left Menu. crmem s

Tell us the purpose of this submission*

3. IPM displays the Annual FSCA Submission screen

including the Group Partner table.
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4. Provide the information on the Annual FSCA Submission
screen.
5. Click Save And Next.
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“Reguired Field
Indicate the Period Audited
Begin Date” End Date”
010172016 12/31/2016
Ts this information correct?*
(O Yes @No
Auditor Search

Search for Auditor TIN here.. m

Search by Auditor TIN

Enter Auditor’s TIN® ®L Audit Firm Name
553833338 66665665 Prachanthi Audir Firm
Address1- Address2
addrrrl addr2
Country* State/Territory” City* Zip Code* +4
United States Nevada ciry 78786 7838
Phone* Ext Fax Ext
(151613-2431
Auditar Type- Auditor License Number
State Auditor 23432432

What type of Auditor’s opinion was issued on the fnancial statements?*

Qualified

1s a Going Concern paragraph included in either the Auditor’s opinion letter or in the notes to the
Financial Statements?"

()Yes @No
Provide your S0/10 ion: @

Enter Adjusted Student Title IV Revenue (Numerator)”
30

Enter Adjusted Student Title IV Revenue + Student non-Title IV Revenue + Total Revenue from.
wiher sources (Denominator)

100

$0/10 Arrestation Percentage

=




10.

11.

IPM moves to 90/10 Attestation on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Home Country screen that includes
Numerator and Denominator sections on the screen.
Provide the required information on the Home Country
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Balance Sheet/Income Statements on the
Left Menu.

IPM displays the Balance Sheet screen that includes an

Income Statement section on the screen.
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Home Couniry
Numerator

Student Title IV Revenue

Subsidized Loan" Federal Pell Grant™ ACC” TEACH ™~
$1,000 $500 50 $2,000
FSEOG (subject to Federal Direct PLUS Iraq & Afghanistan Perkins Loan *
matching reduction) Loan” Service Grant .0

$500 $5.000 50

Student Title IV Revenue * Unsubsidized Loan up to pre-ECASLA Loan Limits(if applicanle)”
3000 31.000

Federal Work Srudy appliod to mition and fees (subjoct ta matching reduction) *
$3.000

Revenue Adjustment

Tuition and fees, and other instimtional charges *

$15,000

for the ihlic i i - the instimtion ©

Funds provided for under a Federal, State, or local government agency for
the purpose of providing job training to low income individuals®
50

Funds used by a ings plans i
qualify for special @x reament under the Internal Revenue Code”
s0

i i Retarn of Tite IV Toral Adjusted Smdent Title
disbursed to the student” First® Revenue IV Revenue (Numerator)”
$1.000 $1,000 $3.000 $12.000

Student Non Tithe IV Revenue (50/10)

Srademt Payments” ‘Ocher External Funding”  Smmdent Non - Title IV Revenue *

15,000 s0 519,000

Amount sdized Loan Over A Loan Limits"

£3.,000

Funds paid to the institution by, or on behalf of, stadents. ion and training i Title IV eligible
programs.”

£1,000

The Net institutional Inans dishursed

$100,000

Revenue from other Sources (Totals for the Fiseal Year) ~

100,000




12. Provide all required information on the Balance Sheet
screen.

13. Click Save And Next.

14. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information on the Left

Menu.
15. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Financial

Statement submission.
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Accounts due from
Accounts Related Parties
Note(s) Related

Other Receivables-Unsecured Related Party:”

Property, Plant, and net Toase assets and
exciusive of CIF):™
Construction in Progress (CIF):
assets, net of
Coodwill:"
Total s per Bal heet or of Financial Position:"

Long Term Line of Credit (including the short term portion):*

Long term Debt (including the short term portion):*

Capital Lease Ohligations (incloding the short term portion):

“Required Fleld

’ $15,616

545,188

%16

%6

515

565

31

516

Post and Reti Benefits:" %
Total Liabilities per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:* S1616
Income Statement
Total ues: $61.616.161
Total Expenses (preaxk” . ..
e | o




16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

Provide the contact information on the Contact Information
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to CA Details on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Annual FSCA Submission screen.

Provide the required information on the Annual FSCA
Submission screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for the
Compliance Audit submission.

Provide the contact information on the Contact Information
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.
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Contact Information

“Required Fisld

Please let us know whom to contact with questions regarding this submission:

Title* Other Title*
Other v | |[FA

Prefix* First Name* MI_ Last Name Suffix
Mrs. W Julis | Davids

E-Mail Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address'

IDavids@gmail.com [Davids@gmail.com

Phone” Ext Fax. Ext

[(258]111-3115 [

Notes™
Financial Sratements for Partner

= £t

CheckList And Upload
Are the following items, if applicable, included in the of your Fi jssi
* Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
* Statement of Financial Position
= Statement of Activities
* Cash Flows Statement
*+ Consolidarted Statements
* HNotes to Financial Statements
+ Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Contrel Over Financial Statements Performed in
with G Auditing Standards.

Are the following items, if applicable, included in the
= Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
- Report on Internal Controls (This report must contain the Auditor’s signature and date.)
= Corrective Action PlanSchedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
* Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with OME Circular A-133

of your G i Aundit

Select the document you would like to upload:

To filter your results, enter search criteria into one or more of the fields below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click "Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?
1 Compliance Audis - Upload New

Northeastern Seminary

Financial Statements -
2 Northeastern Seminary Upload New

Upload Other Documents
o [ o |

Save And Next




27. Click Upload New.

28. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

29. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the type —

Select Document®
IG:U.Jserslsp_farrn\Deslcbop‘.ﬂ.men&nent PPA.docx Browse. ..

of document to be uploaded.

Pleaze salect below tha list of documents with this uplead
Financial Statements
[ Compliancs Andits

Lol

30. Click Upload.

31. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Upload table.

a. Optional: Click Upload Other Documents on the == (=]
Checklist And Upload screen.

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Annual FSCA Submissiomn.

b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select
the type of document to be uploaded, then click
Upload.
d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Update table.
32. Click Save And Next.
33. IPM displays the Submit screen.
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34. Click Submit.
35. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating | Your Coseout Audit ubmission was received n 12512015 10:54:57 AM. Review ofyour subission s it yot starte.

the Annual Submission was received on the date and time of

the submission.
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8.11.2  Partner Group Submissions — Unconsolidated

1. Select Annual Submission on the Partner FSCA
Submissions screen, then click SAVE AND NEXT.

2. IPM moves to Financial Statements on the Left Menu.

3. IPM displays the Annual FSCA Submission screen
including the GROUP PARTNER table.
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“Required Field
‘Overdue Submissions
‘Current Submissions

Tell us the purpose of this submission*




“Required Fisld

4. Provide the information on the Annual FSCA Submission Indicte the Period Andited

Begin Date~ End Date
01/01/2016 12/31/2018

screen.

5. Click Save And Next. e e

Anditor Search

Search by Auditor TIN «  Search for Audiror TIN here. m

Enter Auditor's TIN* Ir1 Audit Firm Name

558833335 Prashanthi Audit Firm

Address1” Address2
addrrl addr2
United States . Nevada - city 76786 7858

Phone* Ext Fax Ext
151)613-2131

Auditor Type” Anditor License Number~

State Auditor W 23432432
What type of Auditor's opinion was issued on the financial statements?

Qualified
Is a Going Concern paragraph included in either the Auditor’s opinion letter or in the notes to the
Financial Statements?*

(Yes @No

Provide your 3010 son: @)

Enter Adjusted Smdent Title IV Revenue (Numerator)”

50

Enter Adjusted Student Title IV Revenue + Student non-Titde IV Revenue + Total Revenue from
other sources (Denominator)

100

50110 Attestation Percentage

20.00

e
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10.

11.

IPM moves to 90/10 Attestation on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Home Country screen that includes
Numerator and Denominator sections on the screen.
Provide the required information on the Home Country
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Balance Sheet/Income Statements on the
Left Menu.

IPM displays the Balance Sheet screen that includes an

Income Statement section on the screen.
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Home Country
Numerator

Student Title IV Revenue

Subsidized Loan” Federal Pell Grant™ Ace" A
£1.000 $500 50 2,000

FSEDC (subject to Federal Direct PLUS Iraq & Afghanistan Perkins Loan *
matching reduction) ©  Loan® Serviee Grant - =

$500 $5.000 50

Student Title IV Kevenue ©  Unsubsidized Loan up to pre-ECASLA Loan Limits(if applicable)”

000 $1,000
Federal Work ind to mition and fees (subjs @ uction)
53,000

Revenue Adjustment

Tuition and fees. and other institwtional charges
15,000

for the ihic i i P the instinution *

=0

FPunds provided for under a Federal, State, or agency for
the purpese of provi iming to Jow i indiv

50

Funds used by a i ar

qualify for special tax treatment under the Internal Revenue Code"
$0

Institutional Total Funds Applied Return of Title IV Total Adjusted Smdent Title
disbursed to the smden”  First” Revenue” TV Revenue r

51,000 51,000 53,000 $12.000

Student Non Title IV Revenns (90/10)

Smudent Payments* Other External Funding’  Student Non - Tie IV Revenue *

£15,000 0 519.000

53,000

Funds paid institution by, students for education and training in qualified non - Title IV eliglile
programs.”

51,000

The Net

£160,000

Revenue from other Sources (Totals for the Fiscal Year) *
$100,000




12. Provide all required information on the Balance Sheet
screen.

13. Click Save And Next.

14. IPM moves to Financial Contact Information on the Left

Menu.
15. IPM displays the Contact Information screen for Financial

Statement submission.
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Balance Sheet

*Required Field

due from

Related Parti

Note(s)

Related Party

Property, Plant, and Equi net (i lease assets and

exclusive of CIP):*

Post V. and Retirement

Other Receivables-Unsecured Related Party:*

Construction in Progress (CIP):*

Intangible assets, net of amortization (excluding goodwill):*

Goodwill:*

Total Assets per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:*

Long Term Line of Credit (including the short term portion):*

Long term Debt (including the short term portion):*

Capital Lease Obligations (including the short term portion):*

Total Liahilities per Balance Sheet or Statement of Financial Position:*

Income Statement

Total Revenues:*

Total Expenses (pre-tax):"

515,616

$65.165

3616

36

318

365

31

318

31

5165

5156

$566

361

51,616

$61.616.161

5894981

Cancel

Save And Next




16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

Provide the contact information on the Contact Information
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to CA Details on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Annual FSCA Submission screen.

Provide the required information on the Annual FSCA
Submission screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM displays the Contact Information screen for the
Compliance Audit submission.

Provide the contact information on the Contact Information
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Checklist And Upload screen.
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Contact Information

“Required Fisld

Please let us know whom to contact with questions regarding this submission:

Title* Other Title*
Other v | |[FA

Prefix* First Name* MI_ Last Name Suffix
Mrs. W Julis | Davids

E-Mail Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address'

IDavids@gmail.com [Davids@gmail.com

Phone” Ext Fax. Ext

[(258]111-3115 [

Notes™
Financial Sratements for Partner

= £t

CheckList And Upload
Are the following items, if applicable, included in the of your Fi jssi
* Independent Auditor's Report (This report must contain the Auditor's signature and date.)
* Statement of Financial Position
= Statement of Activities
* Cash Flows Statement
*+ Consolidarted Statements
* HNotes to Financial Statements
+ Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance and on Internal Contrel Over Financial Statements Performed in
with G Auditing Standards.

Are the following items, if applicable, included in the
= Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
- Report on Internal Controls (This report must contain the Auditor’s signature and date.)
= Corrective Action PlanSchedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
* Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with OME Circular A-133

of your G i Aundit

Select the document you would like to upload:

To filter your results, enter search criteria into one or more of the fields below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click "Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

# Document Type Document Comments Actions ?
1 Compliance Audis - Upload New

Northeastern Seminary

Financial Statements -
2 Northeastern Seminary Upload New

Upload Other Documents
o [ o |

Save And Next




27. Click Upload New.

28. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

29. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the type —

Select Document®
IG:U.Jserslsp_farrn\Deslcbop‘.ﬂ.men&nent PPA.docx Browse. ..

of document to be uploaded.

Pleaze salect below tha list of documents with this uplead
Financial Statements
[ Compliancs Andits

Lol

30. Click Upload.

31. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Upload table.

a. Optional: Click Upload Other Documents on the == (=]
Checklist And Upload screen.

You are about to submit an application with the purpose of Annual FSCA Submissiomn.

b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
c. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select
the type of document to be uploaded, then click
Upload.
d. IPM adds the uploaded document to the Checklist And
Update table.
32. Click Save And Next.
33. IPM displays the Submit screen.
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34. Click Submit.
35. IPM displays the Submit screen with a message indicating | Your Coseout Audit ubmission was received n 12512015 10:54:57 AM. Review ofyour subission s it yot starte.

the Annual Submission was received on the date and time of

the submission.
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Section 9 Submit Financial Partners Eligibility Applications

The Guaranty Agency (GA) will provide the necessary information to sign-up a Lender or Lender Servicer. Once the information is
submitted and validated by the system the Lender or Lender Servicer is given the user information necessary to log into the IPM
system to complete their application and to sign the Organization Participation Agreement (OPA).

This section provides the steps taken by Financial Partners (Lenders and Lender Servicers) to complete the following applications:
e Initial Lender’s Application

e Withdrawal from Title IV
e Notify for Merger/Acquisition
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9.1 Submit Initial Lender’s Application

Each new Guaranty Agency (GA)/Lender affiliation requires an Initial Lender Application (LAP) to be completed and submitted. This
process starts with the GA initiating the LAP on behalf of the Lender or the Portfolio Administrator initiating an application on behalf
of the Lender/GA/ED Servicer or GA. The GA or the Portfolio Administrator accesses their IPM Partner Portal to initiate a LAP.
Once the GA or the Portfolio Administrator submits their portion of the LAP, if the Lender or the Lender/GA/ED Servicer or GA
currently does not exist in the IPM system, the system assigns this organization a unique Integrated Partner Identifier (IP1). Once the
Team Lead has approved the GA’s submission, a notification goes out to the Lender’s Destination Point Administrator (DPA) to
access IPM to complete and submit the LAP. Once the Team Lead has approved the Lender/GA/ED Servicer or GA’s application, a
notification goes out to the DPA to inform them to access IPM to verify their information is accurate and complete

PARTNER TYPE: DOMESTIC

3.1.1 Guaranty Agency Initiates Lender Application

This section provides the step-by-step procedures that allow the GA User or Portfolio Administrator the ability to enter demographic
information about a Lender or Lender/GA/ED Servicer or GA.

Navigate to Eligibility Application on the Top Menu. |

& GA User can initiave a request for & new Parmer [D for a Lender by selecting Add New Parmer.

Below is a list of lenders that have been saved to be completed later or a pending application exists for action by either the lender or the Department of Education. To
edit, submi w the initial request, click the Partner name link. @

Click Initiate Lender Application.

IPM displays the Partner screen. — —— e

Federated States of Micronesia Lender Submitted  07/25/2016  View

Second Test Nassau New York Lender Saved 08/30/2018  View | Edit | Delete

Select an existing Lender on the Partner screen or click e ) ET
Add New Partner.

5. IPM moves to the Initiation Information on the Left

> W poE

Prashanthi Lender Parmer City Arkansas Lender Submied  05/20/2016  View
dasddsad  Virginia Lender Submitted  07/06/2016
dasddsad  Virginia Lender Submitted  07/06/2016
dasddsad  Virginia Lender Submited  05/24/2016

hikhik Alsbama Lender Submined  07/08/2016

EEEEEE

Balimore  Federated States of Micronesia Lender Submined  07/26/2016

Menu.

32 items in 4 pages

6. IPM displays the GA Initiates Application screen.

7. Provide the requested information on the GA Initiates
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Application screen.
8. Click Save and Next.
9. IPM moves to DPA Details on the Left Menu.
10. IPM displays the Partner’s DPA screen.
11.  Provide all of the required information.
12.  Select Yes.

e A copy of a Lender Agreement must be uploaded from the
Upload Documents screen.

13. Click Save and Next.

“Required Field

Select the Parmer Type.™
- Select -

Please identify whath tmerisa
— Selert —

identify the typ your
~ Select -
Is this a Lender acting as a Trustee on behalf of a Beneficial Holder 7"
O ¥es O No
Flease provide information abowt the Parmer's organization belowr.
What is the name of this organization™

whitisﬂ!!c% i jon Number (TIN) assi; to this ization by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS)™

Address 17 Address 2

Country * State/Territory” city* Zip Code” +4

- Select -

Enter this organiration’s website or home page (if availahle).

=3 EErD

*Required Field
(DPA) below, @
Suffix

Flease provide information abowut the Partner's Primary ination Point A
Prefix” First Name™ MI  Last Name™
- Select -

E-Mail Address™ Flease re-enter your E-Mail Address”

Phone” @ Ext Fax @ Ext

[ Chedck here if the address is the same as the lender.

Address 1° Address 2
Country™ State/Territory™ City™ Zip Code™ +
— Select -

Have you entered into an agreement with the lender? If yes, upload a copy of agreement.”
O¥es (O No

< =1




14.
15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.
21.

22,

IPM moves to Upload and Submit on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Upload Documents screen, which
includes the Upload Documents Summary table.
Click Upload New.
For detailed instructions regarding required documents,
please read the text above the Upload Other Documents
button.
IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the
type of document to be uploaded.
Select Yes or No for the PII data question.
Yes must be selected if the document to be uploaded
contains PII data.
Click Upload.
IPM adds the information to the Upload Documents

Summary table.

Click Submit.

Upload Documents

Document
Type -

You must upload the documents listed below in order to successfully submit your application. Please select the document
type from the choices provided, search for your documents by choosing "Upload New” from the Actions column then
"Browse". to upload each document.

Please make sure to encrypt any decuments containing Personally Identifiable Information (PII) data. If you are unable to
encrypt PII data, please contact the School Participation Team.

O ©

Upload Documents Summary

To filter your results, enter search criteria into one or more of the flelds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
fo re-dispiay the entire list. Clear Filters

Document Document

Description Name A

Document URL (PII) Data

GA Lender
Agreement - )
1 Federal Upload New
Student Aid
< >
< Es | =3 (e
Upload Document Details €3]
*Required Field
Document Type

224

Does this Document contain PIT data™
O Yes O Mo

[] Chack hare if you will be providing the URL to whera thiz dooumant type iz located on your
imstitution's web site.
Select Document*

I Browse...

Enter a description of the document

| iwa | co |




23.

24,

IPM displays the Application Complete screen

indicating successful submission of the application.
Click View Form. OPTIONAL

Print Lender Application OPTIONAL

The DPA’s address does not need to be the same as
the Lender’s address; however, if they are different,
provide both addresses.

Application Complete

Your ication has been

i please check back on your IPM Home Page for Stams on your

Return to Homepage | View Form
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3.1.2 Lender Submits Application

This section details the procedures needed to successfully submit a Lender application. The following screens will be presented once
the Lender selects the Lender Application after logging into IPM:

Click Save And Next.
IPM moves to Partner Profile on the Left Menu.

1. Navigate to Eligiility Application
2. Click Submit Eligibility Application. —
- - 'El.fe]ll_.lsm_rullﬂ_{gnummm‘m ing this @® Initial
3. IPM moves to Application Purpose on the Left Menu. pplcatt © Recernification
R . . R Application Purpose Definitions O Reassignment
4. IPM displays the Lender- Initial Certification screen. B © Merger/Acquisitions
O Withdraw from Title IV

5. Select Initial on the Lender- Initial Certification screen. © Update Only
6. By default, Initial is already selected. -

y y m Save And Next
7.
8.
9.

IPM displays the Partner Profile — Initial Certification

screen.

10. Provide the requested information on the Partner Profile
— Initial Certification screen.

11. Information relevant to the Lender Application
submission

12. Select Yes or No for the Trustee for Beneficial Holder
question.

13. If Yes is selected, one of the two Interest Calculation

Methods must be selected, and Trustee for Beneficial

Holder information will need to be provided.
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14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.
22.
23.
24,
25.

26.

e Actual (365/366 Days)
e 365.25 Days

Click Save and Next. “ s st
IPM moves to Officials on the Left Menu. P
IPM displays the Officials — Initial Certification screen. grk;mwrmmmum;,MWmemwmm
Click Add Official. e et e o e
IPM displays the Officials Details screen. 7 Wingen v

Country” StatofTerritory” City" Zip Cods™ +4
Provide the required information on the Officials Details e -

screen. s thiza L actingasa Ts s L]
@Yes ONo
Check the box You must check here for eSign e @esest Tt s et oty
. :“]f;?ﬁ::‘k?xnm:‘mnm eported to Federal Student Aid on the quarterly Lender's Interest & dS ecial
authorlty. (O Actual (365/366 Days) () 365.25 Day
Click Update. [=] S
IPM adds the information to the Officials Summary table.
Click Save and Next. Officials - Initial Certification
IPM moves to DPA on the Left Menu. Please rovIde IOIMAIon ahout YOur Oficals helow. _ N
— Frovide the following information about your organization s officers. All offfcer’s will have authorization fo esign

. - .. . documents on behalf of your organization.
IPM dlsplays the DPA - Inltlal Certlflcatlon Screen You currently have not provided information about your Officials. Please click the "Add” button below to add Officials.
Provide the required information on the DPA — Initial

Certification screen.

¢ Information relevant to the Lender Application

submission
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217.
28.
29.

30.

31.

32.

33.
34.

35.

36.

Click Save and Next.
IPM moves to Payment Information on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Payment Information — Initial

Certification screen.

If the Bank Name and Bank Address are the same as the

Name and Address provided in Partner Profile, check

the box on the Payment Information — Initial

Certification screen.

a. The Bank Name and Bank Address are automatically
added to the relevant fields on the Payment
Information — Initial Certification screen.

If the Bank Name or Bank Address is different, provide

the correct information on the Payment Information —

Initial Certification screen.

Provide the Bank Account Number and the Bank Routing

Number.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Trustee For Beneficial Holder on the

Left Menu.

IPM displays the Trustee For Beneficial Holder — Initial

Certification screen.
Provide the required information on the Trustee For

Officials Details ®

*Required Field

Job Title*
-- Select - v

Prefix* First Name*™ MI  Last Name* Suffix

-- Select v

E-Mail Address* Please re-enter your E-Mail Address*

Address 1* Address 2

Country* State/Territory*® City* Zip Code* +4

-- Select - W

Phone* @ Ext Fax © Ext

[] You must check here for eSign authority.

Copne ] oo

Officials - Initial Certification

Please provide information about your Officials below.

Provide the following information abour your organization s officers. Al offfcer's will have authorizadon [o esign
documenis on behalfl of your organizadon.

First Name « Job Title eSign Authority
Chen Stanley CEO/President/Chancellor Edit | Delete
- = Canuzl _Saw! and Next

228




37.
38.

39.

40.
41.
42.

43.
44,

45,
46.
47.

48.
49.
50.
51.

Beneficial Holder — Initial Certification screen.
Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Lender Servicer Functions on the Left

Menu.

IPM displays the Lender Servicer — Initial Certification
screen.

Click Add.

IPM displays the Lender Servicer Details screen.
Provide the requested information on the Lender
Servicer Details screen.

Click Update.

IPM adds the information to the Lender Servicer — Initial
Certification Summary table.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to OPA Confirmation on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the OPA Confirmation-Initial
Certification screen.

Check the box | Agree, after having read the terms.
Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Upload Documents — Initial
Certification screen that includes the Upload Documents
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DPA - Initial Certification

*Required Field
A Destination Point Administrator (DPA) s an individual representing the organization involved in the administration of
Title IV student financial aid programs (such as a postsecondary institution, FFELP lender, FFELP guaranty agency of third-
party servicer). The DPA is the only individual who can add users for your institurion and request servicers for these users.
Many institutions find that a single DPA is sufficient.
Primary DPA for this affiliation. &
Prefix* First Name™ MI  Last Name™ Suffix
Chancellor v Tom Hemmings
E-Mail Address™ Please re-enter your E-Mail Address™
jeffrey.dickson(@ci-ss.com jeffrey.dickson@ci-ss.com
Phone: @ Ext Fax @ Ext
(103) 281-9823
Address 1~ Address 2
667 Washington hivd
Couniry* State/Territory” City* Zip Code* +
Maryland W Baltimore 02983

s e

Payment Information - Initial Certification

*Required Field

Please provide your Bank informarion below. FSA will issue payments via Automated Clearing House (ACH).

[] check here if Bank Name and Address below is the same as the Name and Address that you have
provided on the Pariner Profile Tab.

Bank Name* Bank Routing Number*

Bank Account Number* Re-enter Bank Account Number®

Address 1* Address 2

Country* State/Territory* City* Zip Code* +4

— Select —

s




52.
53.
54.

55.

56.

S7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

3

Summary table.
Click Upload New.
IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the
type of document to be uploaded.
Select Yes or No for the PI1I data question.
e Yes must be selected if the document to be
uploaded contains P11 data.
Click Upload.
IPM adds the document information to the Upload
Documents Summary table.
Click Save And Next.
IPM displays the eSign and Submit screen.
Click eSign and Submit.
IPM displays the Application Complete screen indicating
successful submission of the application.
Click View Form.
e Optional
Print Lender Application
e Optional

The DPA’s address does not need to be the same as the
Lender’s address; however, if they are different, provide
both addresses.
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Trustee For Beneficial Holder - Initial Certification

“Required Field
Please provide the following information below about the Beneficial Holder.
Entity Name"
Address 1° Address 2
Country” State/Territory” City” Zip Code™ +4
- Select —
Phome™ Ext Fax Ext
E-Mail Address”
Provids the contact name for the Benaficial Holder
Prefix” First Name™ MI  Last Name™ Suffix
- Select -
Contact E-Mail Address™
e | =1

Lender Servicer - Initial Certification

To enahble a Servicer to submit an interest and special allowance bill on your behalf, please provide information about
your Servicer(s).

Servicer
Identification .
Number (ID) (Gl

Servicer
State

Servicer

Servicer Name Function L mrdl Actions
Date Date

ACADEMIC
FINANCIAL
SERVICES
ABSOCIATION

70000600 Baltimore Maryland Submit/View 12/14/2018 Delete




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

*Required Field
Servicer Name* @ Servicer Identification Number (ID) Function®
-- Select - e -- Select - £
Begin Date* Servicer State™ Servicer City*
12/14/2016 -- Select - e

0" Confirmation - Initial Ceriifration

*Rrguired Ficld.
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TUpload Documents - Initial Certification

You must upload the dooaments lsted belaw Ln order to successPally submit yoar applization. Dleass ssect the docament
#yp= from the chokes provided, search fof your documents by choasing "Upiaad Mew” fram the Actians coiumn then

~Browse”, to uplozd each document. 10 Fou wank to ensure 3 darument that has recently been uploaced, then selact "Reuse
Few". A list of the doCUmERts You have upioaded will then be displaved

Pleass Make SUTR to GOCTYEE Ny SOCUMENEs COMEAININE Personally ISentifabs Inform.atsan (P data. I you are unakis i
nCTYpt PIL data, please SoOLcE the Schodl Particlpation Team.

Foter 537¢ and Next will be avafakis after 21l mandatory documents In the grid below are uploaded.

T ©

Tpload Docoaments Summary

T iter Frar resuits, enter Search Criteria Info ONg Gr mere of the Delds below and ciick “Tab= ar “Enter. = Click “Clear Fifters™
{0 re-EigRiy S8 Grrine Isf. Clear FINsTs

Documaent

# Docomant Type Docwment  URL  (PID Data T

D

1 PBusiness Cases - Wigwam Lender

2 Financing Plan - Wigwam Lender

3 TFinancial Stztements - Wigwam Lender

4 Agresment Betwean ELT and Bensficial Holder -
Wigwam Lendar
5 GA Lendsr Agrasment - Federal Student Aid Ha

E]bp:i.zm w

< >
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Upload Document I ®
*Fequired Field
Document Type
Does this Document contain PIT data?*
3 Yes (Mo
[ Check here if you will be providing the URL to whers this document type is located on your
Institution's web sita.

Select Document®
| Browse...

Enter a description of the document

eSign and Submit - Initial Certification

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, all informarion in this document is true and correct. I understand
that if my institute provides false or misleading information. (a) the U.S. Department of Education may deny the organization
request for eligibility to participate in federal student financial aid programs and/or revoke eligibility once it has been granted
and eligibility once it has been granted and (b) the subject to a fine of not more than $20,000 or imprisonment of not more
than 5 years, or both, for misinformation that is material to receipt and stewardship of federal student financial aid funds.

[]eSignature of Hemmings, Tom
Name of eSignee

Tom Hemmings

Name of organization

‘Wigwam Lender

Date of eSignature
12/20/2016
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Application Complete

Your application has been successfully submitied; please check back on your IPM Home Page for status on your
Ticati

If you would like to make any changes to the application please contact Financial Partmer email here.

Retnmn to Homepage
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3.1.3 Portfolio Administrator Initiates Lender, Guaranty Agency, Guaranty Agency Servicer, or ED Servicer

A Portfolio Administrator can initiate a Lender, Lender Servicer, GA Servicer, ED Servicer and GA record. Those entities can access
IPM directly to update their records as well. The Portfolio Administrator can initiate records as follows:

Portfolio Admin Initiates Application

1. Navigate to and click Eligibility Application on the S— — egited i
Top Menu. =
2. IPM displays the Portfolio Admin Initiates Application f:ﬁ::mxmw
screen. i B g i S i i v i e oy R
3. Provide the requested information on the Portfolio = o=
Admin Initiates Application screen. ot i - S
e Information relevant to the Partner’s institution. o
4. Click Save and Next. =23 =3 e e
5. IPM moves to the Partner’s DPA screen.
6. Provide the requested information.
e Information relevant to the DPA. e .
7. Click Save and Next. [ e
8. IPM moves to Upload and Submit on the Left Menu. m:_w - : = C
9. IPM displays the Upload Documents screen. st e
f— o ar p— “
<« = EZZ)
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10. Click Upload Other Documents.

11. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

You must upload the documents listed below in order to successfully submit your application, Please selact the document

12- Choose the document file tO be uploaded, and SElect the type from the choices provided, search for your documents by choosing "Upload New” from the Actons column then

"Browse”, to upload each document.

Please make sure to encrypt any documents containing Personally Identifiable Informaton (PII) data. If you are unable to

type of document to be uploaded. encrypt P dats, pleace contact he Schoal Paricipation Team,

Upload Other Documents @

13. Select Yes or No for the PII data question.

Upload Documents Summary
To filrer pour results, enter search criteria inte one or more of the felds below and click “Tab® or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
o re-display the entire fist. Clear Filters

e Yes must be selected if the document to be

uploaded contains P1I data. ¢ DOUTENC pocument URL (PWDa  perment  Rocwmem g o
14. Click Upload. | I |
15. IPM adds the information to the Upload Documents No document type available for current application
£ >

Summary table.

16. Click Submit.
=1

Upload Document Details x)

Document Type

Dioes this Document contain PII data?*

3 Yes (Mo

[] Clrack here if you will be providing the URL to where thiz document fype iz located on your
imstitufion's web site.

Select Docoment*

I Browse..

Enter a description of the document

[ i | coce ]
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17. IPM displays the Application Complete screen with a — . youe 1 e yor

application.
I you would like to make icati Financial Partner here.

message indicating receipt of the Application T
submission, including the date and time of the
submission.

18. Click View Form.

e Optional

19. Print Lender Application.

e Optional

- | If the DPA’s address differs from the Lender’s address,
!I provide both addresses.
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3.1.4 Portfolio Administrator Edits Records

A Portfolio Administrator can add or update a Lender, Lender Servicer, GA Servicer, ED Servicer and GA record. Those entities can
access IPM directly to update their records as well. The Portfolio Administrator can edit records as follows:

1. Navigate to Manage Financial Partners on the
Top Menu and click Update Partner.

2. IPM displays the Partner Search screen.

3. Enter Partner name, then click Search.

4. IPM expands the Partner Search screen to
include the Partner Search table.

5. Select the relevant Partner Name.

6. IPM moves to Partner Profile on the Left

Menu.

7. IPM displays the Partner Profile screen.

8. Update any required information on the Partner
Profile screen.

9. Click Save and Next.
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SOUTHERN EDUCATORS LIFE Lonsder Servicer (Third ..., Sl .
DHCRANCE Party Servicen s TOL0700 NORCROSS Ghorpa

[3] Pegratee 10

< >

*Requirsd Field

‘What i the application type?

Partner Name @
NORTHEASTERN COMPUTER SERVICES INC.

Partner Type Partner ID GA Cods
Lander Servicer (Third Party Servicar) 70014800 70014500

9-digit Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) given to you by the Internal Revenne Service (IRS)'
123213343

Phone: @ Ext Fax @ Ext
123) 2312132

Address 1+ Address 2
5484 RIDINGS RD.

Country” StavefTerritory” City* Zip Code” ]
Newr York v | |SYRACUSE 13206 2000

Organization's website or home page address (if available)

Eligihla" Fiscal Year End Closure Date
Yes v 08/302002

Closure Cornment
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10. IPM moves to Officials on the Left Menu.

11. IPM displays the Officials screen, which
includes the Officials Summary table.

12. If applicable, click Delete to remove any
existing official from the Officials Summary
table.

13. Click Edit to edit an Official.

14. If applicable, click Add Official.

15. IPM displays the Officials Details screen.

16. Update any required information on the
Officials Details screen.

17. Click Update.

Provide the following information about your organization's officers. All officer’s will have authorization fo eSign
documents on behalf of your organization.

First Name ~ Last Name Job Title eSign Authority Actions
Josh Adelson Chief Financial Aid Director Edit | Delete
- - (‘anml _Save and Next
Officials Details )
“Required Field
Job Title*
— Select - A
Prefix* First Name* MI  Last Name* Suffix
- Belect -- W
E-Mail Address™ Please re-enter your E-Mail Address™
Address 1* Address 2
Country* State/Territory* City* Zip Code® +4
-- Select - v
Phone* @ Ext Fax @ Ext

[[] You must check here for eSign anthority.

Cope ] coca
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18.

19.
20.
21.
22,

23.
24,

25.

IPM adds the information to the Officials
Summary table.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to DPA on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the DPA screen.

Update any required information on the DPA
screen.

Click Save And Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.
IPM displays the Upload Documents screen,
which includes the Upload Documents

Summary table.

240

DPA

“Required Field

A Destination Point Administrator (DPA) is an individual representing the crganizaton invelved in the adminisiration of
Title IV student financial aid programs (such as a postsecondary institution, FFELF lender, FFELP guaranty agency of third-
party servicer), The DPA iz the only individual who can add wsers for your institution and reguest servicers for these users.

Many institutions find that a single DPA is sufficient.
Primary DPA for this affiliation. &

Before clicking the “Change Frimary DFA Contace” button, veriy that the cortact you are going to add a5 the new Frimary DF4

£5 an exssting OPA included fn the Iist of DPAs in the “Tser Management” tah section,

T ©

Additiona] DFAs can be added in the “Tser Wanagement” fab section after the Initial application fias been submited and

accepted,
Prefix™ First Name™ MI  Last Name™ Suffix
- Select— LYNDON GOODMAN
E-Mail Address™ Flease re-anter your E-Mail Address™
5492ci-s5.com £452@ci-s5.com
Phone” @ Ext Fax @ Ext
(307) T72-8127
Address 1 Address 2
1401 AIRPORT PARKWAT, 5TE 300
Country™ State/Territory” City" Zip Code™ +1
Wyoming CHEYENNE 22001
- m Save And Next




26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3L
32.

33.

If applicable, click Delete to remove previously
uploaded documents.
Click Upload Other Documents.

e For detailed instructions about required
documents, please read the text above
the Upload Other Documents button.

IPM displays the Upload Document Details
screen.

Choose the document file to be uploaded and
select the type of document to be uploaded.
Select Yes or No in response to the Pl data
question.

e Yes must be selected if the document to
be uploaded contains Pl data.

Click Upload.

IPM adds the information to the Upload
Documents Summary table.

Click Save And Next.
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You must upload the documents listed below in order to successfully submit your application. Pleaze select the document
type from the choices provided, search for your documents by choosing "Upload New” from the Actions column then
"Browse”, to upload each document. If you want to ensure a document that has recently been uploaded, then select "Reuse
New". A list of the documents you have uploaded will then be displayed.

Please make sure tn encrypt any documents containing Personally Identifiable Information (PIT) data. If you are unahle to
encrypt PII data, pleaze contact the School Participation Team.

MNote: Save and Next will be availahle after all mandatory documents in the grid below are uploaded.
Upload Other Documents [lhid

T flter pour results, enter search criteria inte one or more of the felds below and click Tab”or “Enter. Click “Clear Filters™
to re-display the entire list. Clear Filters

3 (PIT) Data Document Description

Document Type Document URL (]
| |

No document type available for current application

E]hg!sizx 10
£ >

=1

Upload Document Details (x)

“Required Field

Document Type
Other W

Dioes this Docwment contain PIT data
3 Yes (OMo
[ Cleack here if you will be providing the URL to whers this dooument type is located on your
institution's web sita,
Select Document

| Browse. .

Enter a description of the document
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34.
35.

36.
37.

38.

39.

IPM displays the eSign and Submit screen.
Select the eSignature check box to confirm the
eSignature.
Click eSign and Submit.
IPM displays the Application Complete screen
indicating successful submission of the
application.
Click View Form.

e Optional
Print Lender Application

e Optional

eSign and Submit

1 hereby certify that 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, all iInformation in this document is true and correct. I understand
that if my institute provides false or misleading information. (a) the U.S. Department of Education may deny the organization
request for eligibility to partcipate in federal student financial aid programs and/or revoke eligibility once it has been granted
and eligibiliy once it has been granted and (b) the subject to a fine of not more than $20,000 or imprisonment of not more
than 5 years, or both, for misinformation that is material to receipt and stewardship of federal student financial aid funds.

[[] esignature of reddy, prashanthi
Mame of eSignee

prashanthi reddy

Name of organization

HARLAN COUNTY BANK

122872016

Application Complete

Your application has been successfully submitted: please check back on your [PM Home Page for statns on your
application.
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3.1.5 Lender Edits Records

These screens will be presented once the Lender, Lender Servicer, Guarantor Servicer, ED Servicer or Guarantor logs into the IPM
Partner’s Portal. The main screen will consist of pre-populated fields organized by tabs. This screen will be blank when the Portfolio
Administrator has selected to add a new record. This screen will be pre-populated with the information of the appropriate entity
selected by the Portfolio Administrator from the search result.

Lender Edits Records — Only for Domestic

1. Navigate to and click Eligibility Application on the

Top Menu.
2. Click Submit Eligibility Application. “Required Ficld
3. IPM displays the Lender- Update screen. ety you are submitting fhis @ Initisl
() Recertification
4. SeleCt Update Only Application Purpose Definitions O Reassignment
(O Merger/Acquisitions
5. Click Save And Next. O Withdzan from Tile IV
(® Update Only
6. IPM moves to Partner Profile on the Left Menu. J
- : =
7. IPM displays the Partner Profile-Update screen.

243




10.
11.
12.

13.
14.
15.

Update any required information on the Partner
Profile-Update screen.
Select Yes or No for the question “Is this a
Lender acting as a Trustee on behalf of a
Beneficial Holder?”
a. If Yes is selected, one of the two Interest
Calculation Methods must be selected.

e Actual (365/366 Days)

e 365.25 Days
Click Save and Next.
IPM moves to Officials on the Left Menu.
IPM displays the Officials — Update screen,
which may or may not include an Officials —
Update Summary table.

e If applicable, click Delete to remove

any existing official from the Officials
Summary table.

Click Edit to edit an Official.
(OR) Click Add Official.
IPM displays the Officials Details screen.

244

Parimer Profile - Update
“Reguired Fizld
Fl Provis i ion belaw.
What is the application type?

Update

What i the name of your arganization?®
HARLAN COUNTY BANK

o change pour mamefs) a5 a result of an Acguisition, you have to submit 2 Notify of an Acquisition. click hers

th ing ki haoice th your ization type.
National Bank

‘What is your 3-digit Taxpayer [dentification Number (TIN) given to you by the Internal Revenue Service
(IRS)?

470341421

B - . bout your

Address 1 Address 2

520 W MAIN PO BOX 140

Country* State/Tarritory” City~ Zip Code~ +1
Nebraska v ALMA SEBI0 000d

Enter this oxganization’s website or home page address (if availahle).

Is this 2 Lender acting as a T 3 = @

(O¥es O No

Choase your Interest Calculation Method below:

Chosss the interest caleulatizn method chai yous axganization uses. This rats will b wssd in calculating guartssly interest
Subriclies sumed to yaut institutin snd raparted 12 Federal Starunt Aifl an the quartariy Landse s Intecest and Spacial
Allawancs Request & Report.”

® Actual (365/266 Days) O 365.25 Days
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16. Update any required information on the Officials Officials - Update

Please provide information about your Officials below.

Details screen.

Provide the following information about Jour organization's officers. All officer's will have authorization ta eSign
documents on behalf of pour organization.

You currently have not provided information abourt your Officials, Please click the "Add” button below to add Officials,

Add Official

17. Click Update.

18. IPM adds the information to the Officials
Summary table.

19. Click Save and Next.

20. IPM moves to DPA on the Left Menu. “Required Field

21. IPM displays the DPA — Update screen. e T

Officials Details

— Belect — W
Prefix* First Name*® MI  Last Name* Suffix
- Belect - W
E-Mail Address* Please re-enter your E-Mail Address*
Address 1* Address 2
Country* State/Territory™ City* Zip Code™ +4
-- Select - v
Phone* @ Ext Fax @ Ext

[[] You must check here for eSign authority.

o ] o
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22. Update any required information on the DPA —
Update screen.
23. Click Save And Next.

24. IPM moves to Payment Information on the Left

Menu.

25. IPM displays the Payment Information — Update
screen.
26. Update any required information on the Payment

Information — Update screen.

a. If the Bank Name and Bank Address are the
same as the Name and Address provided in
Partner Profile, check the box on the
Payment Information — Update screen.

I The Bank Name and Bank Address are
automatically added to the relevant
fields on the Payment Information -
Update screen.

b. If the Bank Name or Bank Address is
different, provide the correct information on
the Payment Information - Update screen.

27. Provide the Bank Account Number and the Bank

Officials - Update

Please provide information about your Officials below.

Provide the following information about your organization's officers. All officer’s will have authorization [o esSign
documents on behalf of your organization.

First Name « Last Name Job Title eSign Authority Actions

Josh Adelson Chief Financial Aid Director Edit | Delete

- b (‘zm:el _Saw and Next

“Required Field

A Destination Poil istrator (DPA} iz an indivi representing the organization involved in the administration of
Title [V student ﬁnan:lala)d programs (such as a postsecondary institution, FFELP lender, FFELP guaranty agency of third-
party servicer). The DPA is the only individual who can add users for your institution and request servicers for these users.
Many institutions find that a single DPA is sufficient,

Primary DPA for this affiliation. &

Before clicking the “Change Frimary DPA Contsct™ button, verify that the contact you are going to add as the new Primary DPA
is an existing DPA included in the st of DPAs in the “User Management™ tab section.

Change Primary DPA Comtact -]

Additienal DPAs can be added in the “User Management® tab section after the Initizl application has been submitted and

accepted.

Prefic™ First Name™ MI  Last Name™ Suffix
- Select -

E-Mail Address™ Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”

Phone” @ Ext Fax @ Ext

Address 1 Address 2




28.
29.

30.

31.

32.
33.

34.

35.
36.

Routing Number.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Trustee for Beneficial Holder on
the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Trustee For Beneficial Holder -

Update screen.

Update any required information on the Trustee
For Beneficial Holder - Update screen.

Click Next.

IPM moves to Lender Servicer Functions on the
Left Menu.

IPM displays the Lender Servicer — Update

screen.
Click Add.

IPM displays the Lender Servicer Details screen.
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Payment Information - Update

*Required Field

Please provide your Bank information below, FSA will issue payments via Automated Clearing House (ACH).

Check here if Bank Name and Address below is the same as the Name and Address that you have
provided on the Partner Profile Tab.

Bank Name* Bank Routing Number*

HARLAN COUNTY BANK 104102453

Bank Account Number* Re-enter Bank Account Number*
01012806 01012806

Address 1% Address 2

620 W MAIN PO BOX 140

Couniry* State/Territory* City* Zip Code* +4
Nebraska W ALMA 68920 0000

S e

“Required Field

Please provide the following information below ahout the Beneficial Holder.
Entity Name*

e
Address 1° Address 2

3 House
Country” State/Territory” City” Zip Code” +1
Fresno 092483
Phone” Ext Fax Ext
(202)
E-Mail Address”
jeffrey.dickson@ci-s5.com
Provide the contact name for the Beneficial Holder
Prefix* First Name" MI  Last Name™ Suffix
Susie Lang

Contact E-Mail Address”
jeffrey.dickson@ci-s5.com

<3 =l
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37. Update any required information on the Lender

Servicer Details screen.
e Information relevant to the Lender
Servicer

38. Click Update.

39. IPM adds the information to the Lender Servicer
Summary table.

40. Click Save and Next.

41. IPM moves to OPA Confirmation on the Left
Menu.

42. IPM displays the OPA Confirmation -Update

screen.

43. Check the box | Agree, after having read the
terms.

44, Click Save and Next.

45. IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left

Menu.

46. IPM displays the Upload Documents - Update
screen which includes the Upload Documents
Summary table.

a. Click Delete to remove previously uploaded

Lender Servicer - Update

To enable a Servicer to submit an interest and special allowance bill on your behalf, please provide information about
your Servicer(s).

Servicer Servicer Identification Servicer Servicer Begin End

Function Actions

Name ~ Number (ID) City State Date Date

No records to display

- e Cmuzl _Save and Next

Lender Servicer Details

*Required Field
Servicer Name* @ Servicer Identification Number (ID) Function®
-- Select - R -- Select - L
Begin Date® Servicer State® Servicer City*
12/28/2018 — Select — v

o e
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documents.
47. Click Upload Other Documents.
e For detailed instructions about required
documents, please read the text above the
Upload Other Documents button.
48. IPM displays the Upload Document Details

screen.
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OFA Confirmation - Update

*Reqalrad Flald

By agresing and eSlgning this Organization Particlpation Agreement [OFA), jour crganization agrees ta submit data on
the quartarly Lender Reporiing System (LaRS) repoct ta the .5, Departmant of Eduratlon (the Department) and to recelve
Information and data [rom the Department electronlcally.

As an Ellginie Lender or ELEIbie Lender Trustes In the Federal Family Education Loan Program. (FFELT) thar sulmits the
LaFES report glectronizally, your argardzation certifes tat the data that your arganizatian, or Its apent or third.party
seTvicer, will submit to the U.5. Department of EQucatian, pursuant 1o this AFTesmant, s and will be correct to the bast of
yous knowledge and belief. Yaur arganlzatéan certifes that 3 canfoems to the laws, regulaticns, ard polloes appiicabls b
ihe FFELP. Your arganization undersiands that all dooaments, flles, accaunts, and records supporiing ihls data are subject
1o awdls or seview by the Secretary of Educatlon or ciher authoriied represertatlves of the United States Covernment
(nCIUAIng Fepresantatives af 3Ny FUaranty agency Mat providss the guaraniaes oo loans Inciuded In dats submitied
sxctronically), and Fou AEres o make 3l such doruments, OIes, 3cCounts, and racords avallanle to the Secretary alsuch
antherired FRpTRIRGALIES WithOUT restriction.

Any person whe knowlngly and wilifally submits a falss stabement bo abtaln payment may ke prosecuted under Federal
12w, and If convicted, is subject to Impriscoment for up to Ove years or 2 fing of up to $20,000 or both. 18 U.5.C. 1001, 20
V.E.L. 1087(z]. AQy pRrsan: whe Enowingly and willfully destroys or conceals any records(s) ratating to the provislon of
asslstancs under Tilg [V of the HJEM.'II'J thon Act of 1965, a5 arr.mm.oranzrr.pts toso :!E“T T conceal with Intent
to dafraad the Unlted States orto Fravens the United States from. nr.l.oc:m; any I".!.'\IO\!IH’MG h'J' :utm;;umwmzr Fart
B of THls [V, shall npon convictlon thereed, be fned not mare than $20,0068, or Imprisooed not mone than 5 years, or both,
under the provislons of 20 1.5.C. 1087. In. addilon, any person knowingly who makes a false clalm ar causes a false clatm.
10 be prasented, or knowlngly makes a false statement io obtain payment of a clalm, may be subject to clvil penalty and
damages under the False Clatms Act.

This OPA terminates on Saptember 30 of #very even flscal year unless extendsd by cansent of both parties. Eithar party
may terminate this DF prior to that date by providing written natice of the termination: to the other party no bess than 30
calsndar days prior to the efkctive dats of the termination.

This OPA sutamatically terminacss If the LendsT ar Eliginle Lendar Trustes MErges o othaTwiss combnes with another
aTFarization. In the event of a MaTEaT ar new tTustes Telationsklp, e Lendar of ENElbls Lender Trusteg mast sunmit a
T OPA 10 the Department 31 18ast 30 days prioT 1o the gvent. A Landss or ENgIble Lender TTUsiee that 9oes Rat have an
DFA In effect with the Departmant will not Be suthorited to exchangs tita with the Department electrordcally, whith may
delay the Faymant of fands by the Departmant.

17 the DPA ls sxscuted by an Ellginle Lender Tristes, It appiles only to data submitted By the Lender Trastes of 1t agent In
connsctian with leans mads by the Lender Trusies under an OFA with the entites ldentifed under the Trustes for
‘Bareficlal Hodder sectian of this appllcation.

s an Elighle Landsr or Elglbls Lender Trusiee, pou agnes to the folimwing, in order to malntin this OFA €
TOU ta particlpate In the FEELF.

at autharized

= Tramsmit documents to the DRpartment via an ED-administersd websia,

* Provide and malntain, 3t Pour sxpenss, all machings, and Programs necessary to efecvely and rellanly

transmit and recetve data.

Subanit LaRS5 wslng Fils Transbr methedology or data enkry In accordance with the Departmant’s requirements

and directions. Drovide the Department with the name ard address of the persan Jegally responsible for the data

transmisslons.

= Certloy the acruracy and
Managemant Systam [FMSL

= Arcurately camplete 2l steps Under this OPA and Eramptly Rattfy the Department of any changes ta the
Informatlon provided herein

As part of this OFA, the agruss i the g

cithe data 1 the Department's Fnanclal

= Allow wed submissian of LaBS data to the Department using File Transfer methosalegy or data eantry.
= Azknowidge wel submilssion By recelpt that includes date and time of the transaction,
= Nptlfy the Lender or His agent I 1t does not accept the substance of the recefved web data.

By chacking 1 Agres” balonw, Four orgarization canflrms that you have Tead and understand the ahove canditions of the
oPA

Oldgee

= Sorm et




49.

50.

51.

52.

53.
54,

55.

56.

Choose the document file to be uploaded, and
select the type of document to be uploaded.
Select Yes or No for the PIl data question.

e Yes must be selected if the document to be

uploaded contains PI1I data.

Click Upload.
IPM adds the information to the Upload
Documents Summary table.
Click Save And Next.
IPM displays the eSign and Submit - Update
screen.
Check the eSignature box to confirm the
eSignature.
Click eSign and Submit.

250

TUpload Documents - Update

You must upload the decumants Listed belew in order ta submit your apglication. Pleass selsct the documant
1ype fram the chaices provided, search for your dacuments by chaosing Upluad M from the Actians columa then
“Brewwss’, o upload sach dacument. [f pewwant ta snzurs 2 document that has recently bean uplazded, then selsct “Reuse
4

Haw & list of the au have uplozded will then ba displ
Please make surs to encaypt any s ining i Information (PI) data. If you are anable to
encrypt PI datz, ple e Schoe Participating Teams.

Mote: Save and Mext will B2 avzilakle after all mandatory dacaments in the grid below are uploaded.

[masonerconmes

Upload Documents SUMmary

To &ltar your resulls, anter search mrﬂ:a.uzra ane ormore of the Selds below and cick “Tak" or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
ro re-display the endire fst.

# Docoment Type Document UEL  (PII) Data m

1 Financing Plan - HARLAN COUNTY BANE

Agzreement Between ELT and Beneficial Holder -
HAFRLAN COUNTY BANK

3 Business Cases - HARLAN COUNTY BANK

4 Financial Statements - HARLAN COUNTY BANK

(2] Pagesize: 10 -

< >

< = S e
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57. IPM displays the Application Complete screen

indicating successful submission of the application.

58. Click View Form.
e Optional

59. Print Lender Application
e Optional

Upload Document Details ()
*Required Field
Document Type
Other W

Does thix Document contain PII data?*

1 Yes (Mo

[ Chack heare if you will be providms the TRL to whers this doourment type is located on your
mstitution's web sita,

Select Docoment*

| Browse..

Enter a description of the document

eSign and Submit - Update

Ihereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information in this document is true and correct. I understand
that if my institute provides false or misleading information. (a) the U.8, Department of Education may deny the organization
request for eligibility to participate in federal student financial aid programs and/or revoke eligibility once it has been granted
and eligibility once it has been granted and (b) the subject 10 a fine of not more than $20,000 or imprisonment of not more
than 5 years, or both. for misinformation that is material to receipt and stewardship of federal student financial aid funds.

[Jesignature of reddy, prashanthi
Name of eSignee

prashanthi reddy

Name of organization
HARLAN COUNTY BANK

Date of eSignature
12/28/2016

=
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Application Complete

Your application has been successfully submitted: please check back on your IPM Home Page for status on your
Ticati

Retorn to Homepage
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3.2 Submit Withdrawal from Title IV and/or Financial Reporting

When a Lender or a Lender Servicer currently eligible and participating in Title IV FFEEL programs decides to withdraw from
participation because of one of the following reasons: (1) No Portfolio, (2) Sold Portfolio, or (3) Other; the Lender or Lender Servicer
submits a withdrawal application to notify Federal Student Aid of their withdrawal from Title IV Programs. This section documents
the process of requesting to withdraw from Title IV programs. Federal Student Aid must approve this request.

PARTNER TYPE: DOMESTIC

L. 1PM displays the Lender- Merger sreen.

2. Select Withdraw from Title IV on the Lender- Merger S
© Indtial
screen. ) Recerification
. ication _ ik (J) Reassignment
3. CI'Ck Save And NEXt () Merger/Acquisitions
(® Withdraw from Title IV
4. |PM moves to Withdrawal from Title 1V on the Left O Update Only
Menu. m Save And Next

5. IPM displays the Withdrawal From Title IV screen.
6. Select the reason for Withdrawal.
e No Portfolio
e Sold Portfolio
e Other
7. If Other is selected on the Withdrawal From Title 1V
screen, provide information pertinent to that selection in
the Comments section on the screen.
8. Provide the Date of Withdrawal.
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10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

Click Save and Next.
IPM moves to eSign and Submit on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the eSign and Submit-Withdrawal From Title
1V screen.

e Fields are pre-populated
Check eSignature on the eSign and Submit-Withdrawal
from Title IV screen.

Click eSign and Submit.
IPM displays the Application Complete screen with a

message indicating the application has been successfully
submitted.

Click View Form.
e Optional

Print Lender Application
e Optional

Withdrawal From Title IV

*Required Field

Alender cannot withdraw from Title IV if money is owed to FSA or if a compliance audit review is in progress.
‘What is the reason for Withdrawal from Title IV? Only a DPA with eSign Authority can submit the
withdrawal.*

() No Portfolio

() Sold Portfolio

(® Other

C

Date of Withdrawal*

s

eSign and Submit - Withdrawal from Tite IV

1 hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information in this document is true and correct. I understand
that if my institute provides false or misleading information, (a) the U.S. Department of Education may deny the organization
request for eligibility to participate in federal student financial aid programs and/or revoke eligibility once it has been granted
and eligibility once it has been granted and (b) the subject to a fine of not more than $20.000 or imprisonment of not more
than 5 years, or both. for misinformation that is material to receipt and stewardship of federal student financial aid funds.

[Jesignature of sprint, test
Name of eSignee

Test sprint

Name of organization

TEXAS FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

Date of eSignature
12/19/2016

Application Complete

Your ication has been itted; please check back on your IPM Home Page for status on your
Ticati

Return to Homepage
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3.3 Submit Notification for Merger/Acquisition

Lenders or Lender Servicer Partner may acquire or merge with another Lender or Lender Servicer. For both mergers and acquisitions,
the Lender or Lender Servicer Partner has to notify Federal Student Aid. The acquiring lender will be required to enter the following
information:

e Effective Date
e LID/IPI will be used to represent the entity
e LID or IPI or Name of target lender

The Notification Merger-Acquisition feature will be available as long as the Lender or Lender Servicer Partner is deemed as Eligible
in IPM system. The authorized official of the Lender or Lender Servicer with an eSign capability has the privilege to submit the
application. This section provides the steps needed to complete the process for allowing a Lender to report an acquisition or merger.

PARTNER TYPE: DOMESTIC

1. Navigate to and click on Eligibility Application on the

“Required Field
Top Menu. =
R 'l‘elluswi'ly):)nm suhmitting this D Initial
2. IPM displays the Lender- Merger screen. i O Recertification
« mg. Application Purpose Definitions O Reassignment
3. Select Merger/Acquisitions on the Lender- Merger ® Merger/Acquisicions
(2 Withdraw from Title IV

screen. (0 Update Only

4. Click Save And Next. == —

5. IPM moves to Acquisition Application on the Left

Menu.
6. IPM displays the Acquisition Application — Merger

screen.
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10.

11.
12.
13.

Provide the required information on the Acquisition
Application- Merger screen.

Select the Effective Date of the transaction.

Select Yes or No to the question regarding the existing
Partner ID.

a. IfYesis selected,

b. If No is selected,

Search by LID or by Partner Name to provide the
names of the entity included in the acquisition.

Click Save and Next.

IPM moves to Upload Documents on the Left Menu.

IPM displays the Upload Documents - Merger screen
and includes the Upload Documents Summary table.
¢ Instructions about required documents is available
in the text above the Upload Other Documents

button.

256

Upload Document Details ®
*Required Field
Document Type
Othar

Does this Document contain PII data?
O¥es Mo
[] Cheack here if you will be providing the URL to whera this docurment type is located on your
institation's web site.
Select Document*

I Browse ..
Enter a description of the document
=3
“Required Field

‘What wasfis the Effective Date of the transactionT”
1202:2016

acquiring™
(O ¥es ONo
‘What entities are you acquiring?

- Search for LID here...

Search by LID

R LiDs
[J5elect All/ Deselact All

Would you like to Acquire this

institution?

No records to display

LID - mw Name Actions

No records to display
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14. Click Upload Other Documents.

15. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.

16. Choose the document file to be uploaded, and select the
type of document to be uploaded.

17. Select Yes or No for the PII data question.

e Yes must be selected if the document to be
uploaded contains P11 data.

18. Click Upload.

19. IPM adds the information to the Upload Documents
Summary table.

20. Click Save And Next.

You m\mu d the decuments listed below in order to successfully submit your application. Flease select the document
wpe from d\ml:es provided, search for your documents by choosing ™ Uphaﬂ Hew" from the Actions column then

“Browse”, mu!p each document. i you want to ensure a document that has recently been uploaded, then select "Reuse
New", A list of the documents you have uploaded will then he displayed.

Please make sure to encrypt any ¥ g ion (PIT) data, If you are unakle to
encrype Pl dama, please contact the School !‘iru(rpanon Team.

Note: Save and Next will be available after all mandatory documents in the grid below are upleaded.
Upload Other Documents g

Te flter pour resulls, enter search criveria inio one or more of the Gelds below and click “Tab” or “Enter.” Click “Clear Filters™
tv re-display the entire lise Clzar Filters

Document

#  Document Type Document URL (PII) Data Desigiion

Agreement Berween ELT and Beneficisl Holder -
Lender Mon Organirarion

2  Business Cases - Lender Mon Organization
3  Financing Flan - Lender Mon Organirartion

4  Financial Statements - Lender Mon Organization

mhlinl 10
L4 >

< =3 T
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eSign and Submit - Merger
I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information in this document is true and correct. [ understand
that if my institute provides false or misleading information, (&) the U.S. Department of Education may deny the organization

request for eligibility to participate in federal student financial aid programs and/or revoke eligibility once it has been granted
and eligibility once it has been granted and (b) the subject to a fine of not more than $20.000 or imprisonment of not more

. . R than 5 years, or hoth, for misinformation thart is material to receipt and stewardship of federal student financial aid funds.
21. IPM displays the eSign and Submit-Merger screen. | eotgnature ot redy. prashanths

22. Click Submit. Name of esignee

Alex Poly

23. IPM displays the Application Complete screen indicating S ————
successful submission of the application. o et
24. Click View Form.

e Optional

25. Print Lender Application
e Optional

Application Complete

Your application has been successfully submitted; please check back on your IPM Home Page for status on your
Ticath

Return to Homepage
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Section 10. Other Submissions

Congress introduces legislation that provides FSA Partners and Lenders some form of regulatory relief from the normal eligibility
compliance requirements in exchange for a more intensive and streamlined process focusing efforts in particular areas. Based on the
current legislation, FSA requires the functionality to transfer the regulatory statutes into a comprehensive application that Partners will
submit to see if they qualify for the relief. FSA will need the ability to create the application standards as well as review those
applications to determine if the Partners are eligible for the special program.

10.1 Create Special Application Standards
Partners can apply to participate in special programs like new experiments and other programs that offer regulatory relief from

specified student and/or institutional eligibility requirements. This section describes the process FSA Users will utilize to create the
application for the Partners to complete in order to qualify for the special program.
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Navigate to Other Submissions on the Top Menu, and
select Special Applications.

. Click Create Special Program Application.

IPM displays the Create Special Program Application
screen.

In the Name field, select the type of Special Application.

. Complete the requested information, including the
Contact Information.
Upload any relevant documents.
e Optional
a. Click Upload.
b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details

screen.

c. Select the file to be uploaded, then click Upload.
. Click Submit.

IPM displays the Special Program Applications
Summary screen that includes “Application Submitted
Successfully”.

IPM adds the information to the Special Program

Application Summary table.

Special Program Applications-Summary

Create Spectal Program Application

Special Application Name Special Application Description Active Actions

No records to display

[ |
Create Special Program Application
Name™ Location(s) Invalved
— Select — ' '
Start Date End Date
Description

Contact Information
First Name* Middle Initial Last Name* E-Mail Address* Phone Number*

-

Document Name

No records to display
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Upload Document De

*Required Field

Select Document™

Description

Educational Quality
Through Innovative
Partnerships (EQUIP)

Special Program Applications-Summary

Create Special Program Application

Special Application Description

Provides flexibility for an institution to provide some types of Federal student aid under the title IV. HEA

programs (title IV aid) to otherwise eligible siudents who are pursuing a program of study offered by the

institution where 50 percent or more of the educational program iz provided by one or more entities that  Yes View
are not traditionally eligible to participate in the title IV programs (non-traditional providers), through a

contractual agreement with the participating institution.
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10.2 Partner Uploads DPM Plan Files

This section describes the functionality that a Default Prevention and Management Analyst Assistance (DPMAA) needs to review a
school’s Default Prevention and Management Plan (DPM Plan), after an Eligibility Analyst (EA) creates and forwards a work item,
asking them to perform this activity. The process begins when the DPMAA opens the work item from their work queue and begins

reviewing the school’s DPM Plan (DPMP).

w

© © N o g &

Select Notification Summary under Notifications from the
Top Menu Items.

Click Request for CDR DPMP notification.

Click the link in the message text in the Notification Details
screen.

IPM moves to Partner Upload DPMP screen.

Review all information.

Click Upload Documents.

IPM moves to Upload Document Details screen.

Select the document and click Upload.

IPM moves back to Partner Upload DPMP screen and adds
the documents to the table.

10. Click Save.
11.Click Send to FSA.

‘ Notifications

Waming ( 0 unread Informational (1
of0) unread of 1)

Al (2 unread of
19)

T\ Action Required Alert (0 unread of
R (1unreadof 13) 0)

To fifer your results, enter sesrch critens info one or maore of the fizlds below and click Tab™ or "Ender.” Glick “CGlear Filtlers™ fo re-display the entire fist. Clear Filters
Title Date Received

I =

Request for COR DPMP 0112572017
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Notification Details

“Required Field
Notification Title
Request for COR DPMP

Message Text

The Official Cohort Default Rates were recently published for FY, Based on s rates, the institution must provide a Default Prevention and Management Plan, Please see

attached letter for specific details.

httpyfjebe-vd i 1 Aaspx?
=D 1 05D46&:caseid=D) 5 ifyD=92855

This notification was previously opened by you on 11/22/2016 2:10:50 PM.

GenoricLetterTemplate 213 11223016

E] Pagesize: 10 1 irems in 1 pages

Protection of Personally Identifiable Information

Respanse

Notification Response Sent By

nziljhonson.fsa

Last updated by you on 1/25/2017 10:57:15 AM
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10.3 Partner Submits Zone Reporting Events

This process starts when a Zone Event Notification is received from a Partner. Since multiple event notifications may be received,
each event notification is processed separately. The FA reviews the event notification submitted by the Partner and determines the
event(s) disclosed. Each event notification may include several events and the system determines the activities required based on the
event(s) selected by the FA. If the event is extremely serious, such as an Adverse Action or Bankruptcy, the case is referred to an
Eligibility Analyst (EA). The presence of an Adverse Action or Bankruptcy event may preclude the need to process any other event(s).

© N o o B~ DN

9.

Select Zone Reporting under FSCA from the Top Menu
items.

IPM displays Zone Reporting Event Submission.
Select all the applicable event types.

Provide the date of events selected.

In the documents, table click Upload New.

IPM moves to Upload Document Details screen.
Select the document and click Upload.

IPM moves back to the Zone Reporting Event
Submission screen and adds the document to the table.
Click Save.

10.Click Submit.

Welcome sanjana.sprint.fsa 8] | | |
Working on behalf of

Commercial Driver Training

Integrated Partner Management

PROUD SPONSOR of
the AMERICAN MIND™

FederalStudent

An OFFICE of the U.S. DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION
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265

Zone Reporting Event Submission

*Required Field

Selert Events Event Type Dare of Event

) Adverse Action

= Bankruptcy

™ Contingent Liahility

[ Violation of Loan Agreement

= Failure to Make Payment on Debt Obligations

= Withdrawal of Owner's Equity/Net Assets

= Current Operations and Future Plans

] Extracrdinary Losses

# Document Type Doruments Actions 7
1 Current Operations and Future Planning Upload New
2 Notive of Debt Obligations non Compliance Upload New
3 Declaration of Bankruptcy Upload New
4 Notice of Loan Agreement non Compliance Upload New
5 iturions Reporting of of Owner's Equi Assers Upload New
&  Notice of Extraordinary Losses Occurrence Upload New
7 Notice of Contigent Liability Occurrence Upload New
8 Srate Licensing Upload New
9 Accreditation Letter Upload New




10.4 Partner Submits Appeal

This section describes the need for Partners and AAASG staff to submit Appeal Cases in IPM. This section also describes what is
needed for Outside Offices to submit referrals to AAASG for possible adverse action. Outside Offices may include offices within
Federal Student Aid or the Department of Education or other state or federal government entities.

1. After log in select Submit Appeal/Referral under Other
Submissions from the top menu items.

Select Type of Information and click Save.

Click Upload if additional documents are required.
IPM moves to Upload Document Details screen.
Select the document and click Upload.

IPM adds the document to the table.

Click Save.

Click Submit.

© o N o gk~ w DN

Select an Appeal Type and provide all required information.

Welcomne sanjana sprint fsa (] | |

Working on behalf of
Metropolitan Institute for Training in
Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy

PROUD SPONSOR of
the AMERICAN MIND™

FederalStudent

An OFFICE of the U.5. DEPARTMENT of EDUCATION

G A s | 4.

Home | Mofificstions Eligibility Application Pariner Affilistion | User Management | FSCA

Integrated Partner Management

Special Applications
Metropolitan Institute for Training in Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy
‘Submit WHURM

OPEID: IPE: 84559740 TIN: DUNS:
‘Submit School Clasure

. Notifications

‘Submit Funds Request

A Alad { Nonmezd of . \larmina § N unraad 4% Informafional (0 24 AN unraad of

Initiate Appeal / Referral
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Type of Information™ Appeal Type™
Appeal v - Select -
Parmer Name Parmer ID i Group Indicator
Metropolitan Institute for Training in Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy 03404300 84595740 No

Title

Prefix* First Name™ M Last Name” Suffix
—Select-  +  Sanjana sprint

E-Mail Address™ Please re-enter your E-Mail Address”

Address 1* Address 2

Country”® State/Territory” City* Zip Code” =
Unired States W - Seleci— w

Phone” @ Ext Fax @ Ext

Document Nams Document Description

No records to display
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10.5 Log Submission of Request for Funds

This section allows the Partners, both Domestic and Foreign Schools, to submit a Request for Funds package requested from Federal
Student Aid. This process starts when a Change Method of Payment package is received electronically by the Partner from Federal
Student Aid and enters requested information to process this request. The Partner submits requested information back to FSA for
review. The user will be able to perform the following when logging a Request for Funds package:

e Enter data elements related to the Request for Funds package
e Upload documents related to the Request for Funds package
e Route a Request for Funds package to a Payment Analyst
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10.5.1 Domestic and Foreign Schools Automated 270 Form Submittal

1. Partner clicks Add Award Year and receives a screen to

Automated 270 Form

enter the Award Year Details.
Complete all requested information and click Save. | Io— : : | e

Actio

Group  Year Ammount Requested

Click Print to print form screen.

Mo records to display

Click Send for eSign to authorize automated 270 form.

o ~ w N

Click Save And Next to save form and go to next screen. Total Cash Requested in Submission: 50,00

School Official MName of School Official Certification Date Phone Number Email Address

All foreign schools except those with Method of Payment type e v —
HCM1-Extended Eligibility will complete this form. S —————

Any person who knowingly provides false or misleading informabion on this certification will be subject to the following: a)
$250.000 fine pes individual, b) $500.000 fine {per organization), andfor &) imprisonment (up to five (5) years) under the
provisions of the United States Criminal Code, Title 18, Section 1001

CERTIFICATION:
In sccordance with the VWWARNING set out abave | certify that, to the best of my knowiedge and belief, all infarmstion in this
document is accurate, all Title IV refunds, including Federsl Direct Loan refunds, have been made as required by Federsal
regulations and have been returned to the appropriste Titie IV program account, sil credit balances have been paid. as
required by Federal regustions (disbursed to students or retumned to the appropriste Trtke I\ scoount) and the institution has
no Title I'V funds avsilsble. or has reported all Title IV cash on hand on the sppropriste Form 270 included with this
Submission. False cerfifications may also result in denisl of peyment to the institution of the funds requested.

269




270

Award Year Details

Loan Group®

‘— Select - | A |
Award Year Estimated Amount* As Of
‘—Select— |'| ‘ | | |E

Disbursement Period Begin Date® Disbursement Period End Date®

] I |-

Less Estimated Balance of Federal Cash on Hand*

Comments

o
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10.5.2 eSign User Authorizes 270 Form

The eSign user has three options:

1) Review the page and authorize the form and click Submit

2) Delegate to another eSign User. When the ESign
Checkbox is selected a list of eSign users appears.

3) Upload wet signature. When the Delegated ESign

checkbox is selected, an Upload button appears.
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Automated 270 Form

Add Award Year

Disbursement  Disbursement Total
Period Begin Period End Comment Cash
Date Date

Loan Award  Estimated
Group  Year Amount

Requested

2015- Edit |

TEACH 07 500000 100000 1/1/2016 12/31/2016 Comments 400000 Delete

2016- Edit |

TEACH 00 100000 10000 12/1/2016 12/29/2016 50000 e

2015- Edit |

PELL 000 200000 200000 1/1/2016 12/31/2016 comments 0 Delste
< >

Total Cash Requested in Submission: $350.000.00

If the designated eSign authority is unavailable to sign the application and has designated the authority to sign the application
0 another institutional official, please indicate below that both the eSign is unavailable and the authority has been delegated,
print a copy of the signature page, upload a signed copy together with a copy of the delegation of authority, and submit the
application.

If the official o sign the has chosen to provide a wet signature rather than an eSignature, please

indicate below only that the eSign has chosen to provide a wet signature, print a copy of the signature page. upload a signed
copy, and submit the application.

esign Role Name Email ESign Delegated ESign Delegated Signature

ERESUMA .CINDA 0 [JWill a wet signature be Clis this & delegated
uploaded? signature?

reddy.prashanthi O [v]Will a wet signature be (IS this a delegated
uploaded? signature?

Official Harish O [JWill a wet signature be CJEs this a delegated
uploaded? signature?

Thomas.Michael O [J'will a wet signature be |_:|Is this a delegated
uploaded? signature?

4 items in 1 pages

Pagesize: 10 Vv

Click on the action link below to view and print the document(s) requiring signature or to upload the scanned Version or just
signarure page with the wet signarure.

Document Document Name Actions
Addendum PPA View
Delegation Letter eSign Signature.docx View | Delete
Wet Signature ‘Wet Signature.docx View | Delete




10.5.3 Domestic and Foreign Schools Student Disbursement Spreadsheet Submittal

1. Complete Award Year, Student Disbursement Type, and

Partner ID.
2. Click Add to populate and Print the table. .  oEe
3. Upload relevant documents if necessary. e Cas
4. If Student Total is 100 or less is Yes upload student files as =
follows: "“""’”‘““”"‘“‘“‘““
a. Click Upload. i e s e i o
b. IPM displays the Upload screen. SRR sy
c. Provide information and click Upload. e
d. IPM displays the added information on the Upload ;mi’“u o
Student Files table.
5. If this is not a first submittal click Submit to send the =

package. If this is a first submittal click Save And Next to go
the screen.

“ The Submit button will not appear until the eSign users have
| authorized the Automated 270 Form.

s} All foreign schools except those with Method of Payment type
“. 2 HCM1-Extended Eligibility will complete this form.
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10.5.4 Foreign School Master Roster Submittal

1. Click Upload to load a document into the form. You will see

a screen that says Does this Document contain Pl data? [ pioaa | vz |
Ansier Yes or No.
2. Click Browse to select the document. No reconds to disgilay

3. If this is not a first submittal click Submit to send the
package. If this is a first submittal click Save And Next to go

the next screen.

Only schools with Method of Payment type HCM1-Extended
~ Eligibility will submit this form.

Upload Document
“Faguired Fiald

Dhoes this Document contain PIT data?

(O Yes O Mo
Select Document™
| Brows=...
L
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10.5.5 Domestic and Foreign Schools Upload Institutional Documents

1. Upload all relevant documents for each item.
a. Click Upload.

b. IPM displays the Upload Document Details screen.
c. Provide required information and select the document to
be uploaded.
d. Click Upload.
2. Click Submit.

274

Institutional Documentschh

Requested Information - Requested Information Received - Actions
Ability to Benefit {ATB) Test Used Upload
Acsdemic Program Cost of Attendance/Budget Upload
Academic Program Information Upload
Attendance Falicy Upload
Award Formulss for Title I\ Academic Program Upload
COD File Upload
Consumer Information Handouts/&ddendums Updoad
Delegstion Latter Upload
Financial Aid DirectorThird Party Servicer Certification Statement Upload
Foreign School HCM1 Master Roster Upload
E]z 3 Pagesim:m 30 items in 3 pages

=3
ocument

Upload D

TUpload Document Details
*F.eguired Field

Dipes this Docoment contain PIT data®™
(O Yes (O Mo
Select Document”

| Browss...
=




Integrated Partner Management (IPM) User Guide

Appendix A — User Login Process

The IPM System interfaces with the Access and Identity Management System (AIMS) for the purpose of creating new user accounts,
updating user information, and deactivating users. Once a user clicks the Sign In link located at the top of the IPM Home screen, they

can navigate through AIM Security pages as follows:

1. Read and Privacy Act and click the Continue located at
the bottom of the screen.

2. Read the Rules of Behavior then select the check box to
acknowledge completion of the training and click Accept.
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3. Click Proceed to Training. The system displays the
Security Training pages.

4. Navigate through the Security pages by clicking Next,
located at the bottom of the pages.
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5. On the final page, click the check box to acknowledge
completion of the Security Training.

6. Then, click Submit.

7. The system displays the Training Completed Page. Click
Proceed to Application.

8. The system displays the Pre-Eligibility Requirements
screen.
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Appendix B — Debarment Process

A debarment check is performed on specific individuals or entities entered in the School Pre-Eligibility and Eligibility Application
submitted by School Partner types and on users added in User Management. Two types of automated checks are performed by the
system, an automated weak debarment check and an automated strong debarment check. In addition, the system provides space to
record the results of a manual debarment check.

SAM.gov is used to perform the debarment checks. The Automated Weak Debarment Check involves the system checking the user’s
first and last name against SAM.gov. The Automated Strong Debarment Check involves the system checking the user’s Social
Security Number (SSN) against SAM.gov. The Manual Debarment Check involves a manual search of SAM.gov for other possible
matches (performed on individuals without an SSN that fail the Automated Weak Debarment Check).

If an individual or entity is identified on SAM as an excluded party, then the individual or entity is restricted from doing business with
Federal Student Aid.
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1. IPM sends an email to the user that includes a link requesting
that the user provide a Social Security Number.

2. Select the link.

3. IPM displays the User Profile and P11 screen.

4. On the User Profile and P11 screen, review the information
and select Yes or No in response to the questions provided.

5. If you do not have a SSN or a Pseudo SSN select No in
response to the questions provided.

6. Click Generate Pseudo SSN.

7. IPM generates a Pseudo SSN and inserts the number into the
Pseudo SSN field.

8. Click Submit.

9. IPM displays the Overall Debarment Status screen, review

the information.
10. Click Enter Results.
11. IPM displays the Enter Results screen.

This notification is to inform you that your name has been submitted to the U.S.
Department of Education, Federal Student Aid, as a Basic User at Univ del
Salvador.

A routine check against the System for Award Management (SAM) website
(www.SAM.gov) is required to ensure that you have not been excluded from
participating in Federal Programs.

Please click this secure link to provide your Social Security Number so that we
may complete this process.
https://testsaint.ed.gov/dpsp/siteassets/preeligibility.aspx?

s=UserManagement&SN=2461 76&UID=56361&T=2CF0455CB7EES6CDEDS39
05D3B0OA187D

“WT

| ®| W1 888 1

Home | Aboutls | Doing DusinessWithUs | Dae Center Financial Inskutions | Cxher Tide IV Parmers

ConmaUs | Possecondary instiosions

StateTeerity -

sssss

B yea have &

) YVes @ No

1.5, Social Security Number?

sy Bave 3 Paedo S5N Numlerr®
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12.

13.
14.

15.

16.
17.

e Click the link to go to the sam.gov website.

On the Enter Results screen, select Pass or Fail from the list
provided.

Click Save.

IPM displays the Overall Debarment Status screen, click
Complete Debarment Check.

IPM displays the Confirmation for Complete screen with a
message asking if you would like to complete the Debarment
Check review.

Click Yes.

The Status screen appears with a message indicating that the
Debarment Check was completed successfully.

Manual Debarment Check

anual Deharment Check Date

Debarment Check Status Date
127287018

ole Cleared  LastRun Date
e

Reverend sai Kad FRancial payy NA N 12282016 Enter Results
Director
Chief

Mr. sandeep kad Financial Pass NA N 122872016 Enter Results
Officer

T —"y o mam NA N 122672016 Enter Results

Jnm School Pass Pass N 122872016

Enter Results

*Fequired Field
Name
Feverend szi Ead
Pasy/Fail:*
[] Clearad
- Bealact - L4
Note
£ >
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Overall Debarment Status

Automated Debarment Check Manual Debarment Check
Completsd/Passed. InProgress
Antomated Debarment Check Date Manual Debarment Check Date
12287018 12782016
Debarment Cheek Starus
Passed

Debarment Check Status Date
122072018

ReversndsaiKad  ancal p,,, NA Pass ¥ 12202016
Director
chier
Mr. sandeep kad Financial Pass NA Pass ¥ 12202016
Officer
Brother sandeep Primary o G
i pomary  pass NA Pass Y 127282016
Jnt school  Pass Pass N 127202016

W Go to 3am gov

[ER———

Confirmation for Complete

Are you sure want to complete Debartment Check
Fevizw task?

=290

Cae Task Stamus

DN

& Fleass click here 10 §9 10 home.
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Appendix C - Acronyms and Abbreviations

Acronym Definition
AA Application Administrator
AIMS Access and Identity Management System
CIO Change in Ownership
DDD Detailed Design Document
DPA Destination Point Administrator
DUNS Data Universal Number System
FAD Final Audit Determination
FFEL Federal Family Education Loan
FSA Federal Student Aid
IPI Integrated Partner Identifier
IPM Integrated Partner Management
SIC Standard Industry Classification
SOC Standard Occupational Code
SSN Social Security Number




Appendix D — Troubleshooting

[This section provides a list of common problems that the user may encounter when using the application. These problems may

include error messages, starting up the system, what to do if the system hangs, erroneous results, etc. For each problem, a solution
should be provided to allow the user to recover and resume use of the application.]




Appendix E — Technical Support

[This section provides a list of resources that can help the user better use the application. A list of technical support people or a help
desk line should be included in addition to a website or other materials that provides answers to common questions.
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